
Meeting Agenda of the Hudson Area Joint Library Board of 
Trustees 
Tuesday, January 19, 2016 6:30 PM  
700 First Street, Hudson WI 

1. Call to Order
2. Roll call, certification of quorum, certification of compliance with WI open meeting laws and public

records laws, introduction of visitors and guests
3. Approval of Consent Agenda Items . 

a. Approve meeting Agenda
b. Date for next regular meeting (February 16, 2016, 2016 6:30 pm – the 3rd Tuesday of

each month)
c. Disposition of Minutes from December 15, 2015 Board meeting and of any

intervening special meetings
d. Finance Committee report
e. Discussion and possible action on invoices that are not regularly recurring or are not

within the 2015 Budget vs. Actual to Date
f. Discussion and possible action on regularly recurring expenditures that are within the

Board approved 2016 budget
g. Discussion and possible action on 2014 and 2015 budget comparison

4. Citizen comments 
5. Presentations by supporting organizations

i. Friends of the Library
ii. Library Foundation 

6. President’s comments, report, and requests for action
i. Municipalities presentations update
ii. County Board update

7. Director’s Report 
i. Discussion and possible action, if needed, on Library Director’s monthly report
ii. Director’s strategic plan update

8. Other business
i. Discussion and possible action on 2016 operational budget
ii. Discussion and possible actions on 2016 personnel budget
iii. Discussion and possible action on professional development
iv. Discussion and possible action on revised logo
v. Discussion and possible action on Library Brand Strategy and Standards proposal
vi. Discussion on amending the agreement to reflect the actual cost of occupancy of

the library building.

9. Board comments and items for future agendas
10. Adjourn

Board of Trustees Members: Rich O’Connor (Pres.), Curt Weese, Karen Homeier, Katie Coppenbarger, Dave Ostby 
(V. Pres.), Marion Shaw, Joyce Hall, and Barbara Peterson. 

Emailed to Joint Municipalities and Board Members: January 13, 2016 Emailed to Media: January 13, 2016 

NOTE: Some Agenda items may be taken up earlier in the meeting, or in a different order than listed. 

Upon reasonable notice, an interpreter or other auxiliary aids will be provided at the meeting to accommodate the 
needs of the public. Please contact the Library Director at 715-386-3101 ext. 105. 

1 

01/16 1/137



Page 1 of 2 
Board of Trustees November 17, 2015 Meeting Minutes 

 
Hudson Area Joint Library Board of Trustees  
UNAPPROVED Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, December 15, 2015, 6:30 PM 
700 First Street, Hudson WI 

 
MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY O’CONNOR AT 6:30 PM 

ROLL CALL 

Library Board Present: 
Katie Coppenbarger, Joyce Hall, Barbara Peterson, Rich O’Connor, Curt Weese 
 
Library Board Absent: 
Karen Homeier, Dave Ostby, and Marion Shaw 
 
Staff Present: 
Tina Norris, Library Director 
 
Others Present: 
Susie Gilbert, Joyce Law, and Gloria Kramer 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Barb Peterson made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the exception of item “D”, which is to be removed from 
the consent agenda and discussed separately after consent agenda approval; motion seconded by Katie Coppenbarger.  
APPROVED by unanimous vote.   

a. Approve meeting Agenda 
b. Date for next regular meeting (December 15, 2015 6:30 pm – the 3rd Tuesday of each month) 
c. Disposition of Minutes from October 20, 2015 Board meeting and of any intervening special meetings 
d. Finance Committee Report (No Finance Committee meeting was held; therefore, removed and re-

inserted after consent agenda for discussion and approval.) 
1. Discussion and possible action on invoices that are not regularly recurring or are not within the 

2015 Budget vs. Actual to Date 
2. Discussion and possible action on regularly recurring expenditures that are within the Board 

approved 2015 budget  
3. Discussion and possible action on 2014 and 2015 budget comparison 

  
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
Gloria Kramer reported that there the Friends of the Library did not meet this month.  She noted that the Friends have 
collected Family Fresh receipts of $49,284.10 on their way to $150,000.  Ms. Kramer wished everyone a happy holiday. 
 
No other comments 
 
DISCUSSION OF FINANCE REPORTS 
After noting that there were no irregularities in the financial reports, Barb Peterson motioned to approve regular recurring 
expenditures and items within the 2015 budget, motion seconded by Joyce Hall.  APPROVED by unanimous vote. 
 
Barb Peterson left the meeting at 6:40 p.m. 
 
PRESENTATIONS BY SUPPORTING ORGANIZATIONS 
Friends of the Library 
Joyce Law reported on the annual appeal letter stuffing event:  21 volunteers from the Friends, Foundation, and a few 
others, 2 stuffing days, and 90 hours of volunteer time was given to complete the project.  The first mailing went to the 

01/16 2/137



Page 2 of 2 
Board of Trustees November 17, 2015 Meeting Minutes 

post office on 12/03 and the second batch was delivered to the post office on 12/10; the mailing consisted of 12,091 
pieces of mail.   
Foundation 
On behalf of the Foundation, Susie Gilbert, reported that the annual appeal letter has generated $10,000 in 10 days.  
Susie thanked Joyce Law for her hard work in working with the printer, coordinating the stuffing event, and getting the 
letters mailed. She noted that the collaboration between the three entities is going wonderfully.  Susie encouraged all 
board members to participate.  Joyce Law thanked Laurie Irwin for contributions to the project, as well.  Joyce noted that 
the bookmarks were not included and with the open hours changing it was decided to leave them out of the thank-you 
letters, as well.  Susie stated that thank-you letters have been going out as donations are received. 

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS, REPORT, AND REQUESTS FOR ACTION  
Rich O’Connor noted that he and other members have been making good rounds with the municipalities.  He stated that 
Barb Peterson had reported to St. Joseph’s Board and provided them with important statistics and information that will 
help them make good decisions for their community. 

County Board Update 
No update. 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Tina Norris, Director reviewed her report, and monthly statistics with the board.  Norris noted that the library will re-open 
on Monday, January 4 from 12-6pm.  Full open hours on Monday will commence on February 29, 2016 from 10 a.m. – 
6p.m. NO ACTION REQUIRED. 

Curt Weese noted the lack of a quorum; therefore, no votes will be taken. 
OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Discussion and possible action on 2016 operational budget NO UPDATE OR ACTION
b. Discussion on amending the agreement to reflect the actual cost of occupancy of the library building

NO ACTION TAKEN

BOARD COMMENTS AND ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS 
NO COMMENTS 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEM: 
Discussion and Action on a revised 2016 budget to reflect additional revenue and costs of re-opening on Mondays 

ADJOURN 
MOTION to adjourn made by Weese, seconded by Hall.  Unanimously APPROVED.  MOTION CARRIED.  Meeting 
adjourned at 6:55 PM. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Tina L. Norris 
Director 

01/16 3/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016  11:57:09 Balance Sheet GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE

GL570R

Report Selection:

Calendar Start Date............. 01/01/2015

Calendar End (As Of) Date....... 12/31/2015

Print Zero Balance Accounts..... Y

Inclusion Ranges:
Fund............................ 240  240

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L 01   1 Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 4/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  11:57:09                                     Balance Sheet                                       GL570R-V07.27 PAGE    1
                                                         DEC 31, 2015

----FUND----      240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

                                                             BEGINNING         ACTUAL-THIS        ACTUAL-THIS          ENDING
ACCOUNT                                                       BALANCE             MONTH              YEAR              BALANCE
----------------------------                              ---------------    ---------------    ---------------    ---------------

                 ASSETS
                 ------

               CURRENT ASSETS:
240.11100                    TREASURER'S CASH                  271,185.65          66,300.70CR        60,912.92         332,098.57
240.11200                    CASH - UNDEPOSITED                  9,303.28               0.00           9,303.28CR             0.00
240.11381                    INVESTMENT-LIBRARY DONATIONS       10,560.47               0.00           2,979.18          13,539.65
240.11382                    INVESTMENT-BUILDING FUNDS               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.11383                    INVESTMENT-JACOBS TRUST                 0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.11384                    INVESTMENT-BRIDGE THE GAP               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.11385                    INVESTMENT-HISTORY ROOM               162.76               0.00               1.13             163.89
240.11386                    INVESTMENT-LITERACY                     0.00               0.00               0.04               0.04
240.11800                    PETTY CASH                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.11801                    CASH - PAYPAL                       1,815.80               0.00           1,815.80CR             0.00
240.13100                    ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER           168.00               0.00             168.00CR             0.00
240.14700                    DUE FRO OTHER GOVERNMENTS               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.16220                    PREPAID EXPENSES                    3,744.00               0.00           3,469.00CR           275.00
               TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS:                           296,939.96          66,300.70CR        49,137.19         346,077.15

                 FIXED ASSETS:
240.18300                    LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS            523,386.30               0.00               0.00         523,386.30
240.18390                    ACCUM DEPR-LEASEHOLD IMP           91,245.56CR             0.00               0.00          91,245.56CR
240.18500                    MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT           179,401.59               0.00               0.00         179,401.59
240.18590                    ACCUM DEPR-MACH AND EQUIP          78,715.55CR             0.00               0.00          78,715.55CR
240.18810                    COLLECTION - BOOKS                406,023.12               0.00               0.00         406,023.12
240.18820                    COLLECTION - AUDIO / VIDEO         65,017.24               0.00               0.00          65,017.24
                 TOTAL FIXED ASSETS:                         1,003,867.14               0.00               0.00       1,003,867.14

                          TOTAL ASSETS:                      1,300,807.10          66,300.70CR        49,137.19       1,349,944.29

        LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
       -----------------------------

          CURRENT LIABILITIES:
240.21200                    VOUCHERS PAYABLE                    4,460.56CR           443.65CR         4,016.91             443.65CR
240.21210                    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OTHER               15.00CR             0.00              15.00               0.00
240.21300                    UNCLAIMED FUNDS                       151.50CR             0.00             151.50               0.00
240.21511                    FICA PAYABLE                            0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21512                    WH TAXES-FEDERAL                        0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21513                    WH TAXES-STATE                          0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21520                    PENSION PAYABLE                         0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21530                    INSURANCE PAYBALE                       0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21531                    HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE                0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21532                    HEALTH INS-RETIRED COBRA                0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21540                    PAYROLL DEDUCTION-UNITEDWAY             0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21541                    DEDUCTION-CHILD SUPPORT                 0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21550                    UNION DUES PAYABLE                      0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21560                    DEFERRED LONGEVITY PAYABLE              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00

01/16 5/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  11:57:09                                     Balance Sheet                                       GL570R-V07.27 PAGE    2
                                                         DEC 31, 2015

----FUND----      240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

                                                             BEGINNING         ACTUAL-THIS        ACTUAL-THIS          ENDING
ACCOUNT                                                       BALANCE             MONTH              YEAR              BALANCE
----------------------------                              ---------------    ---------------    ---------------    ---------------
240.21570                    TAX SHELTER ANNUITY DEDUCT              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21571                    PEBSCO DEFFERED COMP                    0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21572                    PRUDENTIAL DEFERRED COMP                0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21573                    ICMA                                    0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21574                    AFLAC-PRETAX                            0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21575                    AFLAC-AFTERTAX                          0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21700                    ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE              15,720.34CR             0.00          15,720.34               0.00
240.21810                    UNUSED VACATION TIME               25,546.60CR             0.00               0.00          25,546.60CR
240.21811                    UNUSED COMP TIME                    1,225.63CR             0.00               0.00           1,225.63CR
240.21900                    OTHER BENEFIT LIABILITY            28,932.85CR             0.00               0.00          28,932.85CR
240.24210                    SALES TAX PAYABLE                      36.96CR             5.32              16.93              20.03CR
240.24420                    DUE CITY OF HUDSON                      0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
          TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES:                            76,089.44CR           438.33CR        19,920.68          56,168.76CR

        LONG TERM LIABILITIES:
240.28999                    CLEARING - LIBRARY RECPT              428.70               0.00             137.50CR           291.20
        TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES:                               428.70               0.00             137.50CR           291.20

                  TOTAL LIABILITIES:                            75,660.74CR           438.33CR        19,783.18          55,877.56CR

                 FUND BALANCE:
240.34110                    ENCUMBRANCES RESERVE                    0.00           6,793.22           3,389.48CR         3,389.48CR
240.34115                    ENCUMBRANCES DEBIT                      0.00           6,793.22CR         3,389.48           3,389.48
240.34175                    DESIGNATED/DONATIONS               10,723.23CR             0.00           2,980.31CR        13,703.54CR
240.34176                    DESIGNATED/BUILDING FUNDS               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.34177                    DESIGNATED/UNEXPENDED TRUST             0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.34300                    FUND BALANCE                    1,214,423.13CR             0.00           2,980.31       1,211,442.82CR
240.34350                    ESTIMATED REVENUES                      0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.34400                    REVENUE CONTROL                         0.00           2,112.54CR       802,237.78CR       802,237.78CR
240.34450                    APPROPRIATIONS                          0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.34500                    EXPENDITURE CONTROL                     0.00          68,851.57         733,317.41         733,317.41
                 TOTAL FUND BALANCE:                         1,225,146.36CR        66,739.03          68,920.37CR     1,294,066.73CR

    TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE:                      1,300,807.10CR        66,300.70          49,137.19CR     1,349,944.29CR

                                     TOTAL FUND:                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00

01/16 6/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  11:57:09 Balance Sheet GL570R-V07.27 PAGE    3

DEC 31, 2015

   TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PRINTED 56

01/16 7/137



Actual vs. Budget Code Budget January February March April May June July August SeptemberOctoberNovemberDecember

 Actual to 

Date 

Amount 

Remaining

Percent 

Remaining

 Revenue

City of Hudson 49210 295,000 150,450 0 0 150,450 300,900       5,900 2%
Village of N. Hudson 47302 84,962 0 0 41,408 41,407 82,815         -2,148 -3%
Town of Hudson 47303 191,538 0 98,642 0 98,641 197,283       5,745 3%
Town of St. Joseph 47304 86,788 0 0 0 43,394 43,394 86,788         0 0%
St. Croix County 47311 81,436 0 81,690 0 435 82,125         689 1%
Other Counties 47311 5,169 1,819 0 3,350 5,169           0 0%
Copies, Fines, Misc. 46710 40,000 943 2,012 3,586 3,594 2,451 4,141 3,077 3,530 2,223 5,625 2,260 2,113 35,554         -4,446 -11%
Interest 48100 0 0 0 0 633 1,115 911 2,658           2,658
Gain/Loss on marketable 
investments 48200 0 644 0 0 644              644
Donations - Other 48500 435 250 120 60 110 110 1,565 76 110 62 2,898           2,898
Donation - Literacy Program 48561 1,160 0 0 685 500 1,185           25
Donations - History Collection 48562 0 0 0 0 -               0
Donation - Friends Pledge 48563 0 0 0 500 500              500
Donation - Bridge the Gap 48564 25,000 1,495 980 750 390 25 3,640           -21,360 -85%
Total Revenue 811,053 155,786 183,574 50,399 4,677 45,980 4,751 5,756 252,697 2,768 48,005 45,654 2,113 802,159 -8,894 -1%

Staff Compensation

Full Time Salaries 121 153,571 12,835 12,628 12,769 12,442 12,337 12,270 14,824 7,788 7,866 10,180 11,499 17,159 144,597$     8,974 6%
Overtime Salaries 122 200 0 17 0 52 552 152 225 243 56 19 149 0 1,464$         -1,264 -632%
Part Time  Salaries 125 198,078 10,337 13,605 13,424 13,908 13,871 13,693 19,512 13,407 13,116 11,721 11,588 20,230 168,411$     29,667 15%
FICA 151 26,916 2,914 1,948 1,944 1,960 1,987 1,938 2,588 1,606 1,576 1,643 1,744 2,826 24,673$       2,243 8%
Pension 152 23,926 2,242 1,459 1,463 1,470 1,492 1,471 1,897 1,139 1,115 1,157 1,270 2,058 18,234$       5,692 24%
Health Insurance 154 70,130 12,133 5,095 4,910 4,645 4,645 4,662 5,094 2,965 2,726 3,219 2,965 2,980 56,040$       14,090 20%
Life Insurance 155 250 0 0 0 -$             250 100%

0
Staff Compensation Subtotal 473,071 40,462 34,753 34,509 34,477 34,885 34,185 44,139 27,148 26,455 27,939 29,215 45,252 413,419$     59,652 13%

January - December 2015

01/16 8/137



Actual vs. Budget Code Budget January February March April May June July August SeptemberOctoberNovemberDecember

 Actual to 

Date 

Amount 

Remaining

Percent 

Remaining

General Operating Expenses

Hudson Finance/Personnel Fee 213 14,027 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 13,752         275 2%
IFLS-operating/maintenance 216 33,764 35,864 295 0 13,126 49,285         -15,521 -46%
IFLS-addl courier/self check 217 2,500 480 0 4,127 4,607           -2,107 -84%
IFLS-catalogging 218 24,726 0 0 13,172 13,172         11,554 47%
Telephone 225 3,600 4 96 64 51 59 82 46 68 16 105 59 83 732              2,868 80%
Contracted Maint. & Repair 249 600 0 0 50 0 50                550 92%
Programming - Adult 294 2,000 120 150 0 360 60 840 1,530           470 24%
Programming - Children 295 2,500 0 250 0 1,115 200 0 1,565           935 37%
Maintenance Agmt/Leases 298 5,500 358 124 269 143 314 315 124 333 269 146 333 339 3,067           2,433 44%
Contract Services 299 5,000 215 9 4 2 4 309 2,198 1 1 2,748 250 5,741           -741 -15%
Postage 311 5,000 709 0 215 224 21 15 252 14 9 225 255 1,939           3,061 61%
Office Supplies 312 16,160 49 48 520 1,283 267 2,789 197 198 387 69 1,793 7,601           8,559 53%
Memberships 324 500 0 0 0 205 0 205              295 59%
Advertising 326 1,000 0 0 0 0 -               1,000 100%
Staff Development 338 1,600 0 0 0 75 -75 136 136              1,464 92%
Conferences & Travel 339 0 0 0 0 202 0 202              -202
Maint & Repair Supplies 357 1,000 0 39 -19 69 -3 37 57 776 19 42 1,017           -17 -2%
Books 395 65,000 1,841 1,321 3,163 7,025 5,999 7,466 1,709 6,719 2,668 3,821 8,403 10,035 60,171         4,829 7%
Technology 396 24,700 0 0 13,188 1,090 493 600 803 380 0 860 17,413         7,287 30%
Periodicals 397 7,000 0 0 0 300 5,791 6,091           909 13%
Audio-Visual 398 18,000 35 70 1,319 1,818 2,316 2,383 497 2,632 453 1,098 1,059 3,242 16,923         1,077 6%
Activity Supplies 399 1,500 0 0 0 139 104 227 94 310 106 70 83 1,134           366 24%
Ins. Workers Comp 510 1,100 1,222 0 0 1,222           -122
Ins. Public Liab. 511 1,700 1,491 0 0 1,491           209 12%
Ins. Public Officials 513 2,100 2,253 0 0 2,253           -153 -7%
Ins. Property Ins. 517 1,700 1,632 0 0 1,632           68 4%
Bld. Occupancy Exp. 532 135,000 11,035 11,035 11,035 11,035 11,035 11,035 11,035 11,035 11,035 11,035 11,035 11,035 132,420       2,580 2%

General Operating Subtotal 377,277 58,455 14,582 30,905 24,331 22,289 26,242 18,330 36,840 16,019 19,009 29,293 49,056 345,352       31,925        8%
Total Expenses 850,348 98,917 49,335 65,414 58,808 57,174 60,427 62,469 63,989 42,474 46,948 58,508 94,308 758,771       91,577        11%
NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) -39,295 56,869 134,239 -15,016 -54,131 -11,194 -55,676 -56,713 188,709 -39,706 1,057 -12,854 -92,196 43,388         (82,683)      

January - December 2015

01/16 9/137



Less Donation Revenues -435 -250 -805 -60 -110 -610 -1,565 -76 -110 -62 0 0 (4,083)          4,083          
Add Donation Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 -1,185 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,185)          1,185          
OPERATING REV. (EXP) -39,295 56,434 133,989 -15,821 -54,191 -11,304 -57,471 -58,278 188,632 -39,816 995 -12,854 -92,196 38,119         -77,414

Capital Expenditures Budget January February March April May June July August SeptemberOctoberNovemberDecember

 Actual to 

Date 

Amount 

Remaining

Percent 

Remaining

Donations Cash Accounts 11381

Cash Balance - beginnning 10,560 10,995 11,245 11,365 11,444 11,554 11,664 13,229 13,305 13,448 13,554 13,554 10,560         
Donation - Private Org/Ind 48500 435 250 120 60 110 110 1,565 76 110 62 0 0 2,898           
Interest earnings 19 19                
Less transfer to Library operating -               
Less expenditures from donations -               
Cash Balance - end 10,995 11,245 11,365 11,444 11,554 11,664 13,229 13,305 13,415 13,510 13,554 13,554 13,477

History Collection Account 11385

Cash Balance - beginnning 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163              
Donations - History Collection 48562 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -               
Interest Earned 0 0                  
Less expenditures from donations -               
Cash Balance - end 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163              

Literary Account 11386

Cash Balance - beginnning 0
Donation - Literacy Program 48561 1,160 0 0 685 0 0 500 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,185           
Interest Earned 0 0                  
Less expenditures from donations -1,185 (1,185)          
Cash Balance - end 0 0 685 0 0 -685 0 0 0 0 0 0 0                  

January - December 2015

01/16 10/137



Code Budget

2015 2014 $ %

 Revenue

City of Hudson 49210 295,000 300,900$    295,000$    5,900$        2% 102%
Village of N. Hudson 47310 84,962 82,815$      84,963$      (2,149)$       97%
Town of Hudson 47310 191,538 197,283$    191,537$    5,746$        3% 103%
Town of St. Joseph 47310 86,788 86,788$      86,788$      -$            100%
St. Croix County 47310 81,436 82,125$      82,613$      (488)$          -1% 101%
Other Counties 47310 5,169 5,169$        7,082$        (1,913)$       -27% 100%
Copies, Fines, Misc. 46710 40,000 35,554$      39,271$      (3,717)$       -9% 89%
Donations - Other 48500 0 2,898$        3,362$        (464)$          
Donation - Literacy Program 48563 1,160 1,185$        -$            1,185$        
Donations - History Collection 48562 0 -$            25$             (25)$            
Donation - Friends Pledge 48562 0 500$           15,000$      (14,500)$     
Donation - Bridget the Gap 48564 25,000 3,640$        14,395$      
Total Revenue 811,053$    798,856$    820,036$    (10,425)$     -1% 98%

Staff Compensation

Full Time Salaries 121 153,571 144,597$    161,917$    (17,320)$     -11% 94%
Overtime Salaries 122 200 1,464$        274$           1,190$        732%
Part Time  Salaries 125 198,078 168,411$    167,082$    1,329$        1% 85%
FICA 151 26,916 24,673$      24,599$      74$             0% 92%
Pension 152 23,926 18,234$      19,198$      (964)$          -5% 76%
Health Insurance 154 70,130 56,040$      67,502$      (11,462)$     -17% 80%
Life Insurance 155 250 -$            -$            
Staff Compensation Subtotal 473,071 413,419$    440,572$    (27,153)$     -6% 87%

General Operating Expenses

Hudson Finance/Personnel Fee 213 14,027 13,752$      13,752$      -$            0% 98%
IFLS-operating/maintenance 216 33,764 49,285$      67,486$      (18,201)$     -27% 146%
IFLS-addl courier/self check 217 2,500 4,607$        -$            4,607$        184%
IFLS-catalogging 218 24,726 13,172$      -$            13,172$      53%
Telephone 225 3,600 732$           740$           (8)$              -1% 20%
Contracted Maint. & Repair 249 600 50$             317$           (267)$          -84% 8%
Programming - Adult 294 2,000 1,530$        990$           540$           55% 77%
Programming - Children 295 2,500 1,565$        1,985$        (420)$          63%
Maintenance Agmt/Leases 298 5,500 3,067$        3,907$        (840)$          -21% 56%
Contract Services 299 5,000 5,741$        5,111$        630$           12% 115%
Postage 311 5,000 1,939$        3,547$        (1,608)$       -45% 39%
Office Supplies 312 16,160 7,601$        11,551$      (3,950)$       -34% 47%
Memberships 324 500 205$           198$           7$               4% 41%
Advertising 326 1,000 -$            558$           (558)$          0%
Staff Development 338 1,600 136$           1,079$        (943)$          9%
Conferences & Travel 339 0 202$           621$           (419)$          
Maint & Repair Supplies 357 1,000 1,017$        651$           366$           56% 102%
Books 395 65,000 60,171$      65,622$      (5,451)$       -8% 93%
Technology 396 24,700 17,413$      5,651$        11,762$      208% 70%
Periodicals 397 7,000 6,091$        6,390$        (299)$          -5% 87%
Audio-Visual 398 18,000 16,923$      16,005$      918$           6% 94%
Activity Fund 399 1,500 1,134$        1,513$        (379)$          -25% 76%
Ins. Workers Comp. 510 1,100 1,222$        1,033$        189$           18% 111%
Ins. Public Liab. 511 1,700 1,491$        1,615$        (124)$          -8% 88%
Ins. Public Officials 513 2,100 2,253$        1,934$        319$           16% 107%
Ins. Property Ins. 517 1,700 1,632$        1,614$        18$             1% 96%
Bld. Occupancy Exp. 532 135,000 132,420$    121,385$    11,035$      9% 98%
General Operating Subtotal 377,277 345,352$    335,255$    10,097$      3% 92%
Total Operating Expenses 850,348 758,771$    775,827$    (17,055)$     -2% 89%

NET OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) -39,295 40,085$      44,209$      6,630$        15%

Insurance Reimbursement 46711 0 -$            38,535$      (38,535)$     
Capital Repairs (32,695)$     

Year to Date

December
Variance from Prior Yr. % of 2015 

Budget

01/16 11/137



Interest 48562 0 2,658$        1,933$        725$           
Gain/Loss on marketable investments 48564 0 644$           7,582$        (6,937)$       -91%

NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) 43,388$      59,564$      (38,116)$     -64%

01/16 12/137



GFS                                                              CITY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016  12:50:31         Revenue Guideline          GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE
                                                        GL520R2

Report Selection:

Inclusions Ranges:  Begin                  (thru)  End
  Fund & Account... 240                    240

Approval Plan.......................   thru

Calendar Start Date................. 01 01 2015

Calendar End (As Of) Date........... 12 31 2015

Lowest Level to Print............... 4.0

Level to Page Break................. 1.0

MTD or QTD Detail (M/Q)............. M

Print Inactive Accounts Too?........ N

Exclude Accounts with Zero Dollars.. N

Annual Budget or Year to Date Budget A

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L             01   1             Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 13/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:31 Revenue Guideline GL520R-V07.27 PAGE    1
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0 FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

----------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  ---

240    LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
43261  FED GRANT-LIBRARY
000    GENERAL DESCRIPTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
TOTAL: FED GRANT-LIBRARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
46111  COPIES - TAXABLE
000    COPIES - TAXABLE 0.00 0.00 364.22 3,487.98 3,487.98- 9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: COPIES - TAXABLE 0.00 0.00 364.22 3,487.98 3,487.98- 9999 ----------!!!!

46119  MISC TAXABLE CHARGES
000    MISC. TAXABLE CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
TOTAL: MISC TAXABLE CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0

46710  LIBRARY FINES
000    LIBRARY FINES 40,000.00 40,000.00 1,617.32 30,334.81 9,665.19    75 -------
TOTAL: LIBRARY FINES 40,000.00 40,000.00 1,617.32 30,334.81 9,665.19    75 -------

46713  LIBRARY RENTALS
000    LIBRARY RENTALS 0.00 0.00 131.00 1,870.00 1,870.00- 9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: LIBRARY RENTALS 0.00 0.00 131.00 1,870.00 1,870.00- 9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 40,000.00 40,000.00 2,112.54 35,692.79 4,307.21    89 --------

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES
47105  FEDERAL GRANT-HUD
000    FEDERAL GRANT-HUD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
TOTAL: FEDERAL GRANT-HUD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0

47301  CITY OF HUDSON
000    CITY OF HUDSON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
TOTAL: CITY OF HUDSON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0

47302  VILLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON
000    VILLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON 84,962.00 84,962.00 0.00 82,815.00 2,147.00    97 ---------
TOTAL: VILLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON 84,962.00 84,962.00 0.00 82,815.00 2,147.00    97 ---------

47303  TOWN OF HUDSON
000    TOWN OF HUDSON 191,538.00     191,538.00 0.00     197,283.00 5,745.00-  102 ----------
TOTAL: TOWN OF HUDSON 191,538.00     191,538.00 0.00     197,283.00 5,745.00-  102 ----------

47304  TOWN OF ST JOSEPH
000    TOWN OF ST. JOSEPH 86,788.00 86,788.00 0.00 86,788.00 0.00   100 ----------
TOTAL: TOWN OF ST JOSEPH 86,788.00 86,788.00 0.00 86,788.00 0.00   100 ----------

47310  GENERAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE
000    LOCAL GOVERNMENT-GENERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
TOTAL: GENERAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0

47311  COUNTY LIBRARY LEVY

01/16 14/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:31 Revenue Guideline GL520R-V07.27 PAGE    2
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0 FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

----------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  ---

240    LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

47311  COUNTY LIBRARY LEVY
000    COUNTY LIBRARY LEVY 86,605.00 86,605.00 0.00 86,858.60 253.60-  100 ----------
TOTAL: COUNTY LIBRARY LEVY 86,605.00 86,605.00 0.00 86,858.60 253.60-  100 ----------
TOTAL: INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES 449,893.00     449,893.00 0.00     453,744.60 3,851.60-  100 ----------

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
48100  INTEREST
000    INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,658.52 2,658.52- 9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,658.52 2,658.52- 9999 ----------!!!!

48120  NET CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE
000    NET CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 644.43 644.43- 9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: NET CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 644.43 644.43- 9999 ----------!!!!

48400  INSURANCE REFUND
000    INSURANCE REFUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
TOTAL: INSURANCE REFUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0

48500  DONATIONS- PRIVATE ORG/IND
000    DONATIONS-PRIVATE ORG/IND 0.00 1,160.00 0.00 2,898.28 1,738.28-  249 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: DONATIONS- PRIVATE ORG/IND 0.00 1,160.00 0.00 2,898.28 1,738.28-  249 ----------!!!!

48560  DONATION-SUMMER READ PROGRAM
000    DONATION-SUMMER READ PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
TOTAL: DONATION-SUMMER READ PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0

48561  DONATION-LITERACY PROGRAM
000    DONATION-LITERACY PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,185.00 1,185.00- 9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: DONATION-LITERACY PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,185.00 1,185.00- 9999 ----------!!!!

48562  DONATIONS-HISTORY ROOM
000    DONATION-HISTORY COLLECTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
TOTAL: DONATIONS-HISTORY ROOM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0

48563  FRIENDS OF LIBRARY PLEDGE
000    FRIENDS OF LIBRARY PLEDGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00- 9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: FRIENDS OF LIBRARY PLEDGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00- 9999 ----------!!!!

48564  DONATIONS-BRIDGE THE GAP
000    DONATION-BRIDGE THE GAP 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 3,640.00 21,360.00    14 -
TOTAL: DONATIONS-BRIDGE THE GAP 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 3,640.00 21,360.00    14 -

48600  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
000    MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.16 374.16- 9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.16 374.16- 9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 25,000.00 26,160.00 0.00 11,900.39 14,259.61    45 ----

01/16 15/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:31 Revenue Guideline GL520R-V07.27 PAGE    3
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0 FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

----------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  ---

240    LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49210  TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND
000    TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 295,000.00     295,000.00 0.00     300,900.00 5,900.00-  102 ----------
TOTAL: TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 295,000.00     295,000.00 0.00     300,900.00 5,900.00-  102 ----------

49220  TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD
000    TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
TOTAL: TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
TOTAL: OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 295,000.00     295,000.00 0.00     300,900.00 5,900.00-  102 ----------
TOTAL: LIBRARY 809,893.00     811,053.00 2,112.54     802,237.78 8,815.22    98 ---------

TOTAL: LIBRARY 809,893.00     811,053.00 2,112.54     802,237.78 8,815.22    98 ---------

01/16 16/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:31 Revenue Guideline GL520R-V07.27 PAGE    4
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0 FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

----------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  ---

GRAND TOTAL 809,893.00     811,053.00 2,112.54     802,237.78 8,815.22    98 ---------

   TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PRINTED 24

01/16 17/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016  12:50:55   Revenue Guideline with Detail    GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE

GL525R2

Report Selection:

Inclusions Ranges:  Begin (thru)  End
  Fund & Account... 240 240

Approval Plan.......................   thru

Calendar Start Date................. 01 01 2015

Calendar End (As Of) Date........... 12 31 2015

Level to Page Break................. 1.0

MTD or QTD or YTD Detail (M/Q/Y).... Y

Print Inactive Accounts Too?........ N

Exclude Accounts with Zero Dollars.. N

Annual Budget or Year to Date Budget A

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L 01   1 Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 18/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:55                             Revenue Guideline with Detail                               GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    1
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                                             ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE    Project              AMOUNT     DESCRIPTION              FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ -------------- --------------- --------------  ------------------------  -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
43261  FED GRANT-LIBRARY

000    GENERAL DESCRIPTION                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0000    GENERAL DESCRIPTION                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: FED GRANT-LIBRARY                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0

       PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
46111  COPIES - TAXABLE
000    COPIES - TAXABLE                         0.00           0.00         364.22       3,487.98       3,487.98-9999 ----------!!!!000    COPIES - TAXABLE                         0.00           0.00         364.22       3,487.98       3,487.98-9999 ----------!!!!
X-010115-528        1/20/15 DEPOSIT                                                        709.10- DECEMBER COPIER           A
X-010115-784        CORRECT 1/20 DEPOSIT                                                    36.96  SALES TAX DEC FINES       A
R-012015-574        LIBRARY                  048579                                        672.14  COPIER                    A
R-021315-805        LIBRARY COPIER COIN      048929                                        215.83  BANKED 2/10/15            A
R-030515-999        LIBRARY COPIER COIN      049198                                        225.37  COPIER COIN               A
R-033115-111        LIBRARY COPIER COIN      049628                                        235.46  BANKED 3/31/2015          A
R-050415-387        LIBRARY COPIER COIN      050309                                        359.20  LIBRARY COPIER COIN       A
R-060515-655        LIBRARY COPIER COIN      050876                                        362.90  LIBR COPIER COIN          A
R-070915-852        LIBRARY COPY COIN        051459                                        358.16  BANKED 7/9/2015           A
R-082115-157        LIBRARY COPIER COIN      052029                                        399.53  BANKED 8/21/2015          A
R-091115-282        LIBRARY COPIER COIN      052264                                        280.48  LIBRARY COPIER COIN       A
R-100915-481        LIBRARY COPIER COIN      052613                                        225.83  LIBRARY COPIER COIN       A
R-112015-724        LIBRARY COPIER COIN      053032                                        461.00  11/20/2015                A
R-121115-856        LIBRARY COPIER COIN      053194                                        364.22  BANKED 12/11/2015         A
TOTAL: COPIES - TAXABLE                         0.00           0.00         364.22       3,487.98       3,487.98-9999 ----------!!!!

46119  MISC TAXABLE CHARGES

000    MISC. TAXABLE CHARGES                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0000    MISC. TAXABLE CHARGES                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: MISC TAXABLE CHARGES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0

46710  LIBRARY FINES
000    LIBRARY FINES                       40,000.00      40,000.00       1,617.32      30,334.81       9,665.19   75 -------000    LIBRARY FINES                       40,000.00      40,000.00       1,617.32      30,334.81       9,665.19   75 -------
X-010115-452        UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS                                                   842.48- IFLS 2014 FINES           A
X-010115-452        UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS                                                   428.70- FINES 12/1931             A
X-010115-510        12-19/30LIB FINES        1                                             377.70- 12-19/12-30 FINES         A
R-010915-436        INDIANHEAD FED LIBR SYST 048475                                        842.48  FINES                     A
J-011315-491        1.13 FINES               1                                             365.38  1.13 #48509               A
J-012115-584        MISC JAN ENTRIES         1                                               0.10- 1/21 DEP CORR             A
J-012115-584        MISC JAN ENTRIES         4                                             427.02  1-9/1-14 FINES            A
J-013115-635        JANUARY ENTRIES          4                                             438.64  1-16/1-22 FINES           A
J-013115-749        CORRECT X ENTRY                                                        428.70  FINES WK OF 12/19-31      A
J-021115-723        2.11 FINES               1                                             470.07  1-30/2-5 FINES            A
J-021215-741        RECORD NSF               1                                               8.60- 2.10 NSF                  A
J-022815-699        2.3 FINES                1                                             536.15  1-23/1-29 FINES           A
J-022815-817        FEBRUARY ENTRIES         5                                             319.60  2-13/2-19 FINES           A
J-022815-817        FEBRUARY ENTRIES         6                                             328.76  2-6/2-12 FINES            A

01/16 19/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:55                             Revenue Guideline with Detail                               GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    2
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                                             ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE    Project              AMOUNT     DESCRIPTION              FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ -------------- --------------- --------------  ------------------------  -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
       PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
46710  LIBRARY FINES
000    LIBRARY FINES
R-030415-998        INDIANHEAD FED LIBR SYST 049181                                        972.77  ECOMMERCE FINES           A
J-031715-021        MARCH ENTRIES            3                                              31.60- 3/10 NSF                  A
J-033115-049        3.19 LIBRARY FINES       1                                             863.40  2-17/3-12 FINES           A
J-033115-092        MARCH ENTRIES            3                                               0.01- 3.23 DEP CORR             A
J-033115-225        CORRECT 3/20/15 DEPOSIT                                                616.73  IFLS-ECOMMERCE            A
J-033115-941        MARCH ENTRIES            2                                             357.02  2-20/2-26 FINES           A
J-040115-117        4.1 DEPOSIT              1                                             817.65  3-13/3-26 FINES           A
R-042215-274        INDIANHEAD FED LIBR SYST 050054                                        702.25  ECOMMERCE FINES           A
J-043015-256        APRIL ENTRIES            2                                             418.85  4-10/4-16                 A
J-043015-256        APRIL ENTRIES            2                                             682.46  3-27/4-9                  A
J-043015-307        APRIL ENTRIES            2                                             400.43  4-17/4-23 FINES           A
J-043015-384        APRIL ENTRIES            3                                             332.63  4-24/4-30 FINES           A
R-052115-493        INDIANHEAD FED LIBRARY S 050611                                        777.15  ECOMMERCE                 A
J-053115-480        LIBRARY DEPOSIT          1                                             761.43  5-1/5-14 FINES            A
J-053115-537        5.28 DEPOSIT             1                                             370.38  5-15/5-21 FINES           A
J-061815-684        LIBRARY DEPOSIT          1                                             746.65  6-5/6-13 FINES            A
R-061915-723        INDIANHEAD FEDR LIBRARY  051117                                        907.63  ECOMMERCE                 A
J-063015-625        LIBRARY DEPOSIT          1                                             836.46  5-22/6-4 FINES            A
J-063015-789        JUNE ENTRIES             2                                           1,066.68  6-16/6-25 FINES           A
J-071015-888        JULY ENTRIES             1                                             967.54  6-26/7-9                  A
R-072915-975        INDIANHEAD FED LIBRARY S 051747                                        684.67  ECOMMERCE                 A
J-073115-985        JULY ENTRIES             6                                             893.15  7-10/7-23 FINES           A
R-082015-156        INDIANHEAD FED LIBR SYST 052012                                        968.87  ECOMMERCE                 A
J-083115-085        AUGUST ENTRIES           2                                             334.74  7-31/8-6 FINES            A
J-083115-085        AUGUST ENTRIES           3                                             332.64  7-24/7-30 FINES           A
J-083115-139        AUGUST ENTRIES           2                                             881.50  8-7/8-20                  A
J-083115-172        AUGUST ENTRIES           1                                               0.10- 8.26 DEP CORRECTION       A
J-083115-172        AUGUST ENTRIES           3                                             380.84  8-21/8-27 FINES           A
R-092915-364        INDIANHEAD FED LIBRARY S 052462                                        673.79  ECOMMERCE                 A
J-093015-228        SEPTEMBER ENTRIES        1                                             446.64  8-28/9-3                  A
J-093015-292        SEPTEMBER ENTRIES        5                                             323.11  9-4/9-10 FINES            A
J-093015-303        SEPT ENTRIES             2                                             382.63  9-11/9-17 FINES           A
R-101915-522        HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRAR 052690                                        376.09  WEEK 10/9-10/15/15        A
R-102115-524        INDIANHEAD FED LIBRARY S 052741                                        806.26  ECOMMERCE                 A
R-102115-524        FRIENDS OF THE HUDSON PU 052742                                      2,000.00  LIBRARY STRATEGIES        A
J-103115-421        OCTOBER ENTRIES          2                                             905.43  9-19/10-1 FINES           A
J-103115-452        OCTOBER ENTRIES          1                                             377.33  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-103115-518        10.19 MUNICIPAL COURT    1                                             376.09  10-9/10-15 FINES          A
J-103115-535        10.23 FINES              1                                             345.39  10-16/10-22 FINES         A
R-112015-724        INDIANHEAD FED LIBRARY S 053031                                        770.65  ECOMMERCE                 A
J-113015-623        NOVEMBER ENTRIES         2                                             408.29  10-23/10-29 FINES         A
J-113015-661        NOVEMBER ENTRIES         4                                             303.06  10-29/11-5                A

01/16 20/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:55                             Revenue Guideline with Detail                               GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    3
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                                             ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE    Project              AMOUNT     DESCRIPTION              FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ -------------- --------------- --------------  ------------------------  -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
       PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
46710  LIBRARY FINES
000    LIBRARY FINES
J-113015-703        11.18 DEPOSIT            1                                             209.29  11-6/11-12 FINES          A
J-113015-781        NOVEMBER ENTRIES         3                                             471.41  11-13/11-19 FINES         A
R-121715-860        INDIANHEAD FED LIBRARY S 053231                                        653.46  ECOMMERCE                 A
J-123115-871        DECEMBER ENTRIES         2                                             562.92  11-20/12-3 FINES          A
J-123115-871        DECEMBER ENTRIES         3                                             400.95  12-4/12-10 FINES          A
J-123115-871        DECEMBER ENTRIES         4                                               0.01- 12-14 DEP CORRECTION      A
TOTAL: LIBRARY FINES                       40,000.00      40,000.00       1,617.32      30,334.81       9,665.19   75 -------

46713  LIBRARY RENTALS

000    LIBRARY RENTALS                          0.00           0.00         131.00       1,870.00       1,870.00-9999 ----------!!!!000    LIBRARY RENTALS                          0.00           0.00         131.00       1,870.00       1,870.00-9999 ----------!!!!
X-010115-510        12-19/30LIB FINES        1                                              35.00- DVD RENTAL                A
X-010115-510        12-19/30LIB FINES        1                                              16.00- BOOK RENTAL               A
J-011315-491        1.13 FINES               1                                              26.00  1.13 #48509               A
J-011315-491        1.13 FINES               1                                              13.00  1.13 #48509               A
J-012115-584        MISC JAN ENTRIES         4                                              24.00  1.20 #48598               A
J-012115-584        MISC JAN ENTRIES         4                                              10.00  1.20 #48598               A
J-013115-635        JANUARY ENTRIES          4                                               7.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-013115-635        JANUARY ENTRIES          4                                               8.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-021115-723        2.11 FINES               1                                              30.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-021115-723        2.11 FINES               1                                              14.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-022815-699        2.3 FINES                1                                              28.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-022815-699        2.3 FINES                1                                              16.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-022815-817        FEBRUARY ENTRIES         5                                              30.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-022815-817        FEBRUARY ENTRIES         5                                               6.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-022815-817        FEBRUARY ENTRIES         6                                              24.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-022815-817        FEBRUARY ENTRIES         6                                               2.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-033115-049        3.19 LIBRARY FINES       1                                              62.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-033115-049        3.19 LIBRARY FINES       1                                              23.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-033115-941        MARCH ENTRIES            2                                              29.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-033115-941        MARCH ENTRIES            2                                               4.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-040115-117        4.1 DEPOSIT              1                                              59.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-040115-117        4.1 DEPOSIT              1                                              16.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-043015-256        APRIL ENTRIES            2                                              22.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-043015-256        APRIL ENTRIES            2                                               4.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-043015-256        APRIL ENTRIES            2                                              61.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-043015-256        APRIL ENTRIES            2                                              14.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-043015-307        APRIL ENTRIES            2                                              21.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-043015-307        APRIL ENTRIES            2                                              14.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-043015-384        APRIL ENTRIES            3                                              23.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-043015-384        APRIL ENTRIES            3                                               6.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-053115-480        LIBRARY DEPOSIT          1                                              47.00  DVD RENTAL                A

01/16 21/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:55                             Revenue Guideline with Detail                               GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    4
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                                             ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE    Project              AMOUNT     DESCRIPTION              FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ -------------- --------------- --------------  ------------------------  -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
       PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
46713  LIBRARY RENTALS
000    LIBRARY RENTALS
J-053115-480        LIBRARY DEPOSIT          1                                              19.00  BOPOK RENTAL              A
J-053115-537        5.28 DEPOSIT             1                                              26.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-053115-537        5.28 DEPOSIT             1                                               6.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-061815-684        LIBRARY DEPOSIT          1                                              40.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-061815-684        LIBRARY DEPOSIT          1                                              16.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-063015-625        LIBRARY DEPOSIT          1                                              72.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-063015-625        LIBRARY DEPOSIT          1                                              18.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-063015-789        JUNE ENTRIES             2                                              45.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-063015-789        JUNE ENTRIES             2                                              22.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-071015-888        JULY ENTRIES             1                                              69.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-071015-888        JULY ENTRIES             1                                              18.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-073115-985        JULY ENTRIES             6                                              64.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-073115-985        JULY ENTRIES             6                                              22.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-083115-085        AUGUST ENTRIES           2                                              26.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-083115-085        AUGUST ENTRIES           2                                              16.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-083115-085        AUGUST ENTRIES           3                                              37.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-083115-085        AUGUST ENTRIES           3                                              10.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-083115-139        AUGUST ENTRIES           2                                              70.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-083115-139        AUGUST ENTRIES           2                                              16.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-083115-172        AUGUST ENTRIES           3                                              47.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-083115-172        AUGUST ENTRIES           3                                              10.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-093015-228        SEPTEMBER ENTRIES        1                                              29.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-093015-228        SEPTEMBER ENTRIES        1                                              16.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-093015-292        SEPTEMBER ENTRIES        5                                              33.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-093015-292        SEPTEMBER ENTRIES        5                                              14.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-093015-303        SEPT ENTRIES             2                                              18.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-093015-303        SEPT ENTRIES             2                                               6.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
R-101915-522        HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRAR 052690                                         43.00  WK 10/9-10/15/15          A
J-103115-421        OCTOBER ENTRIES          2                                              48.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-103115-421        OCTOBER ENTRIES          2                                              16.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-103115-452        OCTOBER ENTRIES          1                                              21.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-103115-452        OCTOBER ENTRIES          1                                              14.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-103115-518        10.19 MUNICIPAL COURT    1                                              25.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-103115-518        10.19 MUNICIPAL COURT    1                                              18.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-103115-535        10.23 FINES              1                                              16.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-103115-535        10.23 FINES              1                                              12.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-113015-623        NOVEMBER ENTRIES         2                                              26.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-113015-623        NOVEMBER ENTRIES         2                                               8.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-113015-661        NOVEMBER ENTRIES         4                                              22.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-113015-661        NOVEMBER ENTRIES         4                                              14.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-113015-703        11.18 DEPOSIT            1                                              34.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-113015-703        11.18 DEPOSIT            1                                               4.00  BOOK RENTAL               A

01/16 22/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:55                             Revenue Guideline with Detail                               GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    5
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                                             ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE    Project              AMOUNT     DESCRIPTION              FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ -------------- --------------- --------------  ------------------------  -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
       PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
46713  LIBRARY RENTALS
000    LIBRARY RENTALS
J-113015-781        NOVEMBER ENTRIES         3                                              27.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-113015-781        NOVEMBER ENTRIES         3                                              14.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-123115-871        DECEMBER ENTRIES         2                                              46.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-123115-871        DECEMBER ENTRIES         2                                              62.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
J-123115-871        DECEMBER ENTRIES         3                                              19.00  DVD RENTAL                A
J-123115-871        DECEMBER ENTRIES         3                                               4.00  BOOK RENTAL               A
TOTAL: LIBRARY RENTALS                          0.00           0.00         131.00       1,870.00       1,870.00-9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES         40,000.00      40,000.00       2,112.54      35,692.79       4,307.21   89 --------

       INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES
47105  FEDERAL GRANT-HUD

000    FEDERAL GRANT-HUD                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0000    FEDERAL GRANT-HUD                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: FEDERAL GRANT-HUD                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0

47301  CITY OF HUDSON
000    CITY OF HUDSON                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0000    CITY OF HUDSON                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: CITY OF HUDSON                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0

47302  VILLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON
000    VILLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON             84,962.00      84,962.00           0.00      82,815.00       2,147.00   97 ---------000    VILLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON             84,962.00      84,962.00           0.00      82,815.00       2,147.00   97 ---------
R-031715-071        VILLAGE OF NO HUDSON     049354                                     41,407.50  LIBRARY CONTRACT          A
R-100815-435        VILLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON  052595                                     41,407.50  LIBRARY                   A
TOTAL: VILLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON             84,962.00      84,962.00           0.00      82,815.00       2,147.00   97 ---------

47303  TOWN OF HUDSON

000    TOWN OF HUDSON                     191,538.00     191,538.00           0.00     197,283.00       5,745.00- 102 ----------000    TOWN OF HUDSON                     191,538.00     191,538.00           0.00     197,283.00       5,745.00- 102 ----------
R-022415-812        TOWN OF HUDSON           049061                                     98,642.00  LIBRARY FUND              A
R-082715-161        TOWN OF HUDSON           052102                                     98,641.00  LIBRARY CONTRACT          A
TOTAL: TOWN OF HUDSON                     191,538.00     191,538.00           0.00     197,283.00       5,745.00- 102 ----------

47304  TOWN OF ST JOSEPH

000    TOWN OF ST. JOSEPH                  86,788.00      86,788.00           0.00      86,788.00           0.00  100 ----------000    TOWN OF ST. JOSEPH                  86,788.00      86,788.00           0.00      86,788.00           0.00  100 ----------
R-052115-493        TOWN OF ST JOSEPH        050606                                     43,394.00  LIBRARY                   A
R-111915-723        TOWN OF ST JOSEPH        053017                                     43,394.00  2ND INSTALLMENT           A
TOTAL: TOWN OF ST JOSEPH                   86,788.00      86,788.00           0.00      86,788.00           0.00  100 ----------

47310  GENERAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE

01/16 23/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:55                             Revenue Guideline with Detail                               GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    6
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                                             ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE    Project              AMOUNT     DESCRIPTION              FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ -------------- --------------- --------------  ------------------------  -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
       INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES
47310  GENERAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE

000    LOCAL GOVERNMENT-GENERAL                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0000    LOCAL GOVERNMENT-GENERAL                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
R-030415-998        COUNTY OF PIERCE         049183                                      3,350.00  ACT150                    A
J-033115-181        CORR R030415-998         1                                           3,350.00- PIERCE CNTY ACT 150       A
TOTAL: GENERAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0

47311  COUNTY LIBRARY LEVY

000    COUNTY LIBRARY LEVY                 86,605.00      86,605.00           0.00      86,858.60         253.60- 100 ----------000    COUNTY LIBRARY LEVY                 86,605.00      86,605.00           0.00      86,858.60         253.60- 100 ----------
R-011415-570        COUNTY OF BARRON         048525                                        426.00  REIMBURSEMENT             A
R-012215-576        DUNN COUNTY              048622                                        922.67  DUNN COUNTY ACT 150       A
R-012915-669        POLK COUNTHY             048703                                        469.93  POLK COUNTY               A
R-021615-806        ST CROIX COUNTY          048957                                     81,690.00  2015 LIBRARY FUNDING      A
J-033115-181        CORR R030415-998         1                                           3,350.00  PIERCE CNTY ACT 150       A
TOTAL: COUNTY LIBRARY LEVY                 86,605.00      86,605.00           0.00      86,858.60         253.60- 100 ----------
TOTAL: INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES          449,893.00     449,893.00           0.00     453,744.60       3,851.60- 100 ----------

       MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
48100  INTEREST

000    INTEREST                                 0.00           0.00           0.00       2,658.52       2,658.52-9999 ----------!!!!000    INTEREST                                 0.00           0.00           0.00       2,658.52       2,658.52-9999 ----------!!!!
J-043015-291        ALLOCATE 1ST Q INTEREST                                                 19.08  INT ON POOLED INVESTMENT  A
J-043015-292        ALLOCATE 1ST Q INTEREST                                                613.79  INT ON CASH BALANCE       A
J-073115-890        2ND QTR INTEREST ALLOCA  1                                           1,081.89  INTERST CASH BALANCE      A
J-073115-890        2ND QTR INTEREST ALLOCA  2                                              32.71  INTEREST POOLED INVEST    A
J-103115-489        3DR QTR INTEREST ALLOC   1                                             880.75  INTEREST CASH BAL         A
J-103115-489        3DR QTR INTEREST ALLOC   2                                              30.30  INT POOLED INVEST         A
TOTAL: INTEREST                                 0.00           0.00           0.00       2,658.52       2,658.52-9999 ----------!!!!

48120  NET CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE

000    NET CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE               0.00           0.00           0.00         644.43         644.43-9999 ----------!!!!000    NET CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE               0.00           0.00           0.00         644.43         644.43-9999 ----------!!!!
X-010115-516        12/31 INV VALUE                                                        644.43  ADJ TO MARKET VALUE       A
TOTAL: NET CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE               0.00           0.00           0.00         644.43         644.43-9999 ----------!!!!

48400  INSURANCE REFUND

000    INSURANCE REFUND                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0000    INSURANCE REFUND                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: INSURANCE REFUND                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0

48500  DONATIONS- PRIVATE ORG/IND

01/16 24/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:55                             Revenue Guideline with Detail                               GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    7
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                                             ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE    Project              AMOUNT     DESCRIPTION              FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ -------------- --------------- --------------  ------------------------  -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
       MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
48500  DONATIONS- PRIVATE ORG/IND

000    DONATIONS-PRIVATE ORG/IND                0.00       1,160.00           0.00       2,898.28       1,738.28- 249 ----------!!!!000    DONATIONS-PRIVATE ORG/IND                0.00       1,160.00           0.00       2,898.28       1,738.28- 249 ----------!!!!
J-013115-635        JANUARY ENTRIES          3                                             435.00  JAN PAY PAL TRANSACTION   A
J-022815-564        PER BOARD 2.17.15        1                                           1,160.00- DONATIONS LITERACY STATI  A
B-022815-615        PER BOARD 2/17/15                      1,160.00                                LITERACY EQUIP DONATIONS  B
J-022815-616        CORRECT J02/28/2015-564                                              1,160.00  LITERACY DONATION BUDGET  A
J-022815-939        LIB PAYPAL TRANS         1                                             250.00  2/28 ACH CITY             A
R-030615-000        PEO CHAPTER OF DN WI     049206                                        330.00  FURNITURE                 A
R-032015-074        INDIANHEAD FED LIBRARY S 049407                                        616.73  ECOMMERCE                 A
R-032515-107        ST CROIX VALLEY FOUNDATI 049488                                        330.00  TRANSACTION FROM C/R      A
J-033115-115        PAYPAL TRANSACTIONS      1                                             120.00  2/25-3/28                 A
J-033115-225        CORRECT 3/20/15 DEPOSIT                                                616.73- IFLS-ECOMMERCE            A
J-033115-617        LITERACY EQUIP DONATIONS                                               330.00- PEO CHAPTER OF DN WI      A
J-033115-617        LITERACY EQUIP DONATIONS                                               330.00- ST CROIX VALLEY FOUNDATI  A
J-043015-342        LIBRARY PAY PAL          1                                              60.00  4/1-30                    A
J-053115-584        PAYPAL TRANSACTIONS      1                                             110.00  MAY DONATIONS             A
R-062915-780        DOUGLAS F PETERSON       051279                                        100.00  DONATION                  A
J-063015-789        JUNE ENTRIES             4                                              10.00  PAYPAL TRNS-JUNE          A
R-072915-975        FRIEND OF THE HUDSON PUB 051745                                      1,486.77  STRATEGIES                A
R-072915-975        AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC   051746                                         68.00  REFUND OVERPAY            A
J-073115-985        JULY ENTRIES             4                                              10.00  JULY PAY PAL TRANS        A
R-082015-156        FIRST CHOICE             052011                                         66.31  VENDING                   A
J-083115-220        LIB PAYPAL TRANS         1                                              10.00  AUGUST DONATIONS          A
R-092915-364        JOYCE/TIM HALL           052461                                        100.00  DONATION                  A
J-093015-388        LIBRARY PAY PAL TRANS    1                                              10.00  SEPTEMBER DONATIONS       A
R-103015-571        FIRST CHOICE FOOD AND BE 052840                                         62.20  VERSA VENDING             A
TOTAL: DONATIONS- PRIVATE ORG/IND               0.00       1,160.00           0.00       2,898.28       1,738.28- 249 ----------!!!!

48560  DONATION-SUMMER READ PROGRAM

000    DONATION-SUMMER READ PROGRAM             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0000    DONATION-SUMMER READ PROGRAM             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: DONATION-SUMMER READ PROGRAM             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0

48561  DONATION-LITERACY PROGRAM
000    DONATION-LITERACY PROGRAM                0.00           0.00           0.00       1,185.00       1,185.00-9999 ----------!!!!000    DONATION-LITERACY PROGRAM                0.00           0.00           0.00       1,185.00       1,185.00-9999 ----------!!!!
R-030415-998        BONNE FEDERATION         049179                                         25.00  MEMORIAL D BAUER          A
J-033115-617        LITERACY EQUIP DONATIONS                                               330.00  PEO CHAPTER OF DN WI      A
J-033115-617        LITERACY EQUIP DONATIONS                                               330.00  ST CROIX VALLEY FOUNDATI  A
R-060315-596        FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY   050814                                        500.00  EARLY CHILDHOOD           A
TOTAL: DONATION-LITERACY PROGRAM                0.00           0.00           0.00       1,185.00       1,185.00-9999 ----------!!!!

48562  DONATIONS-HISTORY ROOM

01/16 25/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:55                             Revenue Guideline with Detail                               GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    8
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                                             ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE    Project              AMOUNT     DESCRIPTION              FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ -------------- --------------- --------------  ------------------------  -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
       MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
48562  DONATIONS-HISTORY ROOM

000    DONATION-HISTORY COLLECTION              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0000    DONATION-HISTORY COLLECTION              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: DONATIONS-HISTORY ROOM                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0

48563  FRIENDS OF LIBRARY PLEDGE
000    FRIENDS OF LIBRARY PLEDGE                0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00         500.00-9999 ----------!!!!000    FRIENDS OF LIBRARY PLEDGE                0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00         500.00-9999 ----------!!!!
R-030415-998        FRIENDS OF THE PUB LIBRA 049185                                        500.00  FURNITURE                 A
TOTAL: FRIENDS OF LIBRARY PLEDGE                0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00         500.00-9999 ----------!!!!

48564  DONATIONS-BRIDGE THE GAP

000    DONATION-BRIDGE THE GAP             25,000.00      25,000.00           0.00       3,640.00      21,360.00   14 -000    DONATION-BRIDGE THE GAP             25,000.00      25,000.00           0.00       3,640.00      21,360.00   14 -
X-010115-452        UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS                                                 3,765.00- BRIDGE THE GAP DONATIONS  A
X-010115-452        UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS                                                 2,875.00- BRIDGE THE GAP DONATIONS  A
X-010115-452        UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS                                                   660.00- BRIDGE THE GAP DONATIONS  A
R-010215-431        LIBRARY                  048401                                      3,765.00  FUNDRAISER                A
R-010515-432        LIBRARY                  048421                                      2,875.00  LIBRARY FUNDRAISER        A
R-010715-434        LIBRARY                  048445                                        660.00  FUNDRAISER                A
R-011415-570        LIBRARY                  048526                                        720.00  LIBRARY FUNDRAISER        A
R-012215-576        LIBRARY                  048623                                        375.00  LIBR FUNDRAISER           A
R-012815-613        LIBRARY                  048681                                         75.00  FUNDRAISER                A
R-012915-669        LIBRARY                  048704                                        150.00  LIBR FUNDRAISER           A
R-013015-670        LIBRARY                  048729                                        175.00  LIBRARY FUNDRAISER        A
R-020315-731        LIBRARY                  048778                                        340.00  FUNDRAISER                A
R-020615-734        LIBRARY                  048825                                        240.00  FUNDRAISER                A
R-021315-805        LIBRARY                  048930                                        300.00  LIBRARY FUNDRAISER        A
R-022015-810        DONNA KOPITZKE           049028                                        100.00  FUNDRAISER                A
R-030415-998        LIBRARY                  049180                                        325.00  LIBR FUNDRAISER           A
R-032015-074        LIBRARY                  049405                                        275.00  LIBRARY FUNDRAISER        A
R-033115-111        MARY GILLESPIE           049627                                        150.00  LIBR FUNDRAISER           A
R-042215-274        LIBRARY                  050055                                        390.00  FUNDRAISER                A
R-050415-387        BRAD ERICSON             050307                                         25.00  ANNUAL FUNDRAISING        A
TOTAL: DONATIONS-BRIDGE THE GAP            25,000.00      25,000.00           0.00       3,640.00      21,360.00   14 -

48600  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

000    MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   0.00           0.00           0.00         374.16         374.16-9999 ----------!!!!000    MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   0.00           0.00           0.00         374.16         374.16-9999 ----------!!!!
X-010115-452        UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS                                                    23.00- PETERSON LOST BOOK        A
R-010715-434        RICHARD DAVID FIKE       048443                                         17.98  LOST CD                   A
R-010715-434        JENNIFER ONSAGER PETERSO 048444                                         23.00  LOST BOOK                 A
R-012915-669        FRIENDS OF THE SOMERSET  048702                                         30.00  LOST DVD                  A
R-013015-670        SCHOOL DIST OF ALTOONA   048728                                          4.50  LOST BOOK                 A
R-030415-998        CITY OF RICE LAKE        049182                                         32.00  LOST BOOK                 A

01/16 26/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:55                             Revenue Guideline with Detail                               GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    9
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                                             ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE    Project              AMOUNT     DESCRIPTION              FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ -------------- --------------- --------------  ------------------------  -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
       MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
48600  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
000    MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
R-030415-998        CITY OF RF               049184                                         56.00  LOST BOOK                 A
R-030515-999        FIRST CHOICE             049196                                         49.14  COKE MACHINE              A
R-032015-074        CITY OF EAU CLAIRE       049408                                          5.00  LOST BOOK                 A
R-032015-074        CITY OF EAU CLAIRE       049409                                         27.00  LOST ITEM                 A
R-032515-107        CITY OF NEW RICHMONG     049489                                         36.00  LOST BOOK                 A
R-033115-111        VILLAGE OF MILLTOWN      049626                                         24.00  LOST BOOK                 A
R-050415-387        CITY OF RICE LAKE        050308                                         19.95  LOST BOOK                 A
R-051215-440        FIRST CHOICE             050459                                         64.64  COKE MACHINE              A
J-063015-789        JUNE ENTRIES             5                                               7.95  6/26 ACH-LOST BK-RF       A
TOTAL: MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   0.00           0.00           0.00         374.16         374.16-9999 ----------!!!!
TOTAL: MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES              25,000.00      26,160.00           0.00      11,900.39      14,259.61   45 ----

       OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
49210  TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND

000    TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND         295,000.00     295,000.00           0.00     300,900.00       5,900.00- 102 ----------000    TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND         295,000.00     295,000.00           0.00     300,900.00       5,900.00- 102 ----------
J-013115-709        RECOGNIZE 2015 REV                                                 150,450.00  CITY OF HUDSON            A
J-083115-137        2ND HALF CITY SUPP       1                                         150,450.00  LIBRARY                   A
TOTAL: TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND         295,000.00     295,000.00           0.00     300,900.00       5,900.00- 102 ----------

49220  TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD

000    TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0000    TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: OTHER FINANCING SOURCES            295,000.00     295,000.00           0.00     300,900.00       5,900.00- 102 ----------
TOTAL: LIBRARY                            809,893.00     811,053.00       2,112.54     802,237.78       8,815.22   98 ---------

TOTAL: HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY          809,893.00     811,053.00       2,112.54     802,237.78       8,815.22   98 ---------

01/16 27/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:50:55 Revenue Guideline with Detail GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   10

FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Adopted Budget Revisd Bdgt    AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE    Project              AMOUNT     DESCRIPTION              FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ -------------- --------------- --------------  ------------------------  -

GRAND TOTAL 809,893.00     811,053.00 2,112.54     802,237.78 8,815.22   98 ---------

   TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PRINTED 265

01/16 28/137



GFS                                                              CITY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016  12:51:12       Expenditure Guideline        GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE
                                                        GL520R3

Report Selection:

Inclusions Ranges:  Begin                  (thru)  End
  Fund & Account... 240                    240

Approval Plan.......................   thru

Calendar Start Date................. 01 01 2015

Calendar End (As Of) Date........... 12 31 2015

Lowest Level to Print............... 4.0

Level to Page Break................. 1.0

MTD or QTD Detail (M/Q)............. M

Print Inactive Accounts Too?........ N

Exclude Accounts with Zero Dollars.. N

Annual Budget or Year to Date Budget A

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L             01   1             Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 29/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:12                                 Expenditure Guideline                                   GL520R-V07.27 PAGE    1
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0         FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                            ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                    Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
----------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  ---

240    LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       PERSONAL SERVICES
121    SALARY-WAGES FULL-TIME           153,571.00           0.00      17,158.50     144,597.71       8,973.29    94 ---------
122    SALARY-WAGES OVERTIME                200.00           0.00           0.00       1,464.27       1,264.27-  732 ----------!!!!
125    SALARY-WAGES PART TIME           198,078.00           0.00      20,229.62     168,409.83      29,668.17    85 --------
133    LONGEVITY                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
151    FICA                              26,916.00           0.00       2,826.49      24,673.09       2,242.91    91 ---------
152    RETIREMENT                        23,926.00           0.00       2,057.31      18,232.97       5,693.03    76 -------
154    HEALTH INSURANCE                  70,130.00           0.00       2,979.67      56,039.20      14,090.80    79 -------
155    LIFE INSURANCE                       250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00     0
TOTAL: PERSONAL SERVICES                473,071.00           0.00      45,251.59     413,417.07      59,653.93    87 --------

       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
212    LEGAL SERVICES                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
213    PROFESSIONAL SERV-AUDIT/ACCT      14,027.00           0.00       1,146.00      13,752.00         275.00    98 ---------
216    IFLS - OPERATING/MAINT            33,764.00           0.00      13,126.38      49,285.38      15,521.38-  145 ----------!!!!
217    IFLS - COURIER/SELF CHECK          2,500.00           0.00           0.00       4,606.50       2,106.50-  184 ----------!!!!
218    IFLS - CATALOGING                 24,726.00           0.00           0.00      13,171.53      11,554.47    53 -----
225    TELEPHONE                          3,600.00          30.00          83.18         731.14       2,838.86    21 --
249    CONTRACTED MAINT & REPAIR            600.00           0.00           0.00          50.00         550.00     8
294    PROGRAMMING - ADULT                2,000.00           0.00         840.00       1,530.00         470.00    76 -------
295    PROGRAMMING - CHILDREN             2,500.00           0.00           0.00       1,565.00         935.00    62 ------
298    MAINTENANCE AGMT & LEASES          5,500.00         124.00         339.36       3,067.49       2,308.51    58 -----
299    OTHER CONTRACTIONAL SERVICES       5,000.00           0.00         250.00       5,740.49         740.49-  114 ----------!
TOTAL: CONTRACTUAL SERVICES              94,217.00         154.00      15,784.92      93,499.53         563.47    99 ---------

       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
311    POSTAGE                            5,000.00           0.00           0.00       1,693.25       3,306.75    33 ---
312    OFFICE SUPPLIES                   16,160.00         121.44       1,792.36       7,599.13       8,439.43    47 ----
324    MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS          500.00           0.00           0.00         205.00         295.00    41 ----
326    ADVERTISING                        1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00     0
338    TRAINING-STAFF DEVELOPMENT             0.00           0.00         136.00         136.00         136.00- 9999 ----------!!!!
339    TRAVEL & CONFERENCES               1,600.00           0.00           0.00         202.40       1,397.60    12 -
357    MAINT & REPAIR SUPPLIES            1,000.00          25.50          41.91       1,017.54          43.04-  104 ----------
392    BOOK PROCESSING                   65,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      65,000.00     0
393    GRANTS-FOC ON ENGY/ANN MARIE           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
394    PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
395    BOOKS                             65,000.00         310.79      10,034.94      60,169.85       4,519.36    93 ---------
396    TECHNOLOGY                        24,700.00           0.00         861.09      17,414.58       7,285.42    70 -------
397    PERIODICALS                        7,000.00           0.00       5,790.89       6,090.89         909.11    87 --------
398    AUDIO-VISUALS                     18,000.00           0.00       3,241.13      16,921.81       1,078.19    94 ---------
399    ACTIVITY SUPPLIES                  1,500.00         198.24          82.74       1,133.36         168.40    88 --------
TOTAL: SUPPLIES & EXPENSES              206,460.00         655.97      21,981.06     112,583.81      93,220.22    54 -----

       FIXED CHARGES
510    WORKERS COMPENSATION INS.          1,100.00           0.00           0.00       1,222.00         122.00-  111 ----------!
511    PUBLIC LIABILITY                   1,700.00           0.00           0.00       1,491.00         209.00    87 --------

01/16 30/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:12                                 Expenditure Guideline                                   GL520R-V07.27 PAGE    2
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0         FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                            ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                    Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
----------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  ---

240    LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       FIXED CHARGES
513    PUBLIC OFFICIALS                   2,100.00           0.00           0.00       2,253.00         153.00-  107 ----------
517    PROPERTY INS                       1,700.00           0.00           0.00       1,632.00          68.00    96 ---------
519    UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
532    RENT                             135,000.00           0.00      11,035.00     132,420.00       2,580.00    98 ---------
541    DEPRECIATION                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
543    AMORTIZATION - COLLECTIONS             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
TOTAL: FIXED CHARGES                    141,600.00           0.00      11,035.00     139,018.00       2,582.00    98 ---------

       CAPITAL OUTLAY
812    FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
819    OTHER CAPITAL EXPENSE/SERVIC           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
822    BUILDINGS                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
829    REPAIR & IMPROVEMENT                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
TOTAL: CAPITAL OUTLAY                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0

       COST REALLOCATIONS
902    UNFUNDED PENSION LIABILITY             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
TOTAL: COST REALLOCATIONS                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0
TOTAL: LIBRARY                          915,348.00         809.97      94,052.57     758,518.41     156,019.62    82 --------
TOTAL: LIBRARY                          915,348.00         809.97      94,052.57     758,518.41     156,019.62    82 --------

TOTAL: LIBRARY                          915,348.00         809.97      94,052.57     758,518.41     156,019.62    82 --------

01/16 31/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:12                                 Expenditure Guideline                                   GL520R-V07.27 PAGE    3
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0         FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                            ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                    Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
----------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  ---

       GRAND TOTAL                      915,348.00         809.97      94,052.57     758,518.41     156,019.62    82 --------

   TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PRINTED        47

01/16 32/137



GFS                                                              CITY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016  12:51:36     Exp. Guideline with Detail     GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE
                                                        GL525R

Report Selection:

Inclusions Ranges:  Begin                  (thru)  End
  Fund & Account... 240                    240

Approval Plan.......................   thru

Calendar Start Date................. 01 01 2015

Calendar End (As Of) Date........... 12 31 2015

Level to Page Break................. 1.0

MTD or QTD or YTD Detail (M/Q/Y).... Y

Print Inactive Accounts Too?........ N

Exclude Accounts with Zero Dollars.. N

Annual Budget or Year to Date Budget A

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L             01   1             Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 33/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    1
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       PERSONAL SERVICES

121    SALARY-WAGES FULL-TIME             153,571.00           0.00      17,158.50     144,597.71       8,973.29   94 ---------121    SALARY-WAGES FULL-TIME             153,571.00           0.00      17,158.50     144,597.71       8,973.29   94 ---------
X-010115-360        RECORD ACCRUED PAYROLL                                               6,641.07- PPE 122614, PAID 010215     A
X-010115-469        ACCRUED PAYROLL                                                      1,680.58- WAGES 12/27-31/2014         A
P-010215-351        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         010215                                      6,641.07  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-011615-471        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         011615                                      8,320.07  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-013015-616        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         013015                                      6,195.91  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A
P-021315-740        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         021315                                      6,283.58  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-022715-822        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         022715                                      6,344.86  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-031315-005        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         031315                                      6,344.87  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-032715-095        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         032715                                      6,424.26  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-041015-207        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         041015                                      6,307.73  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-042415-276        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         042415                                      6,134.75  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-050815-410        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         050815                                      6,202.66  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-052215-482        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         052215                                      6,134.74  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-060515-592        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         060515                                      6,134.75  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-061915-708        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         061915                                      6,134.75  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-070215-840        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         070215                                      6,091.99  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-071715-905        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         071715                                      3,910.07  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-073115-965        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         073115                                      4,821.88  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A
P-081415-079        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         081415                                      3,859.95  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-082815-155        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         082815                                      3,927.88  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-091115-230        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         091115                                      3,758.80  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-092515-341        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         092515                                      4,107.06  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-100915-443        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         100915                                      3,754.90  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-102315-508        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         102315                                      6,425.35  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-110615-635        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         110615                                      5,788.89  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-112015-696        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         112015                                      5,710.09  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-120415-833        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         120415                                      5,710.09  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-121815-834        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         121815                                      5,778.01  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-123115-869        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         123115                                      5,670.40  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A

122    SALARY-WAGES OVERTIME                  200.00           0.00           0.00       1,464.27       1,264.27- 732 ----------!!!!122    SALARY-WAGES OVERTIME                  200.00           0.00           0.00       1,464.27       1,264.27- 732 ----------!!!!
P-022715-822        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         022715                                         17.21  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-041015-207        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         041015                                         17.21  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-042415-276        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         042415                                         34.41  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-050815-410        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         050815                                        327.91  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-052215-482        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         052215                                        223.67  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-060515-592        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         060515                                        151.61  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-070215-840        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         070215                                         77.42  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-073115-965        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         073115                                        147.38  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A
P-081415-079        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         081415                                         18.71  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-082815-155        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         082815                                        224.46  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A

01/16 34/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    2
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       PERSONAL SERVICES
122    SALARY-WAGES OVERTIME
P-091115-230        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         091115                                         18.71  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-092515-341        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         092515                                         37.41  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-100915-443        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         100915                                         18.71  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-110615-635        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         110615                                         16.13  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-112015-696        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         112015                                        133.32  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A

125    SALARY-WAGES PART TIME             198,078.00           0.00      20,229.62     168,409.83      29,668.17   85 --------125    SALARY-WAGES PART TIME             198,078.00           0.00      20,229.62     168,409.83      29,668.17   85 --------
X-010115-360        RECORD ACCRUED PAYROLL                                               5,743.77- PPE 122614, PAID 010215     A
X-010115-469        ACCRUED PAYROLL                                                      1,654.92- WAGES 12/27-31/2014         A
P-010215-351        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         010215                                      5,743.77  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-011615-471        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         011615                                      5,937.06  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-013015-616        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         013015                                      6,054.85  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A
P-021315-740        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         021315                                      6,814.33  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-022715-822        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         022715                                      6,790.44  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-031315-005        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         031315                                      6,768.81  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-032715-095        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         032715                                      6,654.84  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-041015-207        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         041015                                      6,788.67  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-042415-276        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         042415                                      7,119.35  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-050815-410        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         050815                                      7,027.37  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-052215-482        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         052215                                      6,843.52  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-060515-592        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         060515                                      7,083.50  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-061915-708        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         061915                                      6,609.16  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-070215-840        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         070215                                      6,545.37  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-071715-905        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         071715                                      6,444.42  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-073115-965        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         073115                                      6,522.17  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A
P-081415-079        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         081415                                      6,677.24  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-082815-155        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         082815                                      6,729.94  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-091115-230        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         091115                                      6,757.10  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-092515-341        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         092515                                      6,359.28  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-100915-443        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         100915                                      6,112.77  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-102315-508        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         102315                                      5,607.75  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-110615-635        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         110615                                      6,050.41  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-112015-696        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         112015                                      5,536.78  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-120415-833        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         120415                                      6,134.49  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-121815-834        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         121815                                      6,914.88  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-123115-869        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         123115                                      7,180.25  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A

133    LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0133    LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
151    FICA                                26,916.00           0.00       2,826.49      24,673.09       2,242.91   91 ---------151    FICA                                26,916.00           0.00       2,826.49      24,673.09       2,242.91   91 ---------
P-010215-351        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         010215                                        917.69  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-011615-471        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         011615                                      1,060.90  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-013015-616        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         013015                                        935.12  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A

01/16 35/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36 Exp. Guideline with Detail GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    3

FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY

PERSONAL SERVICES
151    FICA
P-021315-740 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 021315 971.93  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-022715-822 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 022715 976.13  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-031315-005 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 031315 973.16  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-032715-095 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 032715 970.47  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-041015-207 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 041015 973.14  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-042415-276 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 042415 986.51  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-050815-410 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 050815 1,007.10  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-052215-482 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 052215 979.87  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-060515-592 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 060515 992.75  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-061915-708 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 061915 944.84  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-070215-840 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 070215 933.48  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-071715-905 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 071715 775.27  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-073115-965 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 073115 879.13  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A
P-081415-079 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 081415 790.69  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-082815-155 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 082815 815.67  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-091115-230 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 091115 789.06  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-092515-341 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 092515 786.69  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-100915-443 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 100915 739.49  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-102315-508 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 102315 903.70  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-110615-635 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 110615 890.10  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-112015-696 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 112015 853.71  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-120415-833 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 120415 889.27  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-121815-834 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 121815 954.15  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-123115-869 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 123115 983.07  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A

152    RETIREMENT 23,926.00 0.00 2,057.31 18,232.97 5,693.03   76 -------152    RETIREMENT 23,926.00 0.00 2,057.31 18,232.97 5,693.03   76 -------
P-010215-351 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 010215 718.85  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-011615-471 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 011615 848.24  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-013015-616 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 013015 675.21  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A
P-021315-740 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 021315 725.80  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-022715-822 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 022715 733.10  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-031315-005 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 031315 731.92  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-032715-095 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 032715 730.59  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-041015-207 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 041015 738.86  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-042415-276 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 042415 731.07  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-050815-410 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 050815 753.60  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-052215-482 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 052215 738.69  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-060515-592 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 060515 743.37  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-061915-708 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 061915 728.04  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-070215-840 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 070215 718.00  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-071715-905 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 071715 555.39  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-073115-965 PAYROLL BIWEEKLY 073115 623.48  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A

01/16 36/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    4
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       PERSONAL SERVICES
152    RETIREMENT
P-081415-079        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         081415                                        556.44  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-082815-155        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         082815                                        582.71  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-091115-230        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         091115                                        568.06  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-092515-341        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         092515                                        547.37  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-100915-443        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         100915                                        506.46  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-102315-508        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         102315                                        650.35  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-110615-635        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         110615                                        644.90  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-112015-696        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         112015                                        625.16  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-120415-833        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         120415                                        651.61  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-121815-834        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         121815                                        696.06  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-123115-869        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         123115                                        709.64  CODE-B,PER#-3,FUND- 240     A

154    HEALTH INSURANCE                    70,130.00           0.00       2,979.67      56,039.20      14,090.80   79 -------154    HEALTH INSURANCE                    70,130.00           0.00       2,979.67      56,039.20      14,090.80   79 -------
X-010115-971        2014 INV REC'D 2-3/15                                                   15.00- MIDAMERICA #4969            A
P-010215-351        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         010215                                      2,324.13  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
V-010715-382 01216  AUL                      078879 1515 HRA                 N           7,500.00  2015 HRA CONTRIB            A
P-011615-471        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         011615                                      2,324.13  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
V-020215-623 01216  AUL                      079153 13015CONTRIB             N             450.00  1.30 HRA CONTRIB            A
P-021315-740        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         021315                                      2,322.71  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-022715-822        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         022715                                      2,322.71  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
V-030215-844 01216  AUL                      079478 22615                    N             250.00  2.26 HRA CONTRIBUTION       A
V-030515-923 12048  MIDAMERICA ADMINISTRATIV 079601 4969                     N              15.00  4TH QTR 2014 HRA FEES       A
H-030915-951 12048  MIDAMERICA ADMINISTRATIV 078253 V4737                  P N              15.00- CHK HAS NOT CLRD T/B REI    A
V-030915-955 12048  MIDAMERICA ADMINISTRATIV 079488 4737                     N              15.00  REISSUE OF CHECK            A
P-031315-005        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         031315                                      2,322.71  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-032715-095        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         032715                                      2,322.71  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-041015-207        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         041015                                      2,322.71  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-042415-276        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         042415                                      2,322.71  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-050815-410        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         050815                                      2,322.71  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-052215-482        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         052215                                      2,322.71  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-060515-592        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         060515                                      2,323.60  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
V-061115-640 12048  MIDAMERICA ADMINISTRATIV 080646 5206                     N              15.00  1ST QTR HRA FEES            A
P-061915-708        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         061915                                      2,323.60  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-070215-840        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         070215                                      3,284.41  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
V-071315-881 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          081018 8/2015                 P N             116.87  ANNUITANT HLT-AUGUST        A
V-071315-881 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          081018 8/2015                 P N             137.06  ANNUITANT HLT-AUGUST        A
V-071415-864 01216  AUL                      080872 7715                     N             200.00  7.7 HRA CONTRIB             A
P-071715-905        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         071715                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
V-081315-068 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          081236 9/2015                 P N             116.87  ANNUITANT HLT-SEPT          A
V-081315-068 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          081236 9/2015                 P N             137.06  ANNUITANT HLT-SEPT          A
P-081415-079        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         081415                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
P-082815-155        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         082815                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A

01/16 37/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    5
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       PERSONAL SERVICES
154    HEALTH INSURANCE
P-091115-230        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         091115                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
V-091615-266 12048  MIDAMERICA ADMINISTRATIV 081623 5474                     N              15.00  2ND QTR HRA FEES            A
P-092515-341        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         092515                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
V-100215-370 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          081783 10/2015                P N             116.87  ANNUITANT HLT-OCT           A
V-100215-370 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          081783 10/2015                P N             137.06  ANNUITANT HLT-OCT           A
P-100915-443        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         100915                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
V-101315-465 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          082044 11/2015                P N             116.87  ANNUITANT HLT-NOV           A
V-101315-465 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          082044 11/2015                P N             137.06  ANNUITANT HLT-NOV           A
P-102315-508        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         102315                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-110615-635        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         110615                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
V-111115-640 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          082267 12/2015                P N             116.87  ANNUITANT HLT-DEC           A
V-111115-640 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          082267 12/2015                P N             137.06  ANNUITANT HLT-DEC           A
P-112015-696        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         112015                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A
P-120415-833        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         120415                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-1,FUND- 240     A
V-121415-824 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          082694 1/2016                 P N             116.87  ANNUITANT HLT-JAN           A
V-121415-824 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          082694 1/2016                 P N             137.06  ANNUITANT HLT-JAN           A
V-121515-824 12048  MIDAMERICA ADMINISTRATIV 082695 5907                     N              15.00  3RD QTR HRA ADM FEES        A
P-121815-834        PAYROLL BIWEEKLY         121815                                      1,355.37  CODE-B,PER#-2,FUND- 240     A

155    LIFE INSURANCE                         250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00    0155    LIFE INSURANCE                         250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00    0
TOTAL: PERSONAL SERVICES                  473,071.00           0.00      45,251.59     413,417.07      59,653.93   87 --------

       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
212    LEGAL SERVICES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0212    LEGAL SERVICES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
V-030615-943 22140  WALMART                  079608 202000570433             N              18.96- RETURN TUB                  A
J-033115-379        V030615-943 #79608       1                                              18.96  WALMART TUB RETURN          A

213    PROFESSIONAL SERV-AUDIT/ACCT        14,027.00           0.00       1,146.00      13,752.00         275.00   98 ---------213    PROFESSIONAL SERV-AUDIT/ACCT        14,027.00           0.00       1,146.00      13,752.00         275.00   98 ---------
J-010115-446        JAN ADM CHARGE                                                       1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-020115-645        ADM CHARGE                                                           1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-030115-896        ADM CHARGE                                                           1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-040115-126        ADM CHARGE                                                           1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-050115-332        ADM CHARGE                                                           1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-060115-551        ADM CHARGE                                                           1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-070115-797        JULY ADM CHGE                                                        1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-080115-000        ADM CHARGE                                                           1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-090115-207        ADM CHARGE                                                           1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-100115-397        ADM CHARGE                                                           1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-110115-601        ADM CHARGE                                                           1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A
J-120115-757        ADM CHARGE                                                           1,146.00  MONTHLY ADM CHG             A

01/16 38/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    6
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

216    IFLS - OPERATING/MAINT              33,764.00           0.00      13,126.38      49,285.38      15,521.38- 145 ----------!!!!216    IFLS - OPERATING/MAINT              33,764.00           0.00      13,126.38      49,285.38      15,521.38- 145 ----------!!!!
B-010115-563                               27,226.00-  DISTRIBUTE BUDGET            IFLS SERVICES                              B
V-012815-690 09015  INDIANHEAD FEDERATED     079313 215026          030120 F N          34,444.00  ANNUAL RENEWAL              A
V-012815-690 09015  INDIANHEAD FEDERATED     079313 215057          030119 F N           1,900.00  COURIER 2 DAYS 215057       A
J-013115-718        RECLASS JAN SELF CHECK   1                                             480.00- IFLS                        A
V-020615-690 09015  INDIANHEAD FEDERATED     079313 215099          030274 F N             295.00  215099 MOVIE LICENSE        A
V-080615-028 09015  INDIANHEAD FEDERATED     081374 215340          032005 F N          13,171.53  215340                      A
J-083115-246        RCLS #81374              1                                          13,171.53- IFLS-CATALOGGING            A
 -121715-    09015  INDIANHEAD FEDERATED            215453          033247 F N          13,126.38  CATALOGING JULY-DEC 2015    P

217    IFLS - COURIER/SELF CHECK            2,500.00           0.00           0.00       4,606.50       2,106.50- 184 ----------!!!!217    IFLS - COURIER/SELF CHECK            2,500.00           0.00           0.00       4,606.50       2,106.50- 184 ----------!!!!
B-010115-563                                2,500.00   DISTRIBUTE BUDGET            IFLS SERVICES                              B
J-013115-718        RECLASS JAN SELF CHECK   1                                             480.00  IFLS                        A
V-111015-627 .04751 FRIENDS OF THE SAINT/THE 082379 1219                     N           4,126.50  CONSULTING FEES & EXPENS    A

218    IFLS - CATALOGING                   24,726.00           0.00           0.00      13,171.53      11,554.47   53 -----218    IFLS - CATALOGING                   24,726.00           0.00           0.00      13,171.53      11,554.47   53 -----
B-010115-563                               24,726.00   DISTRIBUTE BUDGET            IFLS SERVICES                              B
J-083115-246        RCLS #81374              1                                          13,171.53  IFLS-CATALOGGING            A

225    TELEPHONE                            3,600.00          30.00          83.18         731.14       2,838.86   21 --225    TELEPHONE                            3,600.00          30.00          83.18         731.14       2,838.86   21 --
V-012815-690 03028  CENTURYLINK              079309 1325990930      030114 F N               4.44  1325990930                  A
V-020315-653 18005  AT&T                     079161 715Z0800430115         P N               7.41  SVC 12-16/1-15 377-0809     A
V-020315-653 18005  AT&T                     079161 715Z0800430115         P N               7.41  SVC 12-16/1-15 386.3101     A
V-020615-690 02030  BALDWIN TELECOM INC      079307 12115           030201 F N              60.00  12115                       A
V-021915-760 03028  CENTURYLINK              079320 1327336805             P N              16.12  386.8107 & 381.0468         A
V-021915-760 03028  CENTURYLINK              079320 1329110488      030346 F N               4.70  1329110488                  A
V-030315-909 18005  AT&T                     079485 715Z0800430215         P N              10.59  SVC 2-16/3-15 377-0809      A
V-030315-909 18005  AT&T                     079485 715Z0800430215         P N              10.59  SVC 2-16/3-15 386.3101      A
V-030615-943 03028  CENTURYLINK              079607 1330453890             P N              16.12  386.8107 & 381.0468         A
V-033015-087 18005  AT&T                     079676 715Z0800430315         P N              13.24  SVC 2-16/3-15 377-0809      A
V-033015-087 18005  AT&T                     079676 715Z0800430315         P N              13.24  SVC 3-16/4-15 386.3101      A
V-040215-190 03028  LLC CENTURYLINK COMM     079820 1333296963               N               5.13  LD SVC 2/1-28               A
V-040215-190 03028  LLC CENTURYLINK COMM     079820 1333621803      030756 F N              16.36  1333621803                  A
V-041315-190 03028  LLC CENTURYLINK COMM     079820 1335372534      030912 F N               3.14  1335372534                  A
V-042915-308 18005  AT&T                     080052 715Z0800430415         P N              13.24  SVC 4-16/5-15 377-0809      A
V-042915-308 18005  AT&T                     080052 715Z0800430415         P N              13.24  SVC 4-16/5-15 386.3101      A
V-050115-360 03028  CENTURYLINK              080173 1336709804      031084 F N              16.20  1336709804                  A
V-052815-515 18005  AT&T                     080449 715Z0800430515         P N              21.18  SVC 5-16/6-15 377-0809      A
V-052815-515 18005  AT&T                     080449 715Z0800430515         P N              21.17  SVC 5-16/6-15 386.3101      A
V-060315-572 03028  CENTURYLINK              080464 1338495956      031253 F N               2.92  1338495956                  A
V-060315-572 03028  CENTURYLINK              080464 1339833083      031347 F N              16.20  1339833083                  A
V-062615-827 03028  CENTURYLINK              080865 1341585758      031509 F N               4.17  1341585758                  A

01/16 39/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    7
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
225    TELEPHONE
V-062615-827 03028  CENTURYLINK              080865 1342868768      031666 F N              16.20  1342868768                  A
V-063015-759 18005  AT&T                     080696 715Z0800430615         P N              21.18  SVC 6-16/7-15 377-0809      A
V-063015-759 18005  AT&T                     080696 715Z0800430615         P N              21.17  SVC 6-16/7-15 386.3101      A
V-073115-959 18005  AT&T                     081093 715Z0800430715         P N              22.82  SVC 7-16/8-15 377-0809      A
V-073115-959 18005  AT&T                     081093 715Z0800430715         P N              22.82  SVC 7-16/8-15 386.3101      A
V-080615-026 03028  CENTURYLINK              081201 1344592667      031829 F N               2.80  1344592667                  A
V-080615-026 03028  CENTURYLINK              081201 1345890499      031931 F N              16.23  1345890499                  A
V-082415-116 03028  CENTURYLINK              081381 1347601810      032102 F N               4.04  1347601810                  A
V-083115-165 18005  AT&T                     081400 715Z0800430815         P N              22.27  SVC 8-16/9-15 377-0809      A
V-083115-165 18005  AT&T                     081400 715Z0800430815         P N              22.27  SVC 8-16/9-15 386.3101      A
V-090315-188 03028  CENTURYLINK              081406 1348918681      032221 F N              16.23  1348918681                  A
V-100115-349 18005  AT&T                     081777 715Z0800430915         P N              18.45  SVC 9-16/10-15 377-0809     A
V-100115-349 18005  AT&T                     081777 715Z0800430915         P N              18.45  SVC 9-16/10-15 386.3101     A
V-100215-370 03028  CENTURYLINK              081782 1350807867      032423 F N               3.55  1350807867                  A
V-100715-438 03028  CENTURYLINK              081901 1352019223      032542 F N              16.23  1352019223                  A
V-100915-438 03028  CENTURYLINK              081901 1353716768      032611 F N               5.45  1353706768                  A
V-102915-557 18005  AT&T                     082094 715Z0800431015         P N              21.20  SVC 10-16/11-15             A
V-102915-557 18005  AT&T                     082094 715Z0800431015         P N              21.20  SVC 10-16/11-15             A
V-111015-625 03028  CENTURYLINK              082204 1355007740      032785 F N              16.23  1355007740                  A
V-113015-729 18005  AT&T                     082417 715Z0800431115         P N              21.18  SVC 11-16/12-15             A
V-113015-729 18005  AT&T                     082417 715Z0800431115         P N              21.18  SVC 11-16/12-15             A
V-120715-776 03028  CENTURYLINK              082426 1356688053      032928 F N               2.87  1356688053                  A
V-121715-872 03028  CENTURYLINK              000000 1357943037      033162 F N              16.23  1357943037                  A
V-123015-872 03028  CENTURYLINK              000000 1359621043      033317 F N               5.16  1359621043                  A
 -123015-    03028  CENTURYLINK                     1360869953      033344 F N              16.12  1360869953                  P
V-123115-884 18005  AT&T                     000000 715Z0800431215         P N              21.40  SVC 12-16/1-15              A
V-123115-884 18005  AT&T                     000000 715Z0800431215         P N              21.40  SVC 12-16/1-15              A

249    CONTRACTED MAINT & REPAIR              600.00           0.00           0.00          50.00         550.00    8249    CONTRACTED MAINT & REPAIR              600.00           0.00           0.00          50.00         550.00    8
V-090315-190 .05301 STATE OF WISCONSIN       081596 384601                   N              50.00  PERMIT/OPERATE ELEV         A

294    PROGRAMMING - ADULT                  2,000.00           0.00         840.00       1,530.00         470.00   76 -------294    PROGRAMMING - ADULT                  2,000.00           0.00         840.00       1,530.00         470.00   76 -------
V-012815-690 10077  KRUEGER/BARBARA          079314 IT015-002       030160 F M             120.00  TECH TIME JANUARY           A
V-021915-760 .04917 LIVE TRIBUTE PRODUCTIONS 079321 22615                    N             150.00  PERFORMER TRAVEL COST       A
V-050115-419 10077  KRUEGER/BARBARA          080316 IT 015-017      030981 F M             240.00  TECHHELP IT 015017          A
V-050115-419 10077  KRUEGER/BARBARA          080316 IT 015-029      031082 F M             120.00  IT015029                    A
V-080615-028 10077  KRUEGER/BARBARA          081375 IT015-034       031927 F M              60.00  IT 015034                   A
V-120715-778 .05478 AUGUSTIN/DIANE           082598 112515                   N             160.00  KNITTING CLASS              A
V-120715-778 .05478 AUGUSTIN/DIANE           082598 112515                   N             360.00  BEADING CLASS               A
V-120715-778 .05476 THUNDER WILLIOW COMM ART 082608 111415                   N             320.00  BOOKMAKING CLASS            A

01/16 40/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    8
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

295    PROGRAMMING - CHILDREN               2,500.00           0.00           0.00       1,565.00         935.00   62 ------295    PROGRAMMING - CHILDREN               2,500.00           0.00           0.00       1,565.00         935.00   62 ------
V-020615-690 .04905 BARNHART/NORM            079308 2715                     N             250.00  CHILDREN'S PROGRAM          A
V-070715-823 .05153 INDERLEE/JENNIFER        080861 62615                    N              75.00  SUPERWHY CHILDRENS PROG     A
V-070715-823 .05154 JANIS/DIANE & STU        080862 6262015                  N             450.00  MERMAID GALENE              A
V-070715-823 .05155 KROOG/RACHAEL            080863 6262015                  N             375.00  KID POWER/RACHAEL           A
V-070715-823 .05156 SPLATTER SISTERS         080864 6272015                  N             215.00  SPLATTER SISTER             A
V-080615-028 .05210 SUSTAIN HUDSON           081377 7142015                  N             200.00  RIVERFEST PROG              A

298    MAINTENANCE AGMT & LEASES            5,500.00         124.00         339.36       3,067.49       2,308.51   58 -----298    MAINTENANCE AGMT & LEASES            5,500.00         124.00         339.36       3,067.49       2,308.51   58 -----
V-011215-417 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 078929 I00198552       030003 F N             248.00  COPIER                      A
V-012815-690 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 079310 ARCM038556               N              91.20- CREDIT                      A
V-012815-690 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 079310 CNIN751483      030115 F N              11.09  CNIN751483                  A
V-012815-690 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 079310 CNIN753853      030116 F N             190.00  CNIN753853                  A
V-020615-690 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 079311 I00204483       030202 F N             124.00  100204483                   A
V-030615-945 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 079652 CNIN760674      030445 F N             145.00  CNIN760674                  A
V-030615-945 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 079653 I00211417       030545 F N             124.00  100211417                   A
V-040215-217 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 080017 CNIN767541      030755 F N              19.08  CNIN767541                  A
V-040215-217 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 080018 I00217386       030808 F N             124.00  100217386                   A
V-050715-419 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 080314 I00223326       031113 F N             124.00  I00223326                   A
V-051315-419 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 080313 CNIN772605      030977 F N             190.00  CNIN772605                  A
V-060315-630 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 080660 CNIN779324      031305 F N             145.00  CNIN779324                  A
V-060315-630 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 080662 I00229451       031381 F N             124.00  I00229451                   A
V-062615-830 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 081038 CNIN786001      031644 F N              46.38  CNIN786001                  A
V-070715-830 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 081040 I00235335       031714 F N             124.00  I00235335                   A
V-080615-028 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 081369 CNIN791733      031928 F N             209.00  CNIN791733                  A
V-080615-028 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 081371 I00241162       031989 F N             124.00  I00241162                   A
V-090315-190 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 081587 CNIN798188      032245 F N             145.00  CNIN798188                  A
V-090315-190 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 081588 I00247008       032249 F N             124.00  I00247008                   A
V-100715-440 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 082064 CNIN803896      032472 F N              21.78  CNIN803896                  A
V-100715-440 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 082065 I00252976       032551 F N             124.00  I00252976                   A
V-111015-627 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 082375 CNIN809126      032690 F N             209.00  CNIN809126                  A
V-111015-627 10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 082376 I00259010       032812 F N             124.00  I00259010                   A
V-120715-778 10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO 082602 CNIN815210      033014 F N             158.00  CNIN815210                  A
 -121715-    10026  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO        I00264891       033164 F N             124.00  I00264891                   P
 -123015-    10025  EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO        CNIN821117      033315 F N              57.36  CNIN821117                  P

299    OTHER CONTRACTIONAL SERVICES         5,000.00           0.00         250.00       5,740.49         740.49- 114 ----------!299    OTHER CONTRACTIONAL SERVICES         5,000.00           0.00         250.00       5,740.49         740.49- 114 ----------!
V-011215-417 .04791 DEPT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTI 078928 13136                    N             200.00  WISCAT LIC FEE JAN-DEC      A
J-013115-635        JANUARY ENTRIES          3                                              15.03  JAN PAY PAL TRANSACTION     A
J-022815-939        LIB PAYPAL TRANS         1                                               8.76  2/28 ACH CITY               A
J-033115-115        PAYPAL TRANSACTIONS      1                                               4.38  2/25-3/28                   A
J-033115-180        CORR V030615-943         1                                              18.96  WALMART-RETURN TUB          A

01/16 41/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE    9
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
299    OTHER CONTRACTIONAL SERVICES
J-033115-379        V030615-943 #79608       1                                              18.96- WALMART TUB RETURN          A
J-043015-342        LIBRARY PAY PAL          1                                               2.34  4/1-30                      A
J-053115-584        PAYPAL TRANSACTIONS      1                                               4.40  MAY DONATIONS               A
V-062515-830 01110  AMDAHL LOCKSMITH/CHRIS   081035 11566           031534 F N             307.90  11566                       A
J-063015-789        JUNE ENTRIES             4                                               0.59  PAYPAL TRNS-JUNE            A
V-070715-830 18047  SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPO 081047 8104033953      031716 F N           2,197.32  8104033953                  A
J-073115-985        JULY ENTRIES             4                                               0.59  JULY PAY PAL TRANS          A
J-083115-220        LIB PAYPAL TRANS         1                                               0.59  AUGUST DONATIONS            A
J-093015-388        LIBRARY PAY PAL TRANS    1                                               0.59  SEPTEMBER DONATIONS         A
V-111015-627 18286  3M                       082388 OF66689         032830 F N           2,748.00  OF66689                     A
 -121715-    .05484 HALBROOK/LYNN M                 121615                   N             250.00  THE MAGIC OF THE HOLIDAY    P
TOTAL: CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                94,217.00         154.00      15,784.92      93,499.53         563.47   99 ---------

       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES

311    POSTAGE                              5,000.00           0.00           0.00       1,693.25       3,306.75   33 ---311    POSTAGE                              5,000.00           0.00           0.00       1,693.25       3,306.75   33 ---
X-010115-513        Y/E POSTAGE              1                                               8.16- POSTAGE Y/E 12.31.14        A
V-011215-417 08160  ASSOCIATED BANK          078927 RECEIPTS        030001 F N              97.47  POSTAGE                     A
V-012215-550 08155  HUDSON POSTMASTER        078926 1212015                  N             379.92  FUNDRAISER MAILINGS         A
V-012215-558 08155  HUDSON POSTMASTER        078940 PERMIT 483               N             220.00  STANDARD MAIL PERMIT        A
V-012815-690 08160  ASSOCIATED BANK          079305 RECEIPTS        030106 F N              19.77  POSTAGE                     A
V-030615-945 08160  ASSOCIATED BANK          079649 RECEIPTS        030347 F N             192.36  POSTAGE                     A
J-033115-048        POSTAGE TRANSFER         1                                              23.04  3.18 POSTAGE TRNSFR         A
V-040215-217 08160  ASSOCIATED BANK          080012 RECEIPTS        030761 F N             200.20  POSTAGE                     A
V-040215-217 08160  ASSOCIATED BANK          080012 RECEIPTS        030655 F N              23.71  POSTAGE                     A
V-050115-419 08160  ASSOCIATED BANK          080308 RECEIPT         031089 F N               7.04  POSTAGE                     A
V-050715-419 08160  ASSOCIATED BANK          080308 RECEIPTS        031112 F N              13.57  POSTAGE                     A
J-063015-582        POSTAGE TRANSFER         1                                              15.36  6.3 TRANSFER                A
V-082815-190 08160  ASSOCIATED BANK          081584 RECEIPTS        032144 F N             236.73  POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT       A
J-083115-110        AUGUST ENTRIES           3                                              15.52  8.18 POSTAGE TRSNFR         A
J-093015-250        9.11 CLOSE OLD POST MACH 1                                               7.76  CLOSE OLD POST MACH         A
J-093015-387        POSTAGE 9-11/9-30        1                                               5.82  POSTAGE 9-11/9-30           A
J-103115-594        OCTOBER ENTRIES          7                                               9.22  POSTAGE 10/1-31             A
V-111015-627 08160  CITY OF HUDSON           082371 RECEIPTS        032695 F N             147.00  STAMPS                      A
V-111015-627 08160  CITY OF HUDSON           082371 RECEIPTS        032695 F N               1.64  PACKAGE                     A
V-111015-627 08160  CITY OF HUDSON           082371 RECEIPTS        032695 F N               3.40  PACKAGE                     A
V-111015-627 08160  CITY OF HUDSON           082371 RECEIPTS        032695 F N              49.00  STAMPS                      A
V-111015-627 08160  CITY OF HUDSON           082371 RECEIPTS        032695 F N               8.88  PACKAGE                     A
V-111015-627 08160  CITY OF HUDSON           082371 RECEIPTS        032695 F N               3.07  PACKAGE                     A
V-111015-627 08160  CITY OF HUDSON           082371 RECEIPTS        032695 F N              11.23  PACKAGE                     A
J-113015-781        NOVEMBER ENTRIES         5                                               9.70  POSTAGE 11/1-30             A

01/16 42/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   10
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES

312    OFFICE SUPPLIES                     16,160.00         121.44       1,792.36       7,599.13       8,439.43   47 ----312    OFFICE SUPPLIES                     16,160.00         121.44       1,792.36       7,599.13       8,439.43   47 ----
V-012815-690 16085  QUILL CORPORATION        079319 9102809         030118 F N              49.49  910809                      A
V-020615-690 12113  MINUTEMAN PRESS          079317 33584           030271 F N              48.49  33584                       A
J-022815-564        PER BOARD 2.17.15        1                                           1,160.00- DONATIONS LITERACY STATI    A
B-022815-615                                1,160.00   PER BOARD 2/17/15            LITERACY EQUIP DONATIONS                   B
J-022815-616        CORRECT J02/28/2015-564                                              1,160.00  LITERACY DONATION BUDGET    A
V-030615-943 22140  WALMART                  079608 202000570433    030104 F N              18.84  WALLY01142015               A
V-030615-943 22140  WALMART                  079608 202000570433    030105 F N              51.90  WALLY01142015               A
V-030615-943 22140  WALMART                  079608 202000570433    030273 F N              19.98  WALLY02042015               A
V-030615-943 22140  WALMART                  079608 202000570433             N              19.98- RETURN                      A
V-032515-063 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      079668 95000121059535  030567 F N             449.20  OFFICE SUPPLIES CHILDREN    A
V-040215-190 22140  WALMART                  079821 202000570433    030543 F N              52.04  OFFICE SUPPLIES             A
V-040215-190 22140  WALMART                  079821 202000570433    030656 F N              51.46  WALLY03132015               A
V-040215-217 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       080015 TG87359         030805 F N             429.69  G87359                      A
V-040215-217 16085  QUILL CORPORATION        080024 2468639         030766 F N             640.46  2468639                     A
V-040215-217 16085  QUILL CORPORATION        080024 2474989         030767 F N              38.05  2474989                     A
V-041315-217 09015  INDIANHEAD FEDERATED     080021 215240          030877 F N              61.90  215240                      A
V-041315-217 .05007 STATE BARS OF WISCONSIN  080025 528140                   N               8.91  RTRN ST BAR WISC BOOK       A
V-050115-360 22140  WALMART                  080174 202000570433    030997 P N              10.80  OFFSUP 13.48,9.62,10.80     A
V-050715-419 04037  DAVIS/MARY               080311 RECEIPTS        031117 F N              29.47  MENARDS 04252015            A
V-050715-419 04055  DEMCO                    080312 5582869         031116 F N             131.50  5582869                     A
V-050715-419 16085  QUILL CORPORATION        080319 3500832         031115 F N              95.37  3500832                     A
V-060315-572 22140  WALMART                  080465 202000570433    030997 F N               9.62  OFFSUP                      A
V-060315-572 22140  WALMART                  080465 202000570433    030997 F N              13.48  OFFSUP                      A
V-060315-572 22140  WALMART                  080465 202000570433    031085 F N              10.81  WALLY20150422               A
V-060315-572 22140  WALMART                  080465 202000570433    031086 F N               6.74  WALLY20150423               A
V-060315-572 22140  WALMART                  080465 202000570433             N              29.74- RETURN                      A
V-060315-572 22140  WALMART                  080465 202000570433    031110 F N              62.10  WALLY 04302015              A
V-060315-630 05043  EMBURY LTD               080661 125356          031386 F N           1,899.47  1 TBLE, 3 CHRS CHILDRENS    A
V-060315-630 12113  MINUTEMAN PRESS          080666 35273           031301 F N              27.74  35273                       A
V-060315-630 12113  MINUTEMAN PRESS          080666 35561           031380 F N             293.80  35561                       A
V-062615-830 09015  INDIANHEAD FEDERATED     081043 215303          031510 F N             495.00  215303                      A
V-070715-830 16085  QUILL CORPORATION        081045 5235823         031715 F N             196.69  5235823                     A
V-082415-116 22140  WALMART                  081382 202000570433    031990 F N              27.35  WALMART OFFICE SUPPLIES     A
V-082515-120 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081385 950001210595    031932 F N             170.99  57002 VENMILL               A
V-100715-440 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       082062 XW19530         032474 F N             207.11  XW19530                     A
V-100715-440 04055  DEMCO                    082063 5683887         032459 F N              76.71  5683887                     A
V-100715-440 16085  QUILL CORPORATION        082073 7644787         032473 F N             102.93  7644787                     A
V-111015-627 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       082373 ZL94444         032691 F N              35.86  ZL94444                     A
V-111015-627 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       082373 ZN31347         032694 F N              32.54  ZN31347                     A
V-120715-776 22140  WALMART                  082427 2020005570433   032984 F N              54.24  OFFICE SUPPLIES             A
V-120715-778 04055  DEMCO                    082601 5735974         032929 F N             118.90  5735974                     A

01/16 43/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   11
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
312    OFFICE SUPPLIES
V-120715-778 16085  QUILL CORPORATION        082607 9645688         033013 F N             267.60  9645688                     A
 -123015-    03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC              BMM9868         033316 F N           1,351.62  BMM9868                     P

324    MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS            500.00           0.00           0.00         205.00         295.00   41 ----324    MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS            500.00           0.00           0.00         205.00         295.00   41 ----
V-051315-419 01115  AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSN    080307 1024058-2015    031208 F N             205.00  ALA MEMBERSHIP              A

326    ADVERTISING                          1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00    0326    ADVERTISING                          1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00    0
338    TRAINING-STAFF DEVELOPMENT               0.00           0.00         136.00         136.00         136.00-9999 ----------!!!!338    TRAINING-STAFF DEVELOPMENT               0.00           0.00         136.00         136.00         136.00-9999 ----------!!!!
V-040215-217 04113  DONALDSON/LINDA          080016 3/2015          030762 F N              74.75  DIRECTOR COUNCIL            A
J-083115-289        RECODE PER FINANCE 9.15  1                                              74.75- #80016 L. DONALDSON         A
B-093015-290                                1,600.00-  PER FINANCE 9.15             TRNSFR 338 TO 339        1                 B
V-120715-778 04037  DAVIS/MARY               082600 7750                     N              20.00  REIMB SUMMER READ WRKSP     A
 -123015-    .05488 BRANDT/AMANDA                   REGISTRATION             N             116.00  WLA CONFERENCE              P

339    TRAVEL & CONFERENCES                 1,600.00           0.00           0.00         202.40       1,397.60   12 -339    TRAVEL & CONFERENCES                 1,600.00           0.00           0.00         202.40       1,397.60   12 -
V-080615-028 22233  WINKLER/MATTHEW          081378 7/2015                   N             127.65  IFLS MTG/LIB DIRECT         A
J-083115-289        RECODE PER FINANCE 9.15  1                                              74.75  #80016 L. DONALDSON         A
B-093015-290                                1,600.00   PER FINANCE 9.15             TRNSFR 338 TO 339        1                 B

357    MAINT & REPAIR SUPPLIES              1,000.00          25.50          41.91       1,017.54          43.04- 104 ----------357    MAINT & REPAIR SUPPLIES              1,000.00          25.50          41.91       1,017.54          43.04- 104 ----------
V-022315-788 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      079451 950001210595    030166 F N              38.66  BRASS SAFETY LOCKS          A
J-033115-180        CORR V030615-943         1                                              18.96- WALMART-RETURN TUB          A
V-052715-503 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      080360 95000121059551  031087 F N              43.85  BULBS                       A
V-052715-503 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      080360 95000121059551  031088 F N              25.50  BULBS                       A
V-062315-713 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      080689 95000121059565           N              19.94- RETURN BULBS                A
V-062315-713 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      080689 95000121059565  031159 F N              16.94  BULBS                       A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031581 F N              36.88  LIGHT BULBS                 A
V-092215-322 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081768 950001210595    032142 F N              57.32  HOME DEPOT - LIGHT BULBS    A
V-100715-440 02001  B & B ELECTRIC INC       082060 69749           032454 F N             750.97  69749                       A
V-102815-543 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082089 95000121059510  032460 F N              25.50  LIGHT BULBS - JH LARSON     A
V-112415-710 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082397 950001210595    032613 F N              18.91  HOME DEPOT LIGHT BULBS      A
V-122915-839 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      000000 950001210595    032982 F N              41.91  HOME DEPOT LIGHT BULBS      A

392    BOOK PROCESSING                     65,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      65,000.00    0392    BOOK PROCESSING                     65,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      65,000.00    0
393    GRANTS-FOC ON ENGY/ANN MARIE             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0393    GRANTS-FOC ON ENGY/ANN MARIE             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
394    PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0394    PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
V-082415-116 22140  WALMART                  081382 202000570433             N              14.25  SUMMER READ                 A
J-083115-289        RECODE PER FINANCE 9.15  1                                              14.25- #81382 WALMART              A

395    BOOKS                               65,000.00         310.79      10,034.94      60,169.85       4,519.36   93 ---------395    BOOKS                               65,000.00         310.79      10,034.94      60,169.85       4,519.36   93 ---------
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030162214      030161 F N              79.92  2030162214                  A
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030183766      030108 F N              25.05  2030183766                  A

01/16 44/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   12
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030186723      030109 F N             194.57  2030186723                  A
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030193719      030110 F N              99.15  2030193719                  A
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030193861      030113 F N             193.24  2030193861                  A
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030198703      030112 F N             292.76  2030198703                  A
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030198731      030111 F N             223.19  2030198731                  A
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030205122      030107 F N              29.64  2030205122                  A
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030212408      030164 F N             102.94  2030212408                  A
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030212689      030162 F N              61.58  2030212689                  A
V-012815-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030219445      030163 F N             223.49  2030219445                  A
V-012815-690 07005  GALE                     079312 54006061        030123 F N             128.95  54006061                    A
V-012815-690 07005  GALE                     079312 54006778        030124 F N              76.47  54006778                    A
V-012815-690 07005  GALE                     079312 54007638        030121 F N              23.99  54007638                    A
V-012815-690 07005  GALE                     079312 54027906        030122 F N              73.47  54027906                    A
V-012815-690 .04891 PETERSON/JENNIFER        079318 101776                   N              13.00  RETURNED LOST BOOK          A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030208742      030198 F N              75.47  2030208742                  A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030208895      030197 F N              26.28  20308895                    A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030228484      030165 F N             108.91  2030228484                  A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030232616      030194 F N             168.75  2030232616                  A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030237519      030195 F N             137.54  2030237519                  A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030237596      030189 F N              10.62  2030237596                  A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030243790      030193 F N             278.77  2030243790                  A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030249216      030192 F N             424.16  203024916                   A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030251572      030196 F N              41.39  2030251572                  A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030255750      030191 F N              11.04  2030255750                  A
V-020615-690 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079306 2030260213      030190 F N              12.99  203060213                   A
V-020615-690 07005  GALE                     079312 54248520        030199 F N              24.74  54248520                    A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030257999      030334 F N             167.57  2030257999                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030262532      030332 F N              66.53  2030262532                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030273329      030331 F N             247.85  2030273329                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030283349      030335 F N              23.49  2030283349                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030285210      030336 F N              47.51  2030285210                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030286703      030337 F N              56.43  2030286703                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030286717      030330 F N              24.77  2030286717                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030291831      030338 F N             255.53  2030291831                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030304531      030562 F N             381.36  2030304531                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030305820      030561 F N               8.46  203005820                   A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030305821      030554 F N             276.80  2030305821                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030306004      030560 F N              15.63  203006004                   A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030318308      030558 F N              63.79  2030318308                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030318336      030563 F N             135.71  2030318336                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030330688      030557 F N              25.73  2030330688                  A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           079650 2030334441      030566 F N             132.47  2030334441                  A

01/16 45/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36 Exp. Guideline with Detail GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   13

FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY

SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 2030338449 030559 F N 35.29  2030338449 A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 2030344447 030565 F N 408.43  2030344447 A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 2030345801 030564 F N 182.38  2030345801 A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 2030355273 030556 F N 29.61  2030355273 A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 2030355331 030555 F N 93.93  2030355331 A
V-030615-945 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 5013480878 030333 F N 15.63  5013480878 A
V-030615-945 07005  GALE 079654 54474636 030345 F N 131.20  54474636 A
V-030615-945 07005  GALE 079654 54475469 030344 F N 98.21  54475469 A
V-030615-945 07005  GALE 079654 54492676 030342 F N 47.98  54492676 A
V-030615-945 07005  GALE 079654 54631784 030547 F N 48.73  54631784 A
V-030615-945 07005  GALE 079654 54632561 030546 F N 93.70  54632561 A
V-030615-945 07005  GALE 079654 54773781 030343 F N 48.73  54473781 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030358738 030662 F N 102.81  2030358738 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030358749 030661 F N 21.24  2030358749 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030365564 030664 F N 20.65  2030365564 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030365565 030663 F N 259.39  2030365565 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030374467 030665 F N 221.42  2030374467 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030377516 030660 F N 557.62  2030377516 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030379185 030745 F N 32.31  2030379185 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030386992 030744 F N 94.53  2030386992 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030400173 030747 F N 57.94  2030400173 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030400174 030746 F N 18.47  2030400174 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030400361 030748 F N 142.64  2030400361 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030404864 030770 F N 27.81  2030404864 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030407020 030775 F N 60.18  2030407020 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030417106 030773 F N 92.27  2030417106 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030426241 030771 F N 74.38  2030426241 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030428168 030772 F N 243.26  2030428168 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030431970 030774 F N 56.71  203043197 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030433164 030776 F N 15.66  2030433164 A
V-040215-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 5013520553 030659 F N 28.54  5013520553 A
V-040215-217 07005  GALE 080020 54713859 030677 F N 75.72  54713859 A
V-040215-217 07005  GALE 080020 54714519 030676 F N 156.69  54714519 A
V-040215-217 07005  GALE 080020 54715004 030675 F N 95.96  54715004 A
V-040215-217 07005  GALE 080020 54715591 030674 F N 98.21  54715591 A
V-040215-217 07005  GALE 080020 54802748 030806 F N 26.24  54802748 A
V-040215-217 07005  GALE 080020 54804070 030741 F N 73.47  54804070 A
V-040215-217 15145  PENTWORTHY CO/THE 080023 0008304-IN 030768 F N 1,252.46  0008304-IN A
V-040215-217 .04965 WEAVER/SUSAN 080026 99020 N 31.99  RTRND 2 LOST BOOKS A
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 D01033413F 030872 F N 2,034.00  DO1033413F A
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030429787 030842 F N 86.60  20304299787 A
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030451235 030873 F N 28.57  2030451235 A

01/16 46/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36 Exp. Guideline with Detail GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   14

FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY

SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030454367 030890 F N 184.78  2030454367 A
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030454376 030843 F N 74.83  2030454376 A
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030454695 030885 F N 45.65  2030454695 A
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030458220 030886 F N 76.61  2030458220 A
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030471874 030888 F N 55.42  2030471874 A
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030471875 030889 F N 25.14  2030471875 A
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030476143 030887 F N 20.69  2030476143 A
V-041315-217 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030476167 030891 F N 301.40  2030476167 A
V-041315-217 07005  GALE 080020 54858288 030892 F N 53.23  54858288 A
V-041315-217 07005  GALE 080020 54911059 030894 F N 75.72  54911059 A
V-041315-217 07005  GALE 080020 54912718 030893 F N 23.99  54812718 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030480175 030991 F N 249.78  2030480175 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030480367 030995 F N 18.45  2030481367 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030490670 030990 F N 272.45  2030490670 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030493082 030993 F N 21.24  20304963082 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030495767 030992 F N 256.60  2030495767 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030497447 030994 F N 185.02  2030497447 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030505533 031076 F N 38.86  2030505533 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030505827 031071 F N 37.34  2030505827 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030507774 031074 F N 25.88  2030507774 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030507775 031075 F N 33.25  2030507775 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030507850 031077 F N 131.24  2030507850 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030516082 031078 F N 151.37  2030516082 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030526287 031079 F N 337.03  2030526287 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030526424 031073 F N 10.06  2030526424 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030526425 031072 F N 44.14  2030526425 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030528102 031080 F N 64.57  2030528102 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030530859 031062 F N 354.06  2030530859 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030530872 031068 F N 189.50  2030530872 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030531090 031065 F N 10.06  2030531090 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030533004 031066 F N 64.31  2030533004 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030552650 031070 F N 211.34  2030552650 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030556397 031067 F N 3.77  203556397 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030558429 031069 F N 43.58  2030558429 A
V-050115-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 5013564066 030996 F N 63.20  5013564066 A
V-050115-419 .05017 RIVER FALLS PUBLIC LIBRA 080321 176121 N 12.95  LOST & PAID ITEM A
V-050115-419 22433  WORLD BOOK INC 080322 0001508386 031081 F N 428.00  0001508386 A
V-051215-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030556175 031167 F N 31.23  2030556175 A
V-051215-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030556176 031166 F N 27.70  2030556176 A
V-051215-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030556177 031164 F N 306.98  2030556177 A
V-051215-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030556187 031162 F N 110.62  2030556187 A
V-051215-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030566280 031160 F N 666.07  2030566280 A

01/16 47/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36 Exp. Guideline with Detail GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   15

FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY

SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
V-051215-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030568492 031161 F N 153.76  2030568492 A
V-051215-419 07005  GALE 080315 54984896 031168 F N 23.99  54984896 A
V-051215-419 07005  GALE 080315 55078804 031170 F N 236.16  55078804 A
V-051215-419 07005  GALE 080315 55080229 031169 F N 47.98  55080229 A
V-051315-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030581717 031201 F N 514.73  2030581717 A
V-051315-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030581746 031200 F N 228.49  2030581746 A
V-051315-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030582140 031205 F N 44.72  2030582140 A
V-051315-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030590430 031202 F N 10.06  2030590430 A
V-051315-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030590431 031203 F N 9.50  2030590431 A
V-051315-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030600493 031206 F N 11.68  2030600493 A
V-051315-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030603994 031198 F N 58.92  2030603994 A
V-051315-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030604003 031199 F N 234.77  2030604003 A
V-051315-419 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 5013610871 031204 F N 23.76  5013610871 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030605933 031338 F N 425.78  2030605933 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030607282 031328 F N 334.14  2030607282 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030607628 031327 F N 109.02  2030607628 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030611054 031341 F N 8.54  2030611054 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030611055 031340 F N 10.62  2030611055 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030611056 031343 F N 5.03  2030611056 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030611057 031342 F N 10.16  2030611057 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030621857 031339 F N 350.95  2030621857 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030625655 031337 F N 22.30  2030625655 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030630038 031326 F N 48.67  2030630038 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030633043 031335 F N 44.24  2030633043 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030638601 031333 F N 151.97  2030638601 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030647023 031334 F N 245.81  2030647023 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030650075 031329 F N 5.03  2030650075 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030650190 031330 F N 14.37  2030650190 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030650191 031331 F N 17.09  2030650191 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030650192 031332 F N 3.77  2030650192 A
V-060315-630 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030654453 031336 F N 77.71  2030654453 A
V-060315-630 07005  GALE 080664 55162479 031379 F N 74.22  55162479 A
V-060315-630 .05056 RICE LAKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 080667 275345 N 25.00  STATION ELEVEN A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030657294 031506 F N 552.23  2030657294 A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030657330 031505 F N 182.36  2030657330 A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030657371 031492 F N 78.23  2030657371 A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030663387 031491 F N 139.72  2030663387 A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030670248 031507 F N 321.40  2030670248 A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030674879 031508 F N 50.37  2030674879 A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030681556 031518 F N 464.81  2030681556 A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030682732 031517 F N 336.01  2030682732 A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030682810 031524 F N 15.66  2030682810 A

01/16 48/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   16
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030682811      031525 F N             519.63  2030682811                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030683321      031528 F N               9.44  2030683321                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030694922      031526 F N             136.40  2030694922                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030696299      031512 F N              16.79  2030696299                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030696477      031515 F N              96.21  2030696477                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030700918      031519 F N             307.92  2030700918                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030702803      031516 F N             479.65  2030702803                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030702856      031530 F N             168.87  2030702856                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030704035      031521 F N              93.58  2030704035                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030704036      031522 F N             228.83  2030704036                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030704037      031523 F N              78.00  2030704037                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030710605      031527 F N              10.62  2030710605                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030722696      031513 F N              21.24  2030722696                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030722782      031529 F N             320.52  2030722782                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030725182      031520 F N              79.88  2030725182                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030732627      031661 F N             123.10  2030732627                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030732724      031662 F N              65.84  2030732724                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030738891      031655 F N              55.76  2030738891                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030738892      031656 F N              53.03  2030738892                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030738893      031657 F N              12.34  2030738893                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030738984      031659 F N              70.97  2030738984                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030748325      031660 F N              67.13  2030748325                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030752703      031658 F N              53.39  2030752703                  A
V-062615-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 5013653767      031514 F N              15.63  5013653767                  A
V-062615-830 .2398  BEDNARCZYK-GOELZER/THYRA 081037 6132015                  N              17.00  WILL:THE LEGEND BEGINS      A
V-062615-830 07005  GALE                     081041 55258178        031533 F N             100.46  55258178                    A
V-062615-830 07005  GALE                     081041 55259311        031532 F N              23.99  55259311                    A
V-062615-830 07005  GALE                     081041 55349223        031664 F N              47.98  55349223                    A
V-062615-830 .05143 HUDSON HIGH SCHOOL       081042 612015                   N              40.00  2015 YEARBOOK               A
V-062615-830 .9877  RIVER FALLS PUBLIC LIBRA 081046 896923                   N              12.96  CAILLOU: JUST LIKE DADDY    A
V-062615-830 .9877  RIVER FALLS PUBLIC LIBRA 081046 896924                   N              13.96  DIEGO'S BUZZING BEE         A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030758036      031720 F N             133.68  2030758036                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030758992      031719 F N             340.44  2030758992                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030767001      031731 F N              48.87  2030767001                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030768653      031729 F N             110.73  2030768653                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030773300      031730 F N              21.19  2030773300                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030777631      031728 F N               6.29  2030777631                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030777632      031727 F N              10.91  2030777632                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030777633      031726 F N              20.12  2030777633                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030777634      031725 F N              14.82  2030777634                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030777635      031724 F N              42.35  2030777635                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030777636      031723 F N              16.69  2030777636                  A

01/16 49/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   17
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030778116      031718 F N             376.90  2030778116                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030779738      031722 F N              19.10  2030779738                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030779739      031721 F N             122.42  2030779739                  A
V-070715-830 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081036 2030780829      031717 F N             296.45  2030780829                  A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031581 F N             122.57  AMAZON.COM BOOKS            A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031932 P N               5.35  AMAZON D0149223147334662    A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030780876      031832 F N              93.80  2030780876                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030789703      031834 F N              14.54  2030789703                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030793477      031833 F N             368.22  2030793477                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030798206      031836 F N               8.39  2030798206                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030800823      031835 F N             174.73  2030800823                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030803881      031831 F N             337.55  2030803881                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030804013      031917 F N             252.62  2030804013                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030805421      031924 F N              59.80  2030805421                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030810737      031909 F N               8.94  2030810737                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030810738      031908 F N              23.75  2030810738                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030810739      031911 F N              46.67  2030810739                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030810740      031910 F N              18.38  2030810740                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030817181      031914 F N             324.47  2030817181                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030818560      031915 F N             105.12  2030818560                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030819124      031912 F N             142.67  2030819124                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030821496      031923 F N              70.08  2030821496                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030828456      031999 F N              10.62  2030828456                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030832772      032001 F N              78.51  2030832772                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030834803      032002 F N              46.38  2030834803                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030836578      032000 F N             459.40  2030836578                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030841302      031995 F N             307.30  2030841302                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030843824      031997 F N              29.64  2030843824                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030843825      031996 F N              10.62  2030843825                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030851519      031998 F N               8.19  2030851519                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030851924      032003 F N              12.99  2030851924                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030856274      031994 F N              62.45  2030856274                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030870829      031991 F N             133.57  2030870829                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030870920      031993 F N              24.61  2030870920                  A
V-080615-028 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081366 2030877311      031992 F N              10.91  2030877311                  A
V-080615-028 .05212 EMMERICH/MARIA           081370 5463                     N              39.95  KETOGENIC COOKBOOK          A
V-080615-028 07005  GALE                     081373 55460852        031926 F N             244.41  55460852                    A
V-080615-028 07005  GALE                     081373 55462516        031925 F N              50.23  55462516                    A
V-080615-028 07005  GALE                     081373 55531805        032004 F N              52.48  55531805                    A
V-080615-028 22433  WORLD BOOK INC           081379 000151220                N             169.00  ENIGMAS OF HISTORY SET 2    A
R-082815-180        CITY OF RIVER FALLS      052123                                         36.00- LOST BOOK                   A
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030874099      032141 F N             452.37  2030874099                  A

01/16 50/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   18
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030874252      032138 F N             231.73  2030874252                  A
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030874496      032133 F N              14.68  2030874496                  A
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030876595      032135 F N              10.62  2030876595                  A
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030876596      032136 F N              12.99  2030876596                  A
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030883678      032140 F N             278.99  2030883678                  A
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030893932      032137 F N              72.14  2030893932                  A
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030895942      032139 F N             303.00  2030895942                  A
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030904382      032112 F N              35.17  2030904382                  A
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 203090447       032111 F N             142.05  2030904447                  A
V-082815-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 5013736208      032110 F N              40.77  5013736208                  A
V-082815-190 07005  GALE                     081589 55640817        032120 F N             158.19  55640817                    A
V-082815-190 07005  GALE                     081589 55642632        032119 F N              50.23  55642632                    A
V-083115-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030898865      032106 F N             118.24  2030898865                  A
V-083115-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030910591      032105 F N             211.91  2030910591                  A
V-083115-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030913150      032104 F N             400.69  2030913150                  A
V-083115-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030919556      032107 F N              32.98  2030919556                  A
V-083115-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030921451      032103 F N             328.90  2030921451                  A
V-083115-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030923105      032108 F N              25.98  2030923105                  A
V-083115-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030923106      032109 F N               4.38  2030923106                  A
V-083115-190 .05284 CARLETON A FRIDAY        081586 389349                   N              28.00  BOOK DASH DIET ACTION PL    A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030918083      032237 F N             108.18  2030918083                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030929326      032233 F N              60.95  2030929326                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030933159      032236 F N             323.32  2030933159                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030935737      032234 F N              38.24  2030935737                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030938315      032235 F N             209.72  2030938315                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030940106      032232 F N              78.35  2030940106                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030946575      032229 F N             532.30  2030946575                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030953120      032231 F N              68.91  2030953120                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030953314      032230 F N              28.39  2030953314                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030955697      032226 F N               7.27  2030955697                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030955698      032227 F N               3.77  2030955698                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030955699      032228 F N              15.09  2030955699                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030969656      032242 F N             278.03  2030969656                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030972976      032243 F N             279.74  2030972976                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030973541      032241 F N              21.24  2030973541                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030975510      032240 F N              49.18  2030975510                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030979260      032239 F N              24.05  2030979260                  A
V-090315-190 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           081585 2030991960      032244 F N             311.99  2030991960                  A
V-090315-190 .05300 GUNNLAUGSSON/NICKY       081590 369421                   N              13.00  RTRN LOST BOOK              A
V-090315-190 .05298 SAGE PUBLICATIONS INC    081595 148016KI                 N             215.87  WSHINGTON INFO DIR          A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031000738      032371 F N             128.37  2031000738                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031003642      032370 F N              85.01  2031003642                  A

01/16 51/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   19
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031003948      032374 F N               7.81  2031003948                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031003949      032373 F N               9.44  2031003949                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031004367      032372 F N              43.67  2031004367                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031013016      032369 F N             139.79  2031013016                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031024440      032470 F N             409.21  2031024440                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031031069      032467 F N              74.42  2031031069                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031036066      032469 F N              10.70  2031036066                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031046365      032471 F N             387.87  2031046365                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031057614      032488 F N              58.84  2031057614                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031057821      032489 F N             106.81  2031057821                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031058205      032490 F N               6.29  2031058205                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031062533      032491 F N              75.50  2031062533                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031072969      032548 F N             436.17  2031072969                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031080467      032547 F N             354.57  2031080467                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031084221      032550 F N              40.89  2031084221                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031089627      032546 F N             149.50  2031089627                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031100667      032549 F N             163.85  2031100667                  A
V-100715-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 5013777395      032468 F N             107.34  5013777395                  A
V-100715-440 07005  GALE                     082066 55772129        032376 F N              24.74  55772129                    A
V-100715-440 07005  GALE                     082066 55875157        032375 F N             135.70  55875157                    A
V-100715-440 07005  GALE                     082066 56037072        032368 F N              50.23  56037072                    A
V-100715-440 07005  GALE                     082066 56244592        032497 F N              76.47  56244592                    A
V-100715-440 .05387 PRESCOTT PUBLIC LIBRARY  082072 38262000279422           N              10.95  PATRON PYMT-PRESCOTT BK     A
V-100715-440 .05388 TOMPKINS/TERRI LYNN      082074 434769                   N               5.00  CHGED BILL FEE IN ERROR     A
V-100915-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031108762      032603 F N             539.65  2031108762                  A
V-100915-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031113073      032604 F N              44.07  2031113073                  A
V-100915-440 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082061 2031113578      032605 F N             116.54  2031113578                  A
V-100915-440 .05391 LABLANC/LAURIE           082069 466670                   N              13.15  RETURNED LOST BOOK          A
V-100915-440 .05390 PEPIN PUBLIC LIBRARY     082071 439506                   N               8.00  PATRON PYMT/BOOK            A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031130312      032678 F N             881.52  2031130312                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031138119      032677 F N             304.60  2031138119                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031145529      032672 F N              39.27  2031145529                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031145735      032674 F N             178.98  2031145735                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031145985      032679 F N              31.86  2031145985                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031156206      032676 F N             503.94  2031156206                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031161236      032675 F N             324.67  2031161236                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031177727      032776 F N              70.93  2031177727                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031177861      032777 F N              14.79  2031177861                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031177862      032778 F N             111.17  2031177862                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031178243      032673 F N             109.90  2031178243                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031178282      032783 F N              49.96  2031178282                  A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR           082372 2031178318      032780 F N             231.58  2031178318                  A

01/16 52/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36 Exp. Guideline with Detail GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   20

FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY

SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031194569 032782 F N 343.36  2031194569 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031194598 032781 F N 58.79  2031194598 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031194842 032779 F N 219.67  2031194842 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031197446 032775 F N 128.52  2031197446 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031200366 032791 F N 343.12  2031200366 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031200540 032793 F N 142.08  2031200540 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031211543 032795 F N 11.72  2031211543 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031212067 032792 F N 178.37  2031212067 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031218311 032796 F N 16.92  2031218311 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031228101 032794 F N 165.78  2031228101 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031243816 032850 F N 15.67  2031243816 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031244122 032851 F N 143.14  2031244122 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031244427 032853 F N 21.24  2031244427 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031250026 032857 F N 60.40  2031250026 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031250027 032854 F N 37.88  2031250027 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031250028 032855 F N 25.01  2031250028 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031250137 032856 F N 367.96  2031250137 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031272930 032852 F N 80.07  2031272930 A
V-111015-627 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 5013819291 032671 F N 109.41  5013819291 A
V-111015-627 07005  GALE 082380 56433668 032669 F N 217.42  56433668 A
V-111015-627 07005  GALE 082380 56434836 032670 F N 101.96  56434836 A
V-111015-627 07005  GALE 082380 56547004 032774 F N 26.24  56547004 A
V-111015-627 .05428 L.E. PHILLIPS MEMORIAL   082381 534608 N 22.99  LOST & PAID BOOK A
V-111015-627 .04114 MARIS ASSOCIATES 082382 0943 N 289.21  HISTORY BOOKS OF WISC A
V-111015-627 15145  PENTWORTHY CO/THE 082384 0017116-IN 032874 F N 2,337.63  0017116-IN A
V-111015-627 .05056 RICE LAKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 082385 529659 N 34.95  LOST AND PAID BOOK A
V-111015-627 .05429 ROULEAU/MARGARET PETERS  082386 508647 N 16.99  RETURNED LOST BOOK A
V-111015-627 .9462  SOMERSET PUBLIC LIBRARY  082387 511193 N 16.00  PYMT/LOST BOOK A
V-111015-627 .9462  SOMERSET PUBLIC LIBRARY  082387 527543 N 17.00  PYMT/LOST BOOK A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031272995 032975 F N 682.39  2031272995 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031292542 032970 F N 10.06  2031292542 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031292543 032971 F N 25.60  2031292543 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031292544 032968 F N 49.72  2031292544 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031292545 032969 F N 220.41  2031292545 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031293794 032967 F N 91.15  2031293794 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031300351 032976 F N 285.79  2031300351 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031300360 032979 F N 68.76  2031300360 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031320518 032977 F N 114.07  2031320518 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031320530 032980 F N 28.88  2031320530 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031323894 032972 F N 3.77  2031323894 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031323895 032973 F N 10.06  2031323895 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031323896 032974 F N 224.76  2031323896 A

01/16 53/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36 Exp. Guideline with Detail GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   21

FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY

SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031329605 032981 F N 152.92  2031329605 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031335017 032978 F N 380.52  2031335017 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031340311 033028 F N 161.11  2031340311 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031347075 033029 F N 6.29  2031347075 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031352525 033025 F N 123.27  2031352525 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031363355 033027 F N 31.86  2031363355 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031372191 033026 F N 29.55  2031372191 A
V-120715-778 02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 5013860764 032966 F N 153.39  5013860764 A
V-120715-778 07005  GALE 082604 56635297 032932 F N 245.16  56635297 A
V-120715-778 .05477 MENOMONIE PUBLI LIBRARY  082605 111215 N 9.88  RPLCMNT DVD A
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031053700 033181 F N 233.88  2031053700 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031371949 033145 F N 7.25  2031371949 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031371950 033144 F N 7.27  2031371950 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031377549 033134 F N 5.03  2031377549 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031385082 033136 F N 21.95  2031385082 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031386332 033138 F N 162.32  2031386332 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031395938 033137 F N 48.68  2031395938 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031399386 033143 F N 15.66  2031399386 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031399387 033142 F N 414.91  2031399387 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031400073 033141 F N 347.05  2031400073 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031400325 033187 F N 156.31  2031400325 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031410637 033189 F N 10.62  2031410637 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031412965 033182 F N 604.52  2031412965 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031413546 033186 F N 5.57  2031413546 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031413547 033185 F N 23.52  2031413547 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031413548 033183 F N 810.31  2031413548 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031419099 033184 F N 150.94  2031419099 P
 -121715-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031419100 033188 F N 65.49  2031419100 P
 -121715-    02116  BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOK 917972 033246 F N 1,085.41  917972 P
 -121715-    07005  GALE 56726456 033146 F N 51.73  56726456 P
 -121715-    .05481 PRESCOTT PUBLIC LIBRARY 535296 N 18.00  LOST BOOK P
 -121715-    .05485 YP 6000395104 N 138.65  ST PAUL PHE DIRECT P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031425789 033291 F N 707.12  2031425789 P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031428652 033293 F N 48.10  2031428652 P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031451242 033292 F N 56.97  2031451242 P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031451486 033295 F N 5.03  2031451486 P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031460121 033297 F N 12.99  2031460121 P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031460122 033298 F N 55.36  2031460122 P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031460123 033296 F N 65.58  2031460123 P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031460563 033299 F N 40.11  2031460563 P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031468622 033302 F N 101.06  2031468622 P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR 2031471722 033301 F N 40.16  2031471722 P

01/16 54/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   22
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
395    BOOKS
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR                  2031482373      033303 F N              30.95  2031482373                  P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR                  2031491068      033300 F N              54.15  2031491068                  P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR                  2031513006      033345 F N              29.99  20315130066                 P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR                  2031513306      033350 F N              16.10  2031513306                  P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR                  2031513347      033351 F N              15.11  2031513347                  P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR                  2031517236      033347 F N             441.95  2031517236                  P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR                  2031518443      033349 F N             286.63  2031518443                  P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR                  2031518508      033346 F N             155.80  2031518508                  P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR                  2031518510      033348 F N              72.22  2031518510                  P
 -123015-    02020  BAKER & TAYLOR                  5013897898      033294 F N             116.19  5013897898                  P
 -123015-    07005  GALE                            56796998        033305 F N              86.22  56796998                    P
 -123015-    07005  GALE                            56798424        033304 F N              50.23  56798424                    P
 -123015-    07005  GALE                            56893654        033306 F N              52.48  56893654                    P

396    TECHNOLOGY                          24,700.00           0.00         861.09      17,414.58       7,285.42   70 -------396    TECHNOLOGY                          24,700.00           0.00         861.09      17,414.58       7,285.42   70 -------
V-030615-945 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       079651 SR65791         030550 F N          12,037.16  SR65791                     A
V-030615-945 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       079651 SS66020         030552 F N              64.78  SS66020                     A
V-030615-945 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       079651 ST30163         030551 F N           1,053.21  ST30163                     A
V-030615-945 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       079651 ST62958         030553 F N              32.39  ST62958                     A
V-041315-217 09015  INDIANHEAD FEDERATED     080021 215193          030849 F N           1,090.00  VIRUS PROTECTION            A
V-050115-419 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       080310 TV97016         030976 F N             109.45  TV97016                     A
V-052715-503 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      080360 95000121059551  031293 F N             384.00  SOFTWARE                    A
V-060315-630 04065  DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION   080659 068198          031300 F N             600.00  068198                      A
V-080615-028 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       081368 WQ23412         031930 F N             676.28  WQ23412                     A
V-080615-028 03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC       081368 WQ84352         031929 F N             126.22  WQ84352                     A
V-100915-440 09015  INDIANHEAD FEDERATED     082068 215411          032612 F N             380.00  215411 - BARCODE SCANNER    A
 -121715-    03024  CDW GOVERNMENT INC              BHP6047         033244 F N             261.09  BHP6047                     P
 -121715-    04065  DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION          5050000001943   033163 F N             600.00  5050000001943               P

397    PERIODICALS                          7,000.00           0.00       5,790.89       6,090.89         909.11   87 --------397    PERIODICALS                          7,000.00           0.00       5,790.89       6,090.89         909.11   87 --------
V-041315-217 02107  BOOK PAGE                080014 S19318          030848 F N             300.00  S19318                      A
V-120715-778 05010  EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVI 082603 1506349         033015 F N           5,790.89  1506349                     A

398    AUDIO-VISUALS                       18,000.00           0.00       3,241.13      16,921.81       1,078.19   94 ---------398    AUDIO-VISUALS                       18,000.00           0.00       3,241.13      16,921.81       1,078.19   94 ---------
V-012815-690 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             079316 92484396        030117 F N              34.98  92484396                    A
V-020615-690 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             079316 92511168        030200 F N              69.97  92511168                    A
V-030615-943 22140  WALMART                  079608 202000570433    030101 F N             307.24  WALLY01142015               A
V-030615-943 22140  WALMART                  079608 202000570433    030103 F N              72.84  WALLY01202015               A
V-030615-943 22140  WALMART                  079608 202000570433    030272 F N              50.88  WALLY02042015               A
V-030615-943 22140  WALMART                  079608 202000570433    030329 F N             126.72  WALLY02102015               A
V-030615-945 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             079655 92528273        030341 F N              79.98  92528273                    A
V-030615-945 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             079655 92543786        030340 F N             184.96  92543786                    A

01/16 55/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   23
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
398    AUDIO-VISUALS
V-030615-945 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             079655 92562083        030339 F N             176.05  92562083                    A
V-030615-945 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             079655 92581386        030549 F N             112.51  92581386                    A
V-030615-945 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             079655 92581643        030548 F N             208.31  92581643                    A
V-040215-190 22140  WALMART                  079821 202000570433    030444 F N             202.50  WALLY02182015               A
V-040215-190 22140  WALMART                  079821 202000570433    030544 F N             168.68  AUDIOVISUAL DVD             A
V-040215-217 .04966 FALL CREEK PUBLIC LIBRAR 080019 205118                   N              25.00  DAMAGED DVD                 A
V-040215-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92596613        030672 F N              20.99  92596613                    A
V-040215-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92596615        030671 F N             137.94  92596615                    A
V-040215-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92596616        030669 F N              15.19  92596616                    A
V-040215-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92617968        030673 F N             229.93  92617968                    A
V-040215-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92623673        030668 F N              25.99  92623673                    A
V-040215-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92638552        030666 F N             161.96  92638552                    A
V-040215-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92638554        030667 F N             109.97  92638554                    A
V-040215-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92658538        030743 F N              10.39  92658538                    A
V-040215-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92658652        030742 F N             118.95  92658652                    A
V-040215-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92669876        030807 F N              91.96  92669876                    A
V-041315-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92685913        030847 F N             344.85  92685913                    A
V-041315-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92685915        030844 F N              47.98  92685915                    A
V-041315-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92697697        030846 F N              84.98  92697697                    A
V-041315-217 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080022 92697699        030845 F N              20.78  92697699                    A
V-050115-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92718099        030986 F N              63.98  92718099                    A
V-050115-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92718131        030987 F N              31.89  92718131                    A
V-050115-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92718132        030988 F N               8.79  92718132                    A
V-050115-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92718133        030989 F N             313.06  92718133                    A
V-050115-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92737260        030985 F N              29.99  92737260                    A
V-050115-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92737261        030984 F N              91.96  92737261                    A
V-050115-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92737263        030983 F N              79.98  92737263                    A
V-050115-419 17052  RECORDED BOOKS           080320 75113054        031083 F N               6.95  75113054                    A
V-050715-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92762183        031108 F N             111.26  92762183                    A
V-050715-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92762185        031107 F N              39.99  92762185                    A
V-050715-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92777909        031104 F N             106.17  92777909                    A
V-050715-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92778330        031105 F N              62.95  92778330                    A
V-050715-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92778331        031106 F N             288.44  92778331                    A
V-050715-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92778333        031102 F N              34.99  92778333                    A
V-050715-419 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080318 92778334        031103 F N              39.99  92778334                    A
V-051315-419 .05029 LADYSMITH COUNTY         080317 30532004545139           N              30.00  LOST CD                     A
V-052715-503 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      080360 95000121059551  031294 F N             976.00  2092                        A
V-060315-572 22140  WALMART                  080465 202000570433    031109 F N              29.74  WALMART 20150422            A
V-060315-572 22140  WALMART                  080465 202000570433    031114 F N              35.74  WALLY 04292015              A
V-060315-572 22140  WALMART                  080465 202000570433    031158 F N              63.48  WALLY 05062015              A
V-060315-630 .05057 FREDERIC PUBLIC LIBRARY  080663 298788                   N              25.00  THE BLACK ECHO              A
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92805048        031295 F N              79.75  92805048                    A

01/16 56/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   24
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
398    AUDIO-VISUALS
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92805050        031296 F N             108.73  92805050                    A
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92816249        031344 F N              64.98  92816249                    A
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92820526        031297 F N              14.69  92820526                    A
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92820528        031298 F N              23.99  92820528                    A
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92820529        031299 F N              15.74  92820529                    A
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92834865        031346 F N              34.99  92834865                    A
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92839872        031345 F N             191.10  92839872                    A
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92850393        031378 F N              29.99  92850393                    A
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92861815        031376 F N              93.13  92861815                    A
V-060315-630 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             080665 92865179        031377 F N              40.99  92865179                    A
V-062615-827 22140  WALMART                  080866 202000570433    031583 F N             520.72  WALLY060615                 A
V-062615-830 .9378  ELLSWORTH PUBLIC LIBRARY 081039 251243                   N              14.00  KIDZ BOP PARTY CD           A
V-062615-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92879780        031490 F N              80.98  92879780                    A
V-062615-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92887037        031647 F N              12.99  92887037                    A
V-062615-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92895078        031531 F N              29.99  92895078                    A
V-062615-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92907390        031646 F N              39.99  92907390                    A
V-062615-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92930388        031645 F N             443.38  92930388                    A
V-062615-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92932246        031651 F N              31.99  92932246                    A
V-062615-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92932275        031653 F N              39.99  92932275                    A
V-062615-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92944582        031650 F N              69.98  92944582                    A
V-062615-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92955382        031649 F N              43.97  92955382                    A
V-062615-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92955384        031652 F N             203.09  92955384                    A
V-070715-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92968450        031733 F N             199.95  92968450                    A
V-070715-830 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081044 92985719        031732 F N             279.94  92985719                    A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031932 P N               1.99  D0130511898864966           A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031932 P N               1.99  AMAZON D0139971272077747    A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031932 P N              12.99  AMAZON D0141653929853727    A
V-080615-028 .05209 BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY   081367 72515                    N              15.00  LITTLE WOMEN-DAMAGED BK     A
V-080615-028 .05211 FALL CREEK PUBLIC LIBRAR 081372 72415                    N               6.00  DAMAGED BOOK                A
V-080615-028 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081376 92957598        031830 F N             134.97  92957598                    A
V-080615-028 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081376 92974187        031900 F N              69.35  92974187                    A
V-080615-028 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081376 92976750        031902 F N              34.99  92976750                    A
V-080615-028 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081376 92995709        031905 F N              13.99  92995709                    A
V-080615-028 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081376 92995741        031904 F N              44.97  92995741                    A
V-080615-028 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081376 93008868        031903 F N              99.98  93008868                    A
V-080615-028 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             081376 93024906        031906 F N              34.99  93024906                    A
V-082515-120 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081385 950001210595    032191 F N              44.88  AMAZON                      A
V-082515-120 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081385 950001210595    032191 F N              47.91  AMAZON                      A
V-082515-120 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081385 950001210595    032191 F N             431.18  AMAZON                      A
V-082515-120 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081385 950001210595    032191 F N              52.88  AMAZON                      A
V-082515-120 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081385 950001210595    032191 F N               9.99  AMAZON                      A
V-082515-120 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081385 950001210595    032191 F N              44.58  AMAZON                      A

01/16 57/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36 Exp. Guideline with Detail GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   25

FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT

-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY

SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
398    AUDIO-VISUALS
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93051336 032124 F N 39.99  93051336 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93051337 032125 F N 64.98  93067680 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93060346 032128 F N 5.59  93060346 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93067680 032126 F N 24.99  93067680 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93067681 032127 F N 39.98  93067681 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93067682 032132 F N 243.94  93067682 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93075177 032129 F N 34.98  93075177 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93075179 032130 F N 14.99  93075179 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93075190 032131 F N 159.96  93075190 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93084048 032123 F N 58.35  93084048 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93084049 032122 F N 298.13  93084049 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93086256 032113 F N 169.96  93086256 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93086258 032114 F N 41.98  93086258 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93086259 032115 F N 124.96  93086259 A
V-082815-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93095237 032116 F N 143.96  93095237 A
V-083115-190 .05285 MERCHAK/KENNETH 081592 385824 N 80.00  RETURNED LOST DVD A
V-090315-190 .05299 LADYSMITH CNTY COMM LIBR 081591 381574 N 22.00  LOST & PD BK/HUDSON A
V-090315-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93104120 032248 F N 105.53  93104120 A
V-090315-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93110465 032225 F N 14.99  93110465 A
V-090315-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93110466 032224 F N 44.99  93110466 A
V-090315-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93110468 032223 F N 179.95  93110468 A
V-090315-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93119317 032222 F N 28.77  93119317 A
V-090315-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93135773 032238 F N 44.99  93135773 A
V-090315-190 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 081593 93136207 032247 F N 11.99  93136207 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93153218 032377 F N 84.98  93153218 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93162095 032457 F N 44.99  93162095 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93162119 032458 F N 15.99  93162119 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93187426 032455 F N 34.99  93187426 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93187428 032456 F N 34.99  93187428 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93192506 032495 F N 39.99  93192506 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93207352 032492 F N 39.99  93207352 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93209126 032493 F N 57.97  93209126 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93218203 032494 F N 89.98  93218203 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93225273 032545 F N 34.99  93225273 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93233548 032544 F N 27.99  93233548 A
V-100715-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93233580 032543 F N 14.99  93233580 A
V-100915-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93243528 032609 F N 29.99  93243528 A
V-100915-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93250543 032610 F N 59.56  93250543 A
V-100915-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93252643 032606 F N 27.99  93252643 A
V-100915-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93252644 032607 F N 34.99  93252644 A
V-100915-440 12065  MIDWEST TAPE 082070 93252645 032608 F N 94.98  93252645 A
V-102815-543 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES 082089 95000121059510  032476 F N 47.59  DVDS FROM AMAZON A

01/16 58/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   26
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
398    AUDIO-VISUALS
V-102815-543 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082089 95000121059510  032476 F N             138.44  DVDS FROM AMAZON            A
V-102815-543 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082089 95000121059510  032476 F N              19.13  DVD FROM AMAZON             A
V-102815-543 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082089 95000121059510  032476 F N              44.91  DVDS FROM AMAZON            A
V-102815-543 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082089 95000121059510  032476 F N              29.92  DVDS FROM AMAZON            A
V-102815-543 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082089 95000121059510  032476 F N              29.76  DVDS FROM AMAZON            A
V-102815-543 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082089 95000121059510  032476 F N              19.13  DVD FROM AMAZON             A
V-102815-543 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082089 95000121059510  032476 F N               0.20- AMAZON CREDIT               A
V-111015-627 .05426 FALL CREEK PUBLIC LIBRAR 082377 721232                   N              15.00  PYMT/LOST BOOK              A
V-111015-627 .05427 FREDERIC PUBLIC LIBRARY  082378 512590                   N              10.00  PYMT/LOST BOOK              A
V-111015-627 .05428 L.E. PHILLIPS MEMORIAL   082381 733018                   N               7.99  LOST & PAID MUSIC CD        A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93278864        032689 F N              22.99  93278864                    A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93278866        032688 F N              37.57  93278866                    A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93278867        032686 F N              15.99  93278867                    A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93322660        032790 F N              84.98  93322660                    A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93333090        032789 F N              79.98  93333090                    A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93344320        032847 F N              94.98  93344320                    A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93344462        032849 F N              21.59  93344462                    A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93344463        032848 F N              90.26  93344463                    A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93357618        032871 F N             214.95  93357618                    A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93364241        032872 F N              28.33  93364241                    A
V-111015-627 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082383 93367932        032873 F N              69.98  93367932                    A
V-112415-710 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082397 950001210595    032788 F N              60.34  AMAZON - CHILDRENS DVDS     A
V-112415-710 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082397 950001210595    032788 F N             173.88  AMAZON - ADULT DVDS         A
V-112415-710 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082397 950001210595             N              29.39  DVD                         A
V-120715-778 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082606 93381242        032930 F N              72.98  93381242                    A
V-120715-778 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082606 93381244        032931 F N              94.48  93381244                    A
V-120715-778 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082606 93389745        033019 F N             122.35  93389745                    A
V-120715-778 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082606 93393823        033018 F N              31.99  93393823                    A
V-120715-778 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082606 93393825        033017 F N              29.99  93393825                    A
V-120715-778 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082606 93404022        033020 F N              41.99  93404022                    A
V-120715-778 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082606 93418929        033023 F N              76.98  93418929                    A
V-120715-778 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082606 93419331        033024 F N              41.99  93419331                    A
V-120715-778 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082606 93419900        033021 F N              61.48  93419900                    A
V-120715-778 12065  MIDWEST TAPE             082606 93419902        033022 F N              16.79  93419902                    A
 -121715-    .05486 EDDY/SALLY                      568699                   N              48.00  RTRND LOST AUDIOBK          P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93427873        033148 F N              36.74  93427873                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93431309        033151 F N              36.74  93431309                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93432356        033147 F N             237.88  93432356                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93437026        033149 F N              11.75  93437026                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93437027        033150 F N              54.58  93437027                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93437791        033152 F N              69.98  93437791                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93450911        033155 F N              34.99  93450911                    P

01/16 59/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   27
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
398    AUDIO-VISUALS
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93450912        033154 F N              41.98  93450912                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93450913        033153 F N              49.99  93450913                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93461171        033240 F N              29.99  93461171                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93461815        033159 F N             105.75  93461815                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93461817        033158 F N             142.93  93461817                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93461818        033157 F N             173.69  93461818                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93461819        033165 F N              15.95  93461819                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93461820        033156 F N              25.98  93461820                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93468383        033239 F N              99.98  93468383                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93474259        033238 F N              20.99  93474259                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93476830        033192 F N             149.96  93476830                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93478187        033191 F N              63.99  93478187                    P
 -121715-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93478188        033190 F N              38.17  93478188                    P
V-122915-839 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      000000 950001210595    033287 F N             252.78  DVDS FROM AMAZON            A
V-122915-839 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      000000 950001210595    033287 F N              62.78  DVDS FROM AMAZON            A
V-122915-839 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      000000 950001210595             N               3.36- AMAZON CREDIT               A
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93491370        033354 F N             239.95  93491370                    P
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93491371        033352 F N              39.99  93491371                    P
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93491372        033353 F N             179.95  93491372                    P
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93504950        033308 F N              26.24  93504950                    P
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93504952        033313 F N              37.99  93504952                    P
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93505299        033309 F N              53.53  93505299                    P
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93505320        033307 F N             123.71  93505320                    P
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93505322        033310 F N              12.99  93505322                    P
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93505323        033311 F N              27.98  93505323                    P
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93505324        033312 F N               5.59  93505324                    P
 -123015-    12065  MIDWEST TAPE                    93514510        033314 F N              99.98  93514510                    P

399    ACTIVITY SUPPLIES                    1,500.00         198.24          82.74       1,133.36         168.40   88 --------399    ACTIVITY SUPPLIES                    1,500.00         198.24          82.74       1,133.36         168.40   88 --------
V-040215-190 22140  WALMART                  079821 202000570433    030658 F N              23.22  WALLY03112015               A
V-042715-302 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      080046 95000121059545  030740 F N             115.93  LAKESHORE                   A
V-062615-827 22140  WALMART                  080866 202000570433    031584 F N             103.91  WALLY060615                 A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031581 F N              20.00  SUBHOUSE GIFT CARDS         A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031581 F N              20.00  KNOKES GIFT CARDS 6/9       A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031581 F N              20.00  KNOKES GIFT CARDS 6/16      A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031581 F N              20.00  POSTMARK GIFT CARD 6/16     A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031581 F N              20.00  BARKER'S GIFT CARD 6/16     A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031581 F N              20.00  SMILIN MOOSE GIFT CARD      A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031581 F N              83.82  SUMMER READY SUPPLIES       A
V-072815-939 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081084 950001210595    031713 F N              23.49  POSTERS                     A
V-080615-026 22140  WALMART                  081202 202000570433    031747 F N              23.07  SUMMER READING SUPPLIES     A
V-082515-120 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081385 950001210595    031932 F N              24.90  ICE CREAM FOR 5TH ANNIV.    A

01/16 60/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   28
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
399    ACTIVITY SUPPLIES
J-083115-289        RECODE PER FINANCE 9.15  1                                              14.25  #81382 WALMART              A
V-083115-190 .05286 PETERSON/BARBARA         081594 004366                   N              32.18  SPLY/5TH ANNIVERSAY CELE    A
V-092215-322 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      081768 950001210595    032246 F N             310.00  TARGET GIFT CARDS           A
V-102715-553 22140  WALMART                  082187 202000570433    032614 F N              23.10   TEEN ACTIVITY SUPPLIES     A
V-102815-543 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082089 95000121059510  032613 P N              83.29  ALDI - FOOD FOR ACTIVITI    A
V-111015-627 04037  DAVIS/MARY               082374 0179                     N              28.00  PLAY KITCHEN SET REIMB      A
V-112415-710 01197  CARDMEMBER SERVICES      082397 950001210595    032788 F N              41.46  AMAZON - TEEN ACTVTY SUP    A
V-120715-776 22140  WALMART                  082427 2020005570433   032984 F N              47.79  TEEN ACTIVITY SUPPLIES      A
 -121715-    .05482 JOCHIMSEN/JENNY                 RECEIPTS                 N              34.95  TEEN ACTIVITY SUPPLIES      P
TOTAL: SUPPLIES & EXPENSES                206,460.00         655.97      21,981.06     112,583.81      93,220.22   54 -----

       FIXED CHARGES

510    WORKERS COMPENSATION INS.            1,100.00           0.00           0.00       1,222.00         122.00- 111 ----------!510    WORKERS COMPENSATION INS.            1,100.00           0.00           0.00       1,222.00         122.00- 111 ----------!
V-012115-552 05044  EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES  079007 55120568        030067 F N           1,222.00  2015 RENEWAL                A

511    PUBLIC LIABILITY                     1,700.00           0.00           0.00       1,491.00         209.00   87 --------511    PUBLIC LIABILITY                     1,700.00           0.00           0.00       1,491.00         209.00   87 --------
J-010115-582        12.31.14 PREPAIDS        1                                           1,491.00  EMC LIABILITY               A

513    PUBLIC OFFICIALS                     2,100.00           0.00           0.00       2,253.00         153.00- 107 ----------513    PUBLIC OFFICIALS                     2,100.00           0.00           0.00       2,253.00         153.00- 107 ----------
J-010115-582        12.31.14 PREPAIDS        1                                           2,253.00  EMC PUBLIC OFFICALS         A

517    PROPERTY INS                         1,700.00           0.00           0.00       1,632.00          68.00   96 ---------517    PROPERTY INS                         1,700.00           0.00           0.00       1,632.00          68.00   96 ---------
V-012815-690 11036  LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERT 079315 28487                    N           1,632.00  POLICY  2-10-15/2-10-26     A

519    UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0519    UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
532    RENT                               135,000.00           0.00      11,035.00     132,420.00       2,580.00   98 ---------532    RENT                               135,000.00           0.00      11,035.00     132,420.00       2,580.00   98 ---------
J-010115-449        JAN RENT                 1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-020115-648        FEB RENT                 1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-030115-899        MARCH RENT               1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-040115-129        APRIL RENT               1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-050115-335        MAY RENT                 1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-060115-554        JUNE RENT                1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-070115-800        JULY RENT                1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-080115-007        AUGUST RENT              1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-090115-210        SEPT RENT                1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-100115-400        OCT RENT                 1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-110115-604        NOVEMBER RENT            1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A
J-120115-760        DEC RENT                 1                                          11,035.00  LIBRARY RENT                A

541    DEPRECIATION                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0541    DEPRECIATION                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0

01/16 61/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   29
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

240    HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

70     LIBRARY
55111  LIBRARY
       FIXED CHARGES

543    AMORTIZATION - COLLECTIONS               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0543    AMORTIZATION - COLLECTIONS               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: FIXED CHARGES                      141,600.00           0.00      11,035.00     139,018.00       2,582.00   98 ---------

       CAPITAL OUTLAY
812    FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0812    FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
819    OTHER CAPITAL EXPENSE/SERVIC             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0819    OTHER CAPITAL EXPENSE/SERVIC             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
822    BUILDINGS                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0822    BUILDINGS                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
829    REPAIR & IMPROVEMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0829    REPAIR & IMPROVEMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: CAPITAL OUTLAY                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0

       COST REALLOCATIONS
902    UNFUNDED PENSION LIABILITY               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0902    UNFUNDED PENSION LIABILITY               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: COST REALLOCATIONS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00    0
TOTAL: LIBRARY                            915,348.00         809.97      94,052.57     758,518.41     156,019.62   82 --------
TOTAL: LIBRARY                            915,348.00         809.97      94,052.57     758,518.41     156,019.62   82 --------

TOTAL: HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY          915,348.00         809.97      94,052.57     758,518.41     156,019.62   82 --------

01/16 62/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  12:51:36                               Exp. Guideline with Detail                                GL525R-V07.27 PAGE   30
                                     FOR THE PERIOD(S)  JAN 01, 2015  THROUGH  DEC 31, 2015

                                              ANNUAL                ACT MTD POSTED ACT YTD POSTED   REMAINING
                                      Revisd Bdgt      ENCUMBERED   AND IN PROCESS AND IN PROCESS    BALANCE      PCT
-----------------------------------   -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- --------------  --- --------------
SOURCE-JE-ID VENDOR/CUSTOMER/EXPLANATION  REF/REC/CHK   INVOICE       P.O. F 9        AMOUNT            DESCRIPTION           FIL
------------ ------ ------------------------ ------ --------------- ------ - -     --------------  ------------------------    -

       GRAND TOTAL                        915,348.00         809.97      94,052.57     758,518.41     156,019.62   82 --------

   TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PRINTED      1136

01/16 63/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                             CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  10:20:44     Schedule of Bills by Fund      GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE
                                                        GL540R

Report Selection:

  RUN GROUP... 11916L   COMMENT...  1/19 PAYMENTS

 DATA-JE-ID     DATA COMMENT
 -------------- ------------------------

 W-01192016-933 1/19 PAYMENTS

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L             01   1             Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 64/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  10:20:44 Schedule of Bills by Fund GL540R-V07.27 PAGE 1

BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM  INVOICE PO#   F/P ID LINE

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY ***************

     AWE ACQUISITION INC
  SUPPORT STAND/ALLINONE C 119.00   TECHNOLOGY 240.70.55111.396 207426 HUD15002-2 P 933 00001

     BAKER & TAYLOR
  2031410637 10.62   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206964 2031410637     033189 F 933 00013
  2031419100 65.49   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206965 2031419100     033188 F 933 00019
  2031400325 156.31   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206966 2031400325     033187 F 933 00012
  2031413546 5.57   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206967 2031413546     033186 F 933 00015
  2031413547 23.52   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206968 2031413547     033185 F 933 00016
  2031419099 150.94   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206969 2031419099     033184 F 933 00018
  2031413548 810.31   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206970 2031413548     033183 F 933 00017
  2031412965 604.52   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206971 2031412965     033182 F 933 00014
  2031053700 233.88   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206972 2031053700     033181 F 933 00002
  2031377549 5.03   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206973 2031377549     033134 F 933 00005
  2031385082 21.95   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206974 2031385082     033136 F 933 00006
  2031395938 48.68   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206975 2031395938     033137 F 933 00008
  2031386332 162.32   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206976 2031386332     033138 F 933 00007
  2031400073 347.05   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206977 2031400073     033141 F 933 00011
  2031399387 414.91   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206978 2031399387     033142 F 933 00010
  2031399386 15.66   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206979 2031399386     033143 F 933 00009
  2031371950 7.27   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206980 2031371950     033144 F 933 00004
  2031371949 7.25   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206981 2031371949     033145 F 933 00003
  2031425789 707.12   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207016 2031425789     033291 F 933 00020
  2031451242 56.97   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207017 2031451242     033292 F 933 00022
  2031428652 48.10   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207018 2031428652     033293 F 933 00021
  5013897898 116.19   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207019 5013897898     033294 F 933 00039
  2031451486 5.03   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207020 2031451486     033295 F 933 00023
  2031460123 65.58   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207021 2031460123     033296 F 933 00026
  2031460121 12.99   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207022 2031460121     033297 F 933 00024
  2031460122 55.36   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207023 2031460122     033298 F 933 00025
  2031460563 40.11   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207024 2031460563     033299 F 933 00027
  2031491068 54.15   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207025 2031491068     033300 F 933 00031
  2031471722 40.16   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207026 2031471722     033301 F 933 00029
  2031468622 101.06   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207027 2031468622     033302 F 933 00028
  2031482373 30.95   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207028 2031482373     033303 F 933 00030
  20315130066 29.99   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207045 2031513006     033345 F 933 00032
  2031518508 155.80   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207046 2031518508     033346 F 933 00037
  2031517236 441.95   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207047 2031517236     033347 F 933 00035
  2031518510 72.22   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207048 2031518510     033348 F 933 00038
  2031518443 286.63   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207049 2031518443     033349 F 933 00036
  2031513306 16.10   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207050 2031513306     033350 F 933 00033
  2031513347 15.11   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 207051 2031513347     033351 F 933 00034

5,442.85  *VENDOR TOTAL

     BALDWIN TELECOM INC
  12389 30.00   TELEPHONE 240.70.55111.225 207424 12389 033366 F 933 00040

     BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOK
  917972 1,085.41   BOOKS 240.70.55111.395 206955 917972 033246 F 933 00041

01/16 65/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  10:20:44                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      2
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY ***************

     BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOK
  920484                            77.33   BOOKS                    240.70.55111.395      207425 920484         033460 F 933 00042
                                 1,162.74  *VENDOR TOTAL

     BOUR/JIM
  SANTA VISITS 12/8,9,10           500.00   OTHER CONTRACTIONAL SERV 240.70.55111.299      207002 121615                P 933 00045

     BRANDT/AMANDA
  WLA CONFERENCE                   116.00   TRAINING-STAFF DEVELOPME 240.70.55111.338      207043 REGISTRATION          P 933 00046

     CDW GOVERNMENT INC
  BHP6047                          261.09   TECHNOLOGY               240.70.55111.396      206956 BHP6047        033244 F 933 00047
  BMM9868                        1,351.62   OFFICE SUPPLIES          240.70.55111.312      207041 BMM9868        033316 F 933 00048
                                 1,612.71  *VENDOR TOTAL

     CENTURYLINK
  1360869953                        16.12   TELEPHONE                240.70.55111.225      207044 1360869953     033344 F 933 00049

     DEMCO
  5765408                          105.44   OFFICE SUPPLIES          240.70.55111.312      207423 5765408        033365 F 933 00050

     DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION
  5050000001943                    600.00   TECHNOLOGY               240.70.55111.396      206996 5050000001943  033163 F 933 00051

     EDDY/SALLY
  RTRND LOST AUDIOBK                48.00   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207005 568699                P 933 00052

     EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO
  CNIN821117                        57.36   MAINTENANCE AGMT & LEASE 240.70.55111.298      207040 CNIN821117     033315 F 933 00053

     EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO
  I00264891                        124.00   MAINTENANCE AGMT & LEASE 240.70.55111.298      206998 I00264891      033164 F 933 00054

     GALE
  56726456                          51.73   BOOKS                    240.70.55111.395      206982 56726456       033146 F 933 00055
  56798424                          50.23   BOOKS                    240.70.55111.395      207029 56798424       033304 F 933 00057
  56796998                          86.22   BOOKS                    240.70.55111.395      207030 56796998       033305 F 933 00056
  56893654                          52.48   BOOKS                    240.70.55111.395      207031 56893654       033306 F 933 00058
                                   240.66  *VENDOR TOTAL

     HALBROOK/LYNN M
  THE MAGIC OF THE HOLIDAY         250.00   OTHER CONTRACTIONAL SERV 240.70.55111.299      207003 121615                P 933 00059

     INDIANHEAD FEDERATED
  CATALOGING JULY-DEC 2015      13,126.38   IFLS - OPERATING/MAINT   240.70.55111.216      206954 215453         033247 F 933 00060

     JOCHIMSEN/JENNY
  TEEN ACTIVITY SUPPLIES            34.95   ACTIVITY SUPPLIES        240.70.55111.399      207001 RECEIPTS              P 933 00061

01/16 66/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  10:20:44                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      3
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY ***************

     MIDWEST TAPE
  93474259                          20.99   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206957 93474259       033238 F 933 00078
  93468383                          99.98   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206958 93468383       033239 F 933 00077
  93461171                          29.99   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206959 93461171       033240 F 933 00071
  93476830                         149.96   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206961 93476830       033192 F 933 00079
  93478187                          63.99   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206962 93478187       033191 F 933 00080
  93478188                          38.17   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206963 93478188       033190 F 933 00081
  93432356                         237.88   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206983 93432356       033147 F 933 00064
  93427873                          36.74   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206984 93427873       033148 F 933 00062
  93437026                          11.75   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206985 93437026       033149 F 933 00065
  93437027                          54.58   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206986 93437027       033150 F 933 00066
  93431309                          36.74   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206987 93431309       033151 F 933 00063
  93437791                          69.98   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206988 93437791       033152 F 933 00067
  93450913                          49.99   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206989 93450913       033153 F 933 00070
  93450912                          41.98   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206990 93450912       033154 F 933 00069
  93450911                          34.99   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206991 93450911       033155 F 933 00068
  93461820                          25.98   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206992 93461820       033156 F 933 00076
  93461818                         173.69   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206993 93461818       033157 F 933 00074
  93461817                         142.93   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206994 93461817       033158 F 933 00073
  93461815                         105.75   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206995 93461815       033159 F 933 00072
  93461819                          15.95   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      206999 93461819       033165 F 933 00075
  93505320                         123.71   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207032 93505320       033307 F 933 00088
  93504950                          26.24   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207033 93504950       033308 F 933 00085
  93505299                          53.53   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207034 93505299       033309 F 933 00087
  93505322                          12.99   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207035 93505322       033310 F 933 00089
  93505323                          27.98   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207036 93505323       033311 F 933 00090
  93505324                           5.59   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207037 93505324       033312 F 933 00091
  93504952                          37.99   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207038 93504952       033313 F 933 00086
  93514510                          99.98   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207039 93514510       033314 F 933 00092
  93491371                          39.99   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207052 93491371       033352 F 933 00083
  93491372                         179.95   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207053 93491372       033353 F 933 00084
  93491370                         239.95   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207054 93491370       033354 F 933 00082
                                 2,289.91  *VENDOR TOTAL

     PRESCOTT PUBLIC LIBRARY
  LOST BOOK                         18.00   BOOKS                    240.70.55111.395      207000 535296                P 933 00093

     YP
  ST PAUL PHE DIRECT               138.65   BOOKS                    240.70.55111.395      207004 6000395104            P 933 00094

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY       26,032.77  ***************

01/16 67/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  10:20:44                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      4
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

POLICE DRUG FORFEITURE    ***************

     BOUR/JIM
  SANTA VISITS 12/8-9-10           500.00   OTHER CONTRACTIONAL SERV 270.35.52102.299      207002 121615                P 933 00043
  WRONG A/C NUMBER                 500.00CR OTHER CONTRACTIONAL SERV 270.35.52102.299      207002 121615                P 933 00044
                                     0.00  *VENDOR TOTAL

POLICE DRUG FORFEITURE               0.00  ***************

01/16 68/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  10:20:44                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      5
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

   REPORT TOTALS:               26,032.77

                             RECORDS PRINTED - 000094

01/16 69/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  10:20:44                                 Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL060S-V07.27 RECAPPAGE
                                                                                                             GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY                                   26,032.77
270   POLICE DRUG FORFEITURE

TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                   26,032.77

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME                                                     DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

1NAT  FIRST NATIONAL - GENERAL AC                                 26,032.77

TOTAL ALL BANKS                                                   26,032.77

                         THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

                         DATE  ............          APPROVED BY  .................................

                                                                  .................................

                                                                  .................................

01/16 70/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                             CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  11:45:12     Schedule of Bills by Fund      GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE
                                                        GL540R

Report Selection:

  RUN GROUP... 1119L2   COMMENT...  1/19 PAYMENTS #2

 DATA-JE-ID     DATA COMMENT
 -------------- ------------------------

 W-01192016-937 1/19 PAYMENTS #2

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L             01   1             Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 71/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  11:45:12                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      1
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY ***************

     EO JOHNSON OFFICE TECHNO
  I00270697                        124.00   MAINTENANCE AGMT & LEASE 240.70.55111.298      207442 I00270697      033367 F 937 00001

     ERICKSON/BRENDA
  RETURNED LOST BOOK                13.00   BOOKS                    240.70.55111.395      207445 597780                P 937 00002

     HUDSON POSTMASTER
  PRESORT MAIL PERMIT              225.00   POSTAGE                  240.70.55111.311      207444 PI 483 2016           P 937 00003

     MIDWEST TAPE
  93522364                          40.76   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207440 93522364       033429 F 937 00005
  93522363                          27.99   AUDIO-VISUALS            240.70.55111.398      207441 93522363       033431 F 937 00004
                                    68.75  *VENDOR TOTAL

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY          430.75  ***************

01/16 72/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  11:45:12 Schedule of Bills by Fund GL540R-V07.27 PAGE 2

BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM  INVOICE PO#   F/P ID LINE

   REPORT TOTALS: 430.75

RECORDS PRINTED - 000005

01/16 73/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  11:45:12 Schedule of Bills by Fund GL060S-V07.27 RECAPPAGE

GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND  DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY 430.75

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 430.75

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

1NAT  FIRST NATIONAL - GENERAL AC 430.75

TOTAL ALL BANKS 430.75

THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

DATE  ............ APPROVED BY  .................................

.................................

.................................

01/16 74/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                             CITY OF HUDSON
12/17/2015  11:16:07     Schedule of Bills by Fund      GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE
                                                        GL540R

Report Selection:

  RUN GROUP... 1221LI   COMMENT...  12/21 HRA QTRLY, ANNUIT

 DATA-JE-ID     DATA COMMENT
 -------------- ------------------------

 W-12212015-825 12/21 HRA QTRLY, ANNUIT

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L             01   1             Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 75/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
12/17/2015  11:16:07                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      1
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY ***************

     DONALDSON/LINDA
  ANNUITANT HLT-JAN                116.87   HEALTH INSURANCE         240.70.55111.154      206811 1/2016                P 825 00001
  ANNUITANT HLT-JAN                137.06   HEALTH INSURANCE         240.70.55111.154      206811 1/2016                P 825 00002
                                   253.93  *VENDOR TOTAL

     MIDAMERICA ADMINISTRATIV
  3RD QTR HRA ADM FEES              15.00   HEALTH INSURANCE         240.70.55111.154      206867 5907                  P 825 00003

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY          268.93  ***************

01/16 76/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON
12/17/2015  11:16:07 Schedule of Bills by Fund GL540R-V07.27 PAGE 2

BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM  INVOICE PO#   F/P ID LINE

   REPORT TOTALS: 268.93

RECORDS PRINTED - 000003

01/16 77/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON
12/17/2015  11:16:07 Schedule of Bills by Fund GL060S-V07.27 RECAPPAGE

GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND  DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY 268.93

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 268.93

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

1NAT  FIRST NATIONAL - GENERAL AC 268.93

TOTAL ALL BANKS 268.93

THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

DATE  ............ APPROVED BY  .................................

.................................

.................................

01/16 78/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON
01/05/2016  10:50:40     Schedule of Bills by Fund GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE

GL540R

Report Selection:

  RUN GROUP... 105LIB   COMMENT...  1/5 AT&T PAYMENT

 DATA-JE-ID     DATA COMMENT
 -------------- ------------------------

 W-01052016-885 1/5 AT&T PAYMENT

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L 01   1 Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 79/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON
01/05/2016  10:50:40 Schedule of Bills by Fund GL540R-V07.27 PAGE 1

BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM  INVOICE PO#   F/P ID LINE

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY ***************

     AT&T
  SVC 12-16/1-15 21.40   TELEPHONE 240.70.55111.225 207161 715Z0800431215 P 885 00001
  SVC 12-16/1-15 21.40   TELEPHONE 240.70.55111.225 207161 715Z0800431215 P 885 00002

42.80  *VENDOR TOTAL

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY 42.80  ***************

01/16 80/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON
01/05/2016  10:50:40 Schedule of Bills by Fund GL540R-V07.27 PAGE 2

BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM  INVOICE PO#   F/P ID LINE

   REPORT TOTALS: 42.80

RECORDS PRINTED - 000002

01/16 81/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/05/2016  10:50:40                                 Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL060S-V07.27 RECAPPAGE
                                                                                                             GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY                                       42.80

TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                       42.80

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME                                                     DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

1NAT  FIRST NATIONAL - GENERAL AC                                     42.80

TOTAL ALL BANKS                                                       42.80

                         THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

                         DATE  ............          APPROVED BY  .................................

                                                                  .................................

                                                                  .................................

01/16 82/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                             CITY OF HUDSON
12/29/2015  13:14:36     Schedule of Bills by Fund      GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE
                                                        GL540R

Report Selection:

  RUN GROUP... 1229LI   COMMENT...  12/29 CREDIT CRD SLS TAX

 DATA-JE-ID     DATA COMMENT
 -------------- ------------------------

 W-12292015-840 12/29 CREDIT CRD SLS TAX

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L             01   1             Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 83/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON
12/29/2015  13:14:36 Schedule of Bills by Fund GL540R-V07.27 PAGE 1

BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM  INVOICE PO#   F/P ID LINE

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY ***************

     CARDMEMBER SERVICES
  HOME DEPOT LIGHT BULBS 41.91   MAINT & REPAIR SUPPLIES  240.70.55111.357 207012 950001210595   032982 F 840 00001
  DVDS FROM AMAZON 252.78   AUDIO-VISUALS 240.70.55111.398 207012 950001210595   033287 F 840 00002
  DVDS FROM AMAZON 62.78   AUDIO-VISUALS 240.70.55111.398 207012 950001210595   033287 F 840 00003
  AMAZON CREDIT 3.36CR AUDIO-VISUALS 240.70.55111.398 207012 950001210595 P 840 00004

354.11  *VENDOR TOTAL

     WI DEPT OF REVENUE
  NOVEMBER SALES TAX 25.35   SALES TAX PAYABLE 240.24210 207013 11/2015 P 840 00005

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY 379.46  ***************

01/16 84/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON
12/29/2015  13:14:36 Schedule of Bills by Fund GL540R-V07.27 PAGE 2

BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM  INVOICE PO#   F/P ID LINE

   REPORT TOTALS: 379.46

RECORDS PRINTED - 000005

01/16 85/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
12/29/2015  13:14:36                                 Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL060S-V07.27 RECAPPAGE
                                                                                                             GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY                                      379.46

TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                      379.46

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME                                                     DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

1NAT  FIRST NATIONAL - GENERAL AC                                    379.46

TOTAL ALL BANKS                                                      379.46

                         THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

                         DATE  ............          APPROVED BY  .................................

                                                                  .................................

                                                                  .................................

01/16 86/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016  11:57:09 Balance Sheet GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE

GL570R

Report Selection:

Calendar Start Date............. 01/01/2015

Calendar End (As Of) Date....... 12/31/2015

Print Zero Balance Accounts..... Y

Inclusion Ranges:
Fund............................ 240  240

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L 01   1 Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 87/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  11:57:09                                     Balance Sheet                                       GL570R-V07.27 PAGE    1
                                                         DEC 31, 2015

----FUND----      240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

                                                             BEGINNING         ACTUAL-THIS        ACTUAL-THIS          ENDING
ACCOUNT                                                       BALANCE             MONTH              YEAR              BALANCE
----------------------------                              ---------------    ---------------    ---------------    ---------------

                 ASSETS
                 ------

               CURRENT ASSETS:
240.11100                    TREASURER'S CASH                  271,185.65          66,300.70CR        60,912.92         332,098.57
240.11200                    CASH - UNDEPOSITED                  9,303.28               0.00           9,303.28CR             0.00
240.11381                    INVESTMENT-LIBRARY DONATIONS       10,560.47               0.00           2,979.18          13,539.65
240.11382                    INVESTMENT-BUILDING FUNDS               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.11383                    INVESTMENT-JACOBS TRUST                 0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.11384                    INVESTMENT-BRIDGE THE GAP               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.11385                    INVESTMENT-HISTORY ROOM               162.76               0.00               1.13             163.89
240.11386                    INVESTMENT-LITERACY                     0.00               0.00               0.04               0.04
240.11800                    PETTY CASH                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.11801                    CASH - PAYPAL                       1,815.80               0.00           1,815.80CR             0.00
240.13100                    ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER           168.00               0.00             168.00CR             0.00
240.14700                    DUE FRO OTHER GOVERNMENTS               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.16220                    PREPAID EXPENSES                    3,744.00               0.00           3,469.00CR           275.00
               TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS:                           296,939.96          66,300.70CR        49,137.19         346,077.15

                 FIXED ASSETS:
240.18300                    LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS            523,386.30               0.00               0.00         523,386.30
240.18390                    ACCUM DEPR-LEASEHOLD IMP           91,245.56CR             0.00               0.00          91,245.56CR
240.18500                    MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT           179,401.59               0.00               0.00         179,401.59
240.18590                    ACCUM DEPR-MACH AND EQUIP          78,715.55CR             0.00               0.00          78,715.55CR
240.18810                    COLLECTION - BOOKS                406,023.12               0.00               0.00         406,023.12
240.18820                    COLLECTION - AUDIO / VIDEO         65,017.24               0.00               0.00          65,017.24
                 TOTAL FIXED ASSETS:                         1,003,867.14               0.00               0.00       1,003,867.14

                          TOTAL ASSETS:                      1,300,807.10          66,300.70CR        49,137.19       1,349,944.29

        LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
       -----------------------------

          CURRENT LIABILITIES:
240.21200                    VOUCHERS PAYABLE                    4,460.56CR           443.65CR         4,016.91             443.65CR
240.21210                    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OTHER               15.00CR             0.00              15.00               0.00
240.21300                    UNCLAIMED FUNDS                       151.50CR             0.00             151.50               0.00
240.21511                    FICA PAYABLE                            0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21512                    WH TAXES-FEDERAL                        0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21513                    WH TAXES-STATE                          0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21520                    PENSION PAYABLE                         0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21530                    INSURANCE PAYBALE                       0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21531                    HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE                0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21532                    HEALTH INS-RETIRED COBRA                0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21540                    PAYROLL DEDUCTION-UNITEDWAY             0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21541                    DEDUCTION-CHILD SUPPORT                 0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21550                    UNION DUES PAYABLE                      0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
240.21560                    DEFERRED LONGEVITY PAYABLE              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00

01/16 88/137



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  11:57:09 Balance Sheet GL570R-V07.27 PAGE    2

DEC 31, 2015

----FUND---- 240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY

BEGINNING ACTUAL-THIS ACTUAL-THIS ENDING
ACCOUNT BALANCE MONTH YEAR BALANCE
---------------------------- ---------------    ---------------    ---------------    ---------------
240.21570 TAX SHELTER ANNUITY DEDUCT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
240.21571 PEBSCO DEFFERED COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
240.21572 PRUDENTIAL DEFERRED COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
240.21573 ICMA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
240.21574 AFLAC-PRETAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
240.21575 AFLAC-AFTERTAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
240.21700 ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE 15,720.34CR 0.00 15,720.34 0.00
240.21810 UNUSED VACATION TIME 25,546.60CR 0.00 0.00 25,546.60CR
240.21811 UNUSED COMP TIME 1,225.63CR 0.00 0.00 1,225.63CR
240.21900 OTHER BENEFIT LIABILITY 28,932.85CR 0.00 0.00 28,932.85CR
240.24210 SALES TAX PAYABLE 36.96CR 5.32 16.93 20.03CR
240.24420 DUE CITY OF HUDSON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES: 76,089.44CR 438.33CR 19,920.68 56,168.76CR

LONG TERM LIABILITIES:
240.28999 CLEARING - LIBRARY RECPT 428.70 0.00 137.50CR 291.20

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES: 428.70 0.00 137.50CR 291.20

TOTAL LIABILITIES: 75,660.74CR 438.33CR 19,783.18 55,877.56CR

FUND BALANCE:
240.34110 ENCUMBRANCES RESERVE 0.00 6,793.22 3,389.48CR 3,389.48CR
240.34115 ENCUMBRANCES DEBIT 0.00 6,793.22CR 3,389.48 3,389.48
240.34175 DESIGNATED/DONATIONS 10,723.23CR 0.00 2,980.31CR 13,703.54CR
240.34176 DESIGNATED/BUILDING FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
240.34177 DESIGNATED/UNEXPENDED TRUST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
240.34300 FUND BALANCE 1,214,423.13CR 0.00 2,980.31 1,211,442.82CR
240.34350 ESTIMATED REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
240.34400 REVENUE CONTROL 0.00 2,112.54CR 802,237.78CR 802,237.78CR
240.34450 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
240.34500 EXPENDITURE CONTROL 0.00 68,851.57 733,317.41 733,317.41

TOTAL FUND BALANCE: 1,225,146.36CR 66,739.03 68,920.37CR     1,294,066.73CR

    TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE: 1,300,807.10CR 66,300.70 49,137.19CR     1,349,944.29CR

TOTAL FUND: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01/16 89/137



GFS                                                                                                                   CITY OF HUDSON
 1/08/2016  11:57:09                                     Balance Sheet                                       GL570R-V07.27 PAGE    3
                                                         DEC 31, 2015

   TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PRINTED         56

01/16 90/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                             CITY OF HUDSON
12/30/2015  14:12:44     Schedule of Bills by Fund      GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE
                                                        GL540R

Report Selection:

  RUN GROUP... 1230LI   COMMENT...  12/30 CENTURYLINK

 DATA-JE-ID     DATA COMMENT
 -------------- ------------------------

 W-12302015-873 12/30 CENTURYLINK

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L             01   1             Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 91/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
12/30/2015  14:12:44                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      1
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY ***************

     CENTURYLINK
  1357943037                        16.23   TELEPHONE                240.70.55111.225      206997 1357943037     033162 F 873 00001
  1359621043                         5.16   TELEPHONE                240.70.55111.225      207015 1359621043     033317 F 873 00002
                                    21.39  *VENDOR TOTAL

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY           21.39  ***************

01/16 92/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
12/30/2015  14:12:44                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      2
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

   REPORT TOTALS:                   21.39

                             RECORDS PRINTED - 000002

01/16 93/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
12/30/2015  14:12:44                                 Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL060S-V07.27 RECAPPAGE
                                                                                                             GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY                                       21.39

TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                       21.39

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME                                                     DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

1NAT  FIRST NATIONAL - GENERAL AC                                     21.39

TOTAL ALL BANKS                                                       21.39

                         THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

                         DATE  ............          APPROVED BY  .................................

                                                                  .................................

                                                                  .................................

01/16 94/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                             CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  11:19:20     Schedule of Bills by Fund      GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE
                                                        GL540R

Report Selection:

  RUN GROUP... 111L     COMMENT...  1/15 EMC COMPANIES

 DATA-JE-ID     DATA COMMENT
 -------------- ------------------------

 W-01112016-935 1/15 EMC COMPANIES

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L             01   1             Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 95/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  11:19:20                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      1
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY ***************

     EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES
  GEN LIABILITY-2016             1,520.00   PROPERTY INS             240.70.55111.517      207443 4D67513-17            P 935 00001
  BUSINESS AUTO-2016               250.00   PUBLIC LIABILITY         240.70.55111.511      207443 4D67513-17            P 935 00002
  LINEBACKER-C 2016              2,052.00   PUBLIC OFFICIALS         240.70.55111.513      207443 4D67513-17            P 935 00003
                                 3,822.00  *VENDOR TOTAL

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY        3,822.00  ***************

01/16 96/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  11:19:20                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      2
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

   REPORT TOTALS:                3,822.00

                             RECORDS PRINTED - 000003

01/16 97/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016  11:19:20                                 Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL060S-V07.27 RECAPPAGE
                                                                                                             GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY                                    3,822.00

TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                    3,822.00

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME                                                     DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

1NAT  FIRST NATIONAL - GENERAL AC                                  3,822.00

TOTAL ALL BANKS                                                    3,822.00

                         THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

                         DATE  ............          APPROVED BY  .................................

                                                                  .................................

                                                                  .................................

01/16 98/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                             CITY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016  11:00:04     Schedule of Bills by Fund      GL050S-V07.27 COVERPAGE
                                                        GL540R

Report Selection:

  RUN GROUP... 11116L   COMMENT...  1/11 2016 HRA CONTRIB

 DATA-JE-ID     DATA COMMENT
 -------------- ------------------------

 W-01112016-924 1/11 2016 HRA CONTRIB

Run Instructions:
  Jobq Banner   Copies Form Printer Hold Space  LPI  Lines CPI  CP SP
    L             01   1             Y     S     8    068   10

01/16 99/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016  11:00:04                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      1
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY ***************

     AUL
  2016 HRA CONTRIB               6,562.50   HEALTH INSURANCE         240.70.55111.154      207405 2016 HRA CONTR        P 924 00001

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY        6,562.50  ***************

01/16 100/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016  11:00:04                               Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL540R-V07.27 PAGE      2
                                                        BY FUND FOR (A/P)

     VENDOR NAME
  DESCRIPTION                      AMOUNT   ACCOUNT NAME             FUND & ACCOUNT        CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#   F/P ID LINE

   REPORT TOTALS:                6,562.50

                             RECORDS PRINTED - 000001

01/16 101/137



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                                                                  CITY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016  11:00:04                                 Schedule of Bills by Fund                               GL060S-V07.27 RECAPPAGE
                                                                                                             GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

240   HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY                                    6,562.50

TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                    6,562.50

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME                                                     DISBURSEMENTS
----  ----------------------------

1NAT  FIRST NATIONAL - GENERAL AC                                  6,562.50

TOTAL ALL BANKS                                                    6,562.50

                         THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

                         DATE  ............          APPROVED BY  .................................

                                                                  .................................

                                                                  .................................

01/16 102/137



HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY 

CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT

1/19/2016

Batch Purpose Amount Subtotal

1/1/2016 City of Hudson Admin charge 1,146.00$    

1/1/2016 City of Hudson Occupancy costs 11,035.00$    

1/5/2016 AT&T 42.80$    

1/8/2016 HRA Contribution 2016 Contribution 6,562.50$    

1/11/2016 EMC Companies

Property/ Public Official/ Liability 

Insurance 3,822.00$    

12/17/2015 Linda Donaldson annuitant health ins 253.93$    

12/17/2015 MidAmerica 3Q HRA Admin Charges 15.00$    

12/30/2015 CenturyLink 21.39$    

12/29/2015 Cardmember Services see details 354.11$    

12/29/2015 WI Department of Revenue Sales tax (Nov) 25.35$    

Claims paid since previous approval 23,278.08$     

1219LI see detail provided 26,032.77$    

1219LI see detail provided 430.75$    

Claims to be paid 26,463.52$     

49,741.60$     

NON-PAYROLL TOTALS

Biweekly payroll 12/04/2015 14,740.83$    

Biweekly payroll 12/18/2015 15,698.47$    

Biweekly payroll 12/31/2015 14,543.36$    

PAYROLL TOTALS 44,982.66$     

TOTAL FOR APPROVAL 94,724.26$     

The preceeding bills payable and recurring disbusements were reviewed and approved for payment by the Hudson Area Joint Library.

Date ____________________________________________________________________

Approved by ____________________________________________________________________

01/16 103/137



 

  

DIRECTOR’S REPORT & 

MONTHLY STATISTICS 

JANUARY 19, 2016 

Respectfully Submitted by: 
Tina Norris, Director 

      

01/16 104/137



Circulation Activity by Terminal 

Year-to-Date 

Check-ins Check-outs Renewals 
711 - Circulation 196,826 99.93% 22,330 11.46% 9,113 15.06% 
712 - Cataloging 56 0.03% 28 0.01% 2 0.00% 
715 - Administration 6 0.00% 71 0.04% 17 0.03% 
718 - Acq/Serials 67 0.03% 101 0.05% 61 0.10% 
714 - 3M Selfcheck 0 0.00% 101,541 52.12% 29,028 47.96% 
717 - 3M Selfcheck 0 0.00% 70,754 36.32% 21,007 34.71% 
710 - OPAC 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 1,296 2.14% 

Total 196,955 194,825 60,524 

December 2015 

Check-ins Check-outs Renewals
711 - Circulation 16,562 99.97% 1,636 12.27% 735 15.35% 

715 - Administration 1 0.01% 29 0.22% 9 0.19% 

718 - Acq/Serials 3 0.02% 3 0.02% 1 0.02% 

714 - 3M Selfcheck 0 0.00% 6,917 51.86% 2,267 47.34% 

717 - 3M Selfcheck 0 0.00% 4,753 35.64% 1,632 34.08% 

710 - OPAC 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 145 3.03% 

712 – Cataloging 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total 14,566 12491 4623 

December 2014: 

Check-ins Check-outs Renewals 

711 - Circulation 13996 99.93% 1588 11.96% 799 16.29% 
718 - Acq/Serials 10 0.07% 9 0.07% 6 0.12% 
712 - Cataloging 0 0.00% 6925 0.00% 0 0.00% 
714 - 3M Selfcheck 0 0.00% 7583 52.12% 2335 47.61% 
717 - 3M Selfcheck 0 0.00% 4759 35.83% 1715 34.97% 
710 - OPAC 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 49 1.00% 

Total 14006 13281 4,904 

01/16 105/137



Circulation Statistics 

Circulation Summary for December

November 2015 2014 Year-to-date 2015 

Checkouts 13,338 13,281 194,825 
Check-ins 14,566 14.006 196,955 
Renewals 4,789 4,904 60,524 
Total Circulation 18,127 18,185 255,349 
Items Borrowed 3,747 3,868 51,966 
Items Loaned 2,300 4,535 54,179 
New Patrons 50 52 1,035 
Items Added 611 328 6,061 

Circulation Summary YTD 2015 

Yearly Circulation Activity 

2015 Check-outs Check-outs, this 
month last year 

Check-ins Renewals Items Circulated 

January 16,551 19,015 15,692 4,524 21,075 

February 15,493 15,669 14,368 4,545 20,038 

March 16,408 17,055 16,434 5,259 21,667 

April 15,734 16,936 16,186 4,987 20,721 

May 15,198 14,988 15,055 5,321 20,519 

June 20,104 20,064 17,447 5,139 25,243 

July 21,163 23,045 20,729 6,071 27,234 

August 17,667 18,535 18,901 5,483 23,150 

September 14,982 15,684 16,460 5,101 20,083 

October 15,696 17,676 15,626 4,682 20,378 

November 12,491 14,467 12,815 4,623 17,114 

December 13,338 13,281 14,566 4,789 18,127 

TOTALS 194,825 196,955 60,524 255,349 

01/16 106/137



Visitor Counts 
Monthly Average Daily Average 

2011 (April-December) 13,374 533 

2012 11,902 502 

2013 10,369 493 

2014 10,206 493 

2015 (January-December) 9,483 452 

MONTHLY VISITOR COUNT AVERAGE PER DAY NUMBER OF DAYS OPEN 

January 8,621 392 22 

February 8,016 401 20 

March 8,955 426 21 

April 9,404 448 21 

May 9,135 415 22 

June 11,276 537 21 

July 12,494 568 22 

August 10,371 494 21 

September 8,906 405 22 

October 9,898 430 23 

November 7266 454 16 

December 6908 443 20 

Cardholders by Municipality
City of 

Hudson 

Village of North 
Hudson 

Town of 
Hudson 

Town of St. 
Joseph 

Total 

2011 7,750 1,998 4,091 1,545 15,384 

2012 7,818 1,940 3,997 1,543 15,298 

2013 8,228 1,940 4,239 1,633 16,165 

2014 7,740 1,881 3,789 1,495 14,905 

2015 January 7,787 1,894 3,811 1,494 14,986 

February 7,803 1,904 3,838 1,501 15,046 

March 7,837 1,917 3,852 1,516 15,122 

April 7,880 1,923 3,886 1,527 15,216 

May 7,915 1,936 3,903 1,535 15,289 

June 8,012 1,955 3,936 1,548 15,451 

July 8,078 1,968 3,958 1,558 15,562 

August 8,109 1,979 3,975 1,556 15,619 

September 8,170 1,981 3,987 1,576 15,714 

October 8,190 1,985 3,995 1,581 15,751 

November 8,210 1,989 4,003 1,588 15,790 

December 8239 1991 4023 1593 15846 

01/16 107/137



Technology Usage

Historical Internet Usage 

Sessions Minutes Used 

2011 20,910 810,479 

2012 17,645 728,337 

2013 11,922 534,703 

2014 10,722 495,410 

2015 11,139 556,818 

Website & Facebook Statistics

Internet & Wireless 
Usage 

December 
2015 

December 
2014 

Year-to-Date 

Pharos Sessions 844 810 11, 139 

Pharos Minutes 48,404 38,657 556,818 

Wireless Sessions 2,783 2,788 38,174 

Website Statistics 

January-December2015 

Visits 31,917 

Page Views 81,063 

Page views per visit 3 

Average time on Site 1.01 minutes 

2015 Number of Posts Total Page Likes 

January 10 707 

February 16 716 

March 16 719 

April 14 722 

May 21 733 

June 44 751 

July 17 759 

August 14 783 

September 22 794 

October 20 812 

November 20 828 

December 28 848 

01/16 108/137



OverDrive Checkouts by Technology & Format 

 
    

Technology Used December 2015 December 2014 YTD YTD 

Kindle Book 512 21.23% 589 30.19% 7,096 25.13% 

OverDrive MP3 Audiobook 663 27.49% 379 19.43% 6,875 24.52% 

Adobe EPUB eBook 541 22.43% 433 22.19% 6,622 23.61% 

OverDrive Read 264 10.95% 215 11.02% 3,054 10.89% 

Pending (eBook) 190 7.88% 187 9.58% 2,511 8.95% 

Pending (Audiobook) 120 4.98% 92 4.72% 1,161 4.14% 

Open EPUB eBook 14 .58% 20 1.03% 156 0.56% 

OverDrive Listen 54 2.24% 0 0 206 0.73% 

OverDrive WMA Audiobook 0 0.00% 15 0.77% 70 0.25% 

Adobe PDF eBook 4 0.17%             19 0.97% 62 0.26% 

Streaming Video 4 0.17% 0 0.00% 45 0.19% 

Pending (Video) 4 0.17% 1 0.05% 25 0.11% 

NOOK Periodicals 42 1.74% 0 0 23 0.10% 

OverDrive Video 0 0.00% 0 0 3 0.01% 

Open PDF eBook 0 0.00% 0 0 2 0.01% 

Total 2,354  2061  28.044  

 
 

 
FORMAT DECEMBER 2015 DECEMBER  2014 YTD YTD % 
EBOOK 1526 63.27% 1464 75.04% 19,513 69.58% 
AUDIOBOOK 837 34.70% 486 24.91% 8,312 29.64% 
PERIODICALS 42 1.7% 0 0.00% 134 0.48% 
VIDEO 7 0.29% 1 0.05% 85 0.30% 

TOTAL 2,412  1,951  25,632  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

01/16 109/137



November Programming Statistics 

Teen Statistics Volunteers Volunteer 
Hours 

Teen Advisory 
Board (TAB) 
Attendance 

# Programs Program 
Attendance 

Programs Book Club Attendance 

January 11 47 0 1 1 Teen Movie Night 0 

February 9 50 3 1 Passive; 1 
Book Club 

36 Blind Date w/ a Book 3 (Anne of Green Gables) 

March 9 43 0 0 0 0 0 

April 10 48.2 5 1 Book Club 0 0 4 

May 10 43 4 1 Book Club; 4 
Walk-in 

Programs 

32 Newspaper Bag (9); Tattoo 
a Banana (12); Button 
Bracelet (6);   Tie-dye 

Bookmark (5) 

3 

June 11 50 4 1 SRP Kick-off; 4 
Book Clubs 

47 Kick-off (22) John Green: 3 & 6; 
Pharaoh's BC 9 & 7 

July 0 0 0 SEE SRP STATS 0 0 0 

August 0 0 1 0 0 0 John Green Teen Book 
Club (2); Pharaoh's Secret 

Preteen book club (4) 

September 11 48 6 3 47 Magic Makers (16); Banned 
Book Bracelets (Saturday 

22 & Tuesday 9) 

0 

October 11 73 3 2 Programs; 1 
Book Club; 1-

Teen Read 
Week 

76 Rick Riordan Book Release 
Party (35); Magic Makers 

(17); Teen Read Week (24) 

Harry Potter Book Club 
(4) 

November 12 44 5 2 programs; 1 

Book Club 

38 Mockingjay Party (13); 

Magic Makers (17) 
Harry Potter Book Club 

(8) 

December 12 72 5 2 programs; 1 

Book club 

32 Holiday Party (10); Magic 

Makers (16) 
Harry Potter Book Club 

(6) 

TOTALS 258 482 26 18 239 0 45 

01/16 110/137



Children's programs monthly report for November 

12/2015 12/2014

Story time: 3-5 year olds 95 117

Story time: adult 60 82

Walkie Talkie: talking to age 3 109 106

Walkie Talkie: adults 80 57

Rhyme Time: babies 45 38
Rhyme Time: adults 46 44

Class visits in library: children 0 0

Class visits in library: adults 0 0

Class visits out of library: children 72 197

Class visits out of library: adults 10 19

Special programs: children 164 61
Special programs: adults 93 32

Total Children 485 495

Total adults 289 216
Grand total for the month 774 711

Programs for month 24 24

Attendance Children Adults Total

December 2015 485 289 774 

December 2014 495 216 711

February 2015 554 312 866

March 2015 665 319 984

April 2015 391 217 608

May 2015 121 40 161

June 2015 610 261 871

July 2015 645 300 945

August 2015 291 150 441

October 2015 730 313 1,043

November 2015 517 245 762 

01/16 111/137



Director’s Report 
January 19, 2016 

News, Updates, Meetings & Events 

 Library re-started Monday service on January 4, 2016.
 January 5, 2016 the Wisconsin Historical Society installed the Wisconsin History Tour display.
 Winter Reading Program has begun and is going well.
 We are now publicizing events with a monthly calendar and newsletter, as well as marketing

materials that have been created in-house, and the response has been very positive
 Completed Strategic Plan update (to be presented following this report)

Staff Development Opportunities 

 I have received a scholarship from MORE to attend the Innovative Users Group Conference,
which will be held March 15-18, 2016 in San Francisco. The scholarship includes conference
registration, airfare, lodging, and a meal stipend.  This is a great professional development
opportunity and will benefit the library in many ways, and there is no cost to the library.

 There are many opportunities for staff development which would benefit the library, as well as the
staff.  Currently, there are two classes that I would like to have staff (Madeline & Amanda) take.
The first class is Graphic Design for Librarians.   I would like to have Madeline take this course.
She is doing our in-house marketing and publicity materials, and this would be very beneficial for
her.  The second class is Social Media in the Library, which Amanda is interested in taking.

Comments and Suggestions from the Community: 

 Over the holidays, we had a very special donation of $150 from a young patron named, Sophia.
She told me that she receives $150 each year to make a special donation.  This year she chose
the library because she “loves books and the library has books for everyone”.

 We had a young mother and her two children visit the library.  The mom chatted with Mary, and
she told Mary that she likes to visit different libraries with her children but had never been to the
Hudson Library. The mom told Mary that the kids really didn’t want to come to the library that day,

and when they first arrived one of the boys was still pretty grumpy, but once they got upstairs to
the Children’s area they had so much fun, and the grumpy little boy told his mom, “this is the

coolest place EVER!”

 Numerous people have said, “thank-you for re-opening on Mondays”.

 A patron has suggested that we find a way to have the trash cans moved to allow for more
parking.

Upcoming Events & Programs 

01/12:   Maker Magic: Robotics Challenge 6:30 PM
01/13:  Teen Advisory Board (T.A. B.) meeting @ 3:30 PM
01/14: Friends of the Library meeting @ 5:30 PM
01/19: Harry Potter Book Club 4:30 PM 
01/20: Bookmarks Book Club 10:30 AM  
01/21: Page Turners Book Club 6:30 PM
01/26: Adult Craft: Card Making  
02/02: Career Services Assistance Session 3:00 PM 
02/13: Adult Program: Chocolate Festival 10:30 AM 

01/16 112/137



02/13: Family Program: Candy Heart Bingo 

Wisconsin History Tour on display from January 6 – March 30 during open hours.  The Wisconsin 
Historical Society will present daily programming during the week of February 23 – February 26.   

Winter Reading Program runs from January 4 thru February 29. 

Strategic Plan Update (see separate report) 

01/16 113/137



HUDSON AREA LIBRARY 

2015 

Authored by: Tina Norris 

Hudson Area Library 

Strategic Plan: 2015-2018 Implementation Update 

01/16 114/137



HUDSON AREA LIBRARY 
STRATEGIC PLAN: 2015-2018 IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Hudson Area Library Strategic Plan: 2015-2018 has been created to provide the Library with a roadmap for a dynamic, 

successful, and sustainable future of service to the community.  In consultation with Library Strategies, a consulting group, the 

Hudson Area Library, in partnership with the Hudson Area Library Foundation and the Friends of the Hudson Area Library, has 

developed specific goals and strategies ensure the Library successfully fulfills its mission and vision for the community.  These 

goals are to be incrementally accomplished during the prescribed three-year period.  The purpose of this report is to 

communicate the current progress toward implementation of the plan and to evaluate that progress-to-date.  Furthermore, this 

report provides a recommended timeline for completing the 2016 goals, and recommends some revisions to the strategic plan’s 

overall timeline. 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 2015 

GOAL 1: INCREASE PRIVATE SUPPORT 

STRATEGY 1 (COMPLETED)  

Create clear roles and responsibilities for the library’s private support organizations to focus on annual fundraising for library 

enhancements.  

 The three partners have determined that the Library Foundation will lead the fundraising efforts for the library,

although the efforts will be in partnership. Resources have been designated to conduct annual campaigns.

Assessment:  This strategy has been implemented.  The three partners are in the midst of the first annual campaign under the 

new strategic plan. 

STRATEGY 2 (ONGOING)  

Create a comprehensive development plan to increase all aspects of private support for the library.  

 The Hudson Area Library Foundation has been determined as the lead organization for this strategy.  The organization

has made this its primary mission.

01/16 115/137



GOAL 2: EXPAND ADVOCACY EFFORTS TO INCREASE PUBLIC SUPPORT 

STRATEGY 1 (ONGOING)  

Create an annual, ongoing advocacy campaign led by concerned private citizens. 

STRATEGY 4 (ONGOING)  

Explore local and state legislative solutions to limited public funding in comparison to peer libraries. 

 Meetings with key political leaders to frame the long-term funding problems and develop long-term answers (ongoing)

have been conducted with the Library Board Chair and other members taking the lead.

GOAL 3: INCREASE PUBLIC AWARENESS OF SERVICES TO BUILD SUPPO RT FOR THE LIBRARY 

STRATEGY 1 

Finalize the identity of the library and set brand standards and guidelines for all communications, both internal and external. 

 Review all Library print and social media material has been completed and review and recommendations will be

presented to the Library Board at the January 2016 meeting.

STRATEGY 4 (ONGOING)  

Identify, recruit, and train one or more library ambassadors / champions who will promote the library throughout the 

community. 

 Create 1 page “job description” for the champion role.  This was completed by the Chair of the Foundation and

approved by the Foundation board.

 Brainstorm list of 5-8 community leaders that would make good Library ambassadors. Completed on 12/28.

Assessment:  The Library Foundation has completed the part of this strategy and has started working on the second phase of this 

strategy. 

GOAL 4: ENHANCE AND IMPROVE LIBRARY SERVICES AND RESOURCES  

No strategies designated for implementation during 2015. 

GOAL 5: PLAN FOR FUTURE STAFFING NEEDS TO BETTER SERVE THE COMMUNITY 

No strategies designated for implementation during 2015. 

RECOMMENDED TIMELINE FOR 2016 

GOAL 1: INCREASE PRIVATE SUPPORT 

01/16 116/137



Q1: JANUARY—MARCH 2016 

 FOUNDATION w/Director

o Complete Strategy 2 by March 31, 2016

 Determine whether a consultant will be hired to guide the creation of a comprehensive fundraising 

plan (Strategy 2); 

 Create a comprehensive, 3-year, development plan. 

 FOUNDATION w/ Director

o Strategy 3 Tactics to complete by March 31, 2016

 Brainstorming session on primary and secondary messages for fundraising held; 

 Evaluate success of 2015 annual campaign and giving messages noting a 10% increase in giving over 

2014 will be considered success. 

Q2: APRIL—JUNE 2016 

 FOUNDATION w/ Director

o Strategy 3 Tactics

 Craft strategies for delivering the new fundraising messages to potential donors, as well as the 

broader community (Completed by September 30, 2016) 

Q3: JULY—SEPTMEBER 2016 / Q4: OCTOBER—DECEMBER 2016 

 FOUNDATION  w/ Director

o Strategy 3 Tactics

 Implement strategies for delivering fundraising message before, during, and after the fall annual 

fundraising campaign (Completed by December 31, 2016) 

GOAL 2: EXPAND ADVOCACY EFFORTS TO INCREASE PUBLIC SUPPORT 

Q1: JANUARY—MARCH 2016 

 ADVOCACY GROUP

o Strategy 1 Tactics to complete ASAP

 Organize an annual structure and timeline for annual advocacy campaigns (platform, messaging, 

approaches to public officials who provide funding for the library).  Complete ASAP this was a 

2015 Q4 item. 

 ADVOCACY GROUP w/ Director

o Strategy 1 Tactics to complete by March 31, 2016

 Create platform for the year. 

o Strategy 2 Tactics for Q1 & 2

 Brainstorming session on primary and two secondary messages for advocacy: clearly stated and 

simple messages about the important role of the Library. 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR

o Strategy 4: Completed ASAP

 Case study report on Hudson’s funding lag behind peers and the negative impact on community; 

 Meet with and conduct long term strategy to influence state legislators on joint library issues.  

Summary of next steps outlined and reported to the board. 

 LIBRARY BOARD CHAIR w/ Director

01/16 117/137



o Strategy 4

 Develop long term strategy to influence and change Hudson’s public funding structure to allow for 

increased support.  

Q2: April—June 2016 

 ADVOCACY GROUP

o Strategy 1 Tactics  ongoing through September 2016

 Small group meetings with public officials whose body provides support to the Library 

o Strategy 3

 Connect increased fundraising to advocacy messages—strong public support brings strong private 

support in a strong partnership 

Q3: July—September 2016 / Q4: October—December 2016 

 ADVOCACY GROUP

o Strategy 1 Tactics

 Send media releases out on the platform and conduct other PR to get the message out (through 

October 2106) 

 Attend public forums on budgets, as appropriate, should include chats with officials that 

communicate important Library issues. 

o Strategy 2

 As part of the annual advocacy campaign include messages with platform in all messaging; 

 Work to have the message heard regularly through Friends, library champion(s), fundraising 

efforts, etc. 

o Strategy 4

 No Q4 tactics to implement 

GOAL 3: INCREASE PUBLIC AWARENESS OF SERVIES TO BUILD SUPPORT FOR THE LIBRARY 

Q1: JANUARY—MARCH 2016 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR

o Strategy 1 Tactics to complete ASAP

 Review and recommendations on Library brand and messaging presented to Library Board. 

 Devise “brand” standards and guidelines for how to publicize the Library (connect to fundraising).  

Determine name of Library, long & short forms.   

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR w/ FOUNDATION CHAIR

o Strategy 4

 Make the case to at least 4 of the Library champion candidates 



Q2: April—June 2016 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR

o Strategy 1 GOING FORWARD

 Implement new “brand” consistently 

o Strategy 2

01/16 118/137



 Determine 6 potential community partners who could effectively advance library promotion 

through cross-promotion, distribution of materials /message, access to critical audiences; 

o Strategy 3

 Create a realistic marketing and promotional plan, including budget and resources needed-present 

to board for review and approval; 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR w/ FOUNDATION CHAIR

o Strategy 4

 Training and direction for new “champions” 

Q3: July—September 2016 / Q4: October —December 2016 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR w/ FOUNDATION CHAIR

o Strategy 4

 Training and direction for new “champions” 

 Q4 Champion begins messaging and outreach to the community 

GOAL 4: ENHANCE AND IMPRO VE LIBRARY SERVICES AND RESOURCES 

Q1: JANUARY—MARCH 2016 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR w/ Staff

o Strategy 2

 Define a target population that is underserved by current programming 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR w/Staff

o Review the Library’s website, social media, and virtual spaces.  Create a prioritized list / plan for

improvement of Library’s virtual spaces.  Include projected timeframe, costs, and staffing resources needed.

Q2: April—June 2016 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR w/ Staff lead

o Strategy 2

 Meet w/ target population to determine best programming formats, interest areas, etc. 

 Develop strategy to enhance programming for target group over a year 

Q3: July—September 2016 / Q4: October —December 2016 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR w/ Staff

o Strategy 1

 Conduct internal space audit with staff to determine potential rearrangement of services to 

different spaces to increase service 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR w/Library Board

o Strategy 2

 Budget for, or find funding for the enhanced programming 

01/16 119/137



GOAL 5: PLAN FOR FUTURE STAFFING NEEDS TO BETTER SERVE THE COMMUNITY 

Q1: JANUARY—MARCH 2016 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR

o Strategy 2

 Conduct personnel review and review all job descriptions 

Q2: April—June 2016 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR

o Strategy 2

 Complete report on state of current staffing and recommendations for significant changes 

o Strategy 3

 Make recommendation to the Library Board for specific / reasonable budget to improve 

professional development opportunities in year 1 (Q2 & Q3) 

Q3: July—September 2016 / Q4: October —December 2016 

 LIBRARY DIRECTOR

o Strategy 3

 Budget for recommended changes / increase in professional development 

CONCLUSION 

The success of this strategic plan requires adherence and commitment to complete goals in a timely and complete manner. By 

implementing this strategic plan successfully, the Hudson Area Library will position itself as a core community asset and ensure 

its own success in the community.  The Library is a dynamic, vital organization where knowledge flows freely.  The tireless 

efforts of the Library Board, the Library Foundation, and the Friends of the Library are appreciated and with this partnership the 

future of the Hudson Area Library will be a positive one.   

01/16 120/137



2016 

Hudson Area Library 

PROPOSED BRANDING STRATEGY & BRAND STANDARDS 

TINA NORRIS, DIRECTOR 

01/16 121/137



PURPOSE 

This brand strategy has been designed to provide a framework for effective implementation of 

the Library’s brand.  This framework is a tool which provides the internal organization a better 

understanding of the brand and planning of future brand oriented initiatives.  The strategy 

provides internal inspiration for communicating a singular brand voice and delineates a roadmap 

for achieving a well-defined, consistent, and community recognized brand.   

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Hudson Area Joint Library is dedicated to the development of its brand.  The development 

of the library’s brand will allow the Library, the Foundation, and the Friends of the Library to 

consistently communicate the library’s message to the community.  One of the most basic 

characteristics of a strong brand is consistency in communication, and this will be achieved by 

the proper application and use of the library’s brand and its attributes.  The Library’s brand

provides the Library and its partner—the Hudson Area Library Foundation and the Hudson Area 

Friends of the Library—a unique position in the community and the ability to communicate with a 

singular, consistent, and recognizable voice.   

The legal name of the Library is Hudson Area Joint Library and will continue to be used in all 

legal and official documents.  However, it is essential to establish the Library’s common name 

and to consistently use it in all communications beyond the legal and official communications.   

Hudson Area Library is the most common name used by the community; therefore, Hudson 

Area Library, which can be shortened to HAL, is to be used in all brand communications.  

Furthermore, to ensure consistency and to create a vital connection in the minds of the 

community, the library foundation (Hudson Area Library Foundation) and the (Hudson Area) 

Friends of the Library should use the full (common) name of the library in communications with 

the community.      

01/16 122/137



LOGO 

The logo provides a consistent representation of the Library’s brand.  The use of the logo is vital 

to the growth and awareness of the Library’s brand.  Proper and consistent use of the logo will 

ensure its growth and development.  Any use of the logo must adhere to the defined guidelines 

established in this manual. 

Proposed Hudson Area Library Logo 2016 

01/16 123/137



Logo Variations 

01/16 124/137



Logo Variations for Library Partners 

01/16 125/137



ELEMENTS OF THE LOGO 

The logo consists of five elements within the lock-up—icon, wordmark, image, URL, and tagline. 

Within the lock-up, these images must maintain relational size and should not be altered.  In 

some cases, it is acceptable to use the icon, wordmark, URL, and / or the individually; however, 

when using these components individually the standards for usage must be adhered to so that 

clarity in communicating the brand is maintained.   

Icon 

The icon, which has represented the library for a period of time, has been maintained.  The 

image is designed to give a visual representation of the library.  The icon can be used as a 

stand-alone graphic, or as an element in a photo or illustration.  However, it is vital to maintain 

the integrity of the design at all times.  The association between the library’s brand and the icon 

should always be clear.  Over use of the icon as a stand-alone graphic can dilute the brand and 

diminish the effectiveness of the overall logo. 

Icon 
Wordmark 

Tagline 

URL

Image of books 

01/16 126/137



Tagline 

The tagline may be removed from the logo when: 

 The size of the reproduction requires the removal;

 The tagline is used as a headline, sub-headline, or other supporting copy thus is

redundant to maintain;

 In other cases where the space is used for the organizations contact information.

When removing the tagline it should be determined whether or not the books image needs to be 

maintained or removed.   

URL 

The URL, Hudsonpubliclibrary.org is the community’s access point to the library’s virtual 

services and resources.  Graphic treatment of the URL should be included on all brand 

materials.  The link should be memorable and linked to the Library’s brand.  Inclusion on all 

brand materials is vital.   

APPLICATION GUIDELINES 

The logo should be applied with the following guidelines in mind. 

 No additions should be made to the logo.
 No changes in size / scale of components.
 No drop shadows.
 No color changes.
 No rotations, distortions, backgrounds, or outlining.

Examples 

The following logos do not adhere to the standards and guidelines for logo usage. 

01/16 127/137



Color Changes: 

Distortions:

Rotations: Backgrounds: 

Outlines: 

01/16 128/137



Clear Zone 

To avoid diluting the logo a clear zone exists around the lock-up.  No other graphical elements 

should be placed within this clear zone.  The clear zone applies to the full logo lock-up as well 

as to versions without the tagline or icon. 

Colors 

The Library identifies six brand approved lock-ups of the logo.  The black and white version or 

grayscale version should be used when the color versions are not available.  The full color 

version should not be altered by changing the preset colors in the lock-up.  Acceptable colors, 

as shown on the previous page, include:  blue saturation, green saturation, and orange 

saturation.  These color lock-ups should not be altered when used.  Examples of inappropriate 

changes to the lock-ups are shown below. 

The logo lock-up and any of the components of the lock-up should not appear in colors not 

expressly outlined in these standards.  

01/16 129/137



Color Palette 

 Orange RGB: 253, 156, 61   HSL: 30, 98%, 62%   HEX: FD9C3D 

 Medium Orange RGB: 254, 189, 64   HSL: 39, 99%, 62%   HEX: FEBD40 

 Medium Turquoise RGB: 56, 190, 235   HSL: 195, 82%, 57%   HEX: 38BFFB 

 Lemon Chiffon RGB: 255, 255, 187   HSL: 60, 100%, 87%   HEX: FFFFBB  

 Black:  RGB: 254, 189, 64   HSL: 39, 99%, 62%   HEX: FEBD40 

01/16 130/137



FONTS 

The lock-up uses specific fonts that should not be altered.  The fonts used in the wordmark are: 

Calibri Light (Hudson Area) and Calibri (Library).  In the tagline the font used is Gabriola, and 

the URL uses the font Calibri. Consistency in fonts supports the overall identity of the Library’s

brand.  The font standards have been chosen for simplicity of style and availability of use.  The 

tagline is unique from the rest of the logo in order to create an eye-catching, distinct stylistic 

effect.   

CALIBRI 

Aa  Bb  Cc  Dd   Ee   Ff  Gg  Hh   Ii   Jj   Kk  Ll  Mm  Nn Oo  Pp  Qq   Rr  Ss  Tt   Uu  Vv  Ww  Xx  Yy  Zz 

0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 

Aa  Bb  Cc  Dd   Ee   Ff  Gg  Hh   Ii   Jj   Kk  Ll  Mm  Nn Oo  Pp  Qq   Rr  Ss  Tt   Uu  Vv  Ww  Xx  Yy  Zz 

0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 

CALIBRI LIGHT 

Aa  Bb  Cc  Dd   Ee   Ff  Gg  Hh   Ii   Jj   Kk  Ll  Mm  Nn Oo  Pp  Qq   Rr  Ss  Tt   Uu  Vv  Ww  Xx  Yy  Zz 

0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 

Aa  Bb  Cc  Dd   Ee   Ff  Gg  Hh   Ii   Jj   Kk  Ll  Mm  Nn Oo  Pp  Qq   Rr  Ss  Tt   Uu  Vv  Ww  Xx  Yy  Zz 

0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 

GABRIOLA 

Aa  Bb  Cc  Dd   Ee   Ff  Gg  Hh   Ii   Jj   Kk  Ll  Mm  Nn Oo  Pp  Qq   Rr  Ss  Tt   Uu  Vv  Ww  Xx  Yy  Zz 

0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 

01/16 131/137



SIZE 

The logo should never be reproduced smaller than 2.3 inches (H) X 1.96 inches (W) in print 

applications.  For digital applications the logo should never be smaller than 205 pixels (H) x 175 

pixels (W).  These standards will maintain the readability and integrity of the logo.  Original logo 

files should be used to ensure standards are maintained. 

URL 

The URL must be placed on all brand materials.   

STANDARD APPLICATIONS 

The following are examples of the Library brand in use.  These are not intended to be a 

comprehensive collection of library materials, but are intended to inspire creativity in using the 

brand framework.  The examples demonstrate the flexibility of the standards and should be 

used as a guide.   

LETTERHEAD PACKAGE 

The letterhead should be used on all communications from the Library.  The format should be 

consistent and is not to be changed or altered.  The format is a grid variation of the lock-up and 

the tagline is located at the bottom of the letter so that all components of the lock-up are being 

used. 

 

 

 

 

 

01/16 132/137



 

 

Hudson Area Library Letterhead: 

 

 

 

01/16 133/137



 

Hudson Area Library Envelope: 

 

 

DONATION FORM 

Library materials for the annual campaign, as well as other donations will be updated to include 

the newly revised lock-up. 

BROCHURE SYSTEMS 

Library brochures will be designed and / or updated using the new library brand.  Again, 

consistency is key to recognition and will the lock-up and approved variations will be used on all 

library publicity and informational materials. 

POSTERS AND FLYERS 

All materials for publicity, whether created in-house or off-site will utilize the new library brand.  

The library will promote all services, programs, and events using consistent branding to ensure 

01/16 134/137



brand recognition and support the library’s brand strategy.  Examples of materials used for 

publicity include monthly calendars, promotional handouts, flyers, and the monthly newsletter. 

Graphic design of these materials allows for creativity; however, the library brand must be used 

consistently and within the approved guidelines.   

Website 

The library’s website will be updated to include the new lock-up.   

CONCLUSION 

The Hudson Area Library shall be consistently used in all library related materials, publicity and 

promotional materials, as well as on the website.  Furthermore, to ensure the Library and its 

partners are connected in a clear and consistent manner, it is recommended that all entities use 

the same branding, which will promote consistent communication of the Library’s brand to the 

community, both internal and external customers, and library supporters. 

 

01/16 135/137



 Budget  Actual  Budget 

 As of 

12/31/2015 

 Adopted 

Budget 

 Revised 

Budget  

 Revised 

Budget  

 Revised 

Budget  

 Revised 

Budget  

2014 2014 2015 2015 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016

Staff 

Compensation

 0% raise; 
staffing 
increase 

 1% raise + 
staffing increase 

 2% raise + 
staffing 
increase 

 3% raise + 
staffing 
increase 

Full Time Salaries 121 153,285.00$    170,600.45$     153,571.00$     144,598.00$     165,100.00$     165,100.00$    165,100.00$     165,100.00$  165,100.00$   

Overtime Salaries 122 150.00$           273.99$            200.00$            1,465.00$         200.00$            200.00$           200.00$            200.00$         200.00$          
Part Time  
Salaries 125 214,368.00$    168,736.93$     198,078.00$     168,410.00$     192,250.00$     210,432.00$    211,477.00$     212,554.00$  212,765.00$   
Longevity 133 -$                 -$                  -$                 -$                  -$               -$                
FICA 151 28,843.00$      24,598.72$       26,916.00$       24,673.00$       104,350.00$     28,729.00$      28,808.00$       28,891.00$    28,978.00$     
Pension 152 20,020.00$      19,197.87$       23,926.00$       18,233.00$       -$                  20,367.00$      20,436.00$       20,507.00$    20,583.00$     

Health Insurance 154 75,970.00$      67,516.90$       70,130.00$       56,040.00$       -$                  76,600.00$      76,600.00$       76,600.00$    76,600.00$     
Life Insurance 155 250.00$           -$                  250.00$            -$                  -$                  250.00$           250.00$            250.00$         250.00$          

Staff 

Compensation 

Subtotal 492,886.00$    450,924.86$     473,071.00$     413,419.00$     461,900.00$     501,678.00$    502,871.00$     504,102.00$  504,476.00$   

Increase of: 39,778.00$      40,971.00$       42,202.00$    42,576.00$     

Hudson Funding Increase: 54,100.00$      54,100.00$       54,100.00$    54,100.00$     

Difference: 14,322.00$      13,129.00$       11,898.00$    11,524.00$     

01/16 136/137



0% increase FICA (7.65%) Retirement (6.6%) Insurance Life Insurance

Full Time 165,100.00$        12,630.15$              10,896.60$                 

-$                          -$                             

-$                          -$                             

Library Assistants 143,492.00$        10,977.14$              9,470.47$                   

-$                          

Clerks 30,197.00$           2,310.07$                

-$                          

Aides 36,743.00$           2,810.84$                

Part time Totals: 210,432.00$        

28,728.20$              20,367.07$                  $  76,600.00 250.00$           

1% increase FICA (7.65%) Retirement (6.6%) Insurance Life Insurance

Full Time 165,100.00$        12,630.15$              10,896.60$                 

Library Assistants 144,537.00$        11,057.08$              9,539.44$                   

-$                          

Clerks 30,197.00$           2,310.07$                

-$                          

Aides 36,743.00$           2,810.84$                

Part time Totals: 211,477.00$        

28,808.14$              20,436.04$                  $  76,600.00 250.00$           

2% increase FICA (7.65%) Retirement (6.6%) Insurance Life Insurance

Full Time 165,100.00$        12,630.15$              10,896.60$                 

Library Assistants 145,614.00$        11,139.47$              9,610.52$                   

-$                          

Clerks 30,197.00$           2,310.07$                

-$                          

Aides 36,743.00$           2,810.84$                

Part time Totals: 212,554.00$        

28,890.53$              20,507.12$                  $  76,600.00 250.00$           

3% increase FICA (7.65%) Retirement (6.6%) Insurance Life Insurance

Full Time 165,100.00$        12,630.15$              10,896.60$                 

-$                          -$                             

Library Assistants 146,753.00$        11,226.60$              9,685.70$                   

-$                          

Clerks 30,197.00$           2,310.07$                

-$                          

Aides 36,743.00$           2,810.84$                

Part time Totals: 213,693.00$        

28,977.66$              20,582.30$                  $  76,600.00 250.00$           

01/16 137/137


	January 19 2016 Agenda
	12_15_2015 UNAPPROVED_Meeting_Minutes_Library_Board
	December 2015 Balance Sheet
	December 2015 Financials
	December 2015 Financials Comparison
	Revenue Guideline December 2015
	Revenue Guideline with detail December 2015
	Expenditure Guideline December 2015
	Expenditure Guideline with detail
	01_19_2016 AP part 1
	1_19_2016 AP
	Annuiant LD 12_2015
	ATT 12_29_2015
	December 29 2015 AP
	December 2015 Balance Sheet
	CenturyLink 12_30_2016
	EMC Insurance Payment 01_2016
	HRA Contribution 2016 Annual
	Library Claims Approval Form
	Directors Report and Monthly Statistics for January 2016
	Strategic Plan Update
	Brand Strategy and Standards



